
   
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
District Office- 400 Reid Street 

July 15, 2024 
5:30 p.m. 

I. Call meeting to order 
  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Consider approval of the agenda 
 

IV. Recognition of District Students and Staff 
 

V. Open meeting to floor for fifteen minutes to enable district residents to bring items of general concern 
to the attention of the Board 

 

VI. Consider approval of the minutes of the June 19, 2024 regular meeting 
 

VII. Consider approval of the Treasurer's Report 
 

VIII. Consider previously paid bills as presented for payment approval 
 

IX. Old Business 
A.   Consider adoption of the following as previously presented: 

 1321 Student Performance and Production of Goods and Services (reviewed-no changes) 
 1440 Federal Government (reviewed-no changes) 
 5117.5 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities: Title IX 

(new policy- 1st & 2nd reads due to federally required updates) 
 8400 Board Meetings (reviewed-no changes) 

 
X. New Business 

A. Finance Committee Report 
 

B. Curriculum and Policy Committee Report and First Readings 
 5117.5 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities: Title IX 

(new policy- 1st & 2nd reads due to federally required updates) 
 

C. Consider Approval of Tentative Referendum for High School Tech Ed Project  
 

D. Consider Approval of Academic Standards 
 

E. Consider CESA 7 Contract for the 22024-2025 School Year 
 

F. Consider CESA 8 Contract for the 2024-2025 School Year 
 

G. Consider 2024-2025 School Calendar Revisions  

 

H. Consider Additional Kindergarten Teacher at Hemlock Creek Elementary  

 

I. Consider Staffing Items 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
XI. Reports and Communication 
 
XII.  Adjourn meeting 
 
 
 

NOTICE 
The School District of West De Pere Board meeting will be available in person and via Zoom. 

If you have any need for special accommodations related to accessing the meeting, please contact Stacy Schaetz at 920-337-1393 x8025. 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/91788061623?pwd=aTdScnZwTTg2VWZNY3NGbG1RUWJJUT09  

By Phone:  312-626-6799   Meeting Id: 91788061623 Passcode: 896834 

 



 

 

      SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

WEST DE PERE HIGH SCHOOL 
June 19, 2024 

5:30 PM 
 

Board members present: Fuss, Borley, Van Den Heuvel, Dorn, Van Deurzen 
Board members excused: None 
 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. President Fuss stated that the area news media had been notified of the meeting as 
required by open meeting law and state statutes.  

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley to accept the agenda. Voting 
Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

There were no board recognitions. 
 

The meeting was opened to the floor to enable district residents to bring items of general concern 
to the attention of the Board.  
Lucas Lechnir [1318 Navigator Way] expressed his concern regarding his son being altercation by 
another student at the Intermediate School. He stated that he was upset that there seemed to be 
no/little repercussions for the student and that other students video taped it and shared it on social 
media. He thanked Principal Marsden for meeting with him and making changes for next school 
year to assure this didn’t happen again. He shared his disappointment that the Board did not 
respond to an email that was sent to them regarding the incident.  
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen that the May 15, 2024 
regular meeting minutes be approved as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the Treasurer's Report be 
approved.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Jason Dorn and seconded by Scott Borley that previously paid bills to Vos 
Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built be approved.  Motion carried. Voting Yes:  4 Voting No: 0   
Ryan Van Den Heuvel abstained. Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley that previously paid bills be 
approved excluding bills from Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting 
No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

Old Business 
It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley to adopt the following 
policies as previously presented:  

 3240 Tuition Fees (reviewed-no changes) 
 3522 Energy Management (reviewed-no changes) 
 4218.9 Student Transportation Vehicle Driver  

Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0       Motion carried.                                                
New Business 
Committee Chair, Scott Borley gave a verbal update regarding the Finance Committee Meeting.  
 

Committee Chair, Barbara Van Deurzen reviewed the June 13, 2024 Curriculum and Policy 
Committee report. 
 

Clint Selle from Bray Architects reviewed with the Board a preliminary plan for the high school 
tech education facilities addition/renovations. Further planning information and refined cost will 
be shared at the July meeting. 



 

 

 
 
 

Superintendent Krueger, and Principal, Kathy Held presented the Strategic Plan Monitoring Report 
to the Board. Discussion ensued. The Board thanked administration for the update. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the capital 
improvement plan as recommended by administration. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve the pay 
for substitute teachers for the 2024-2025 school year as presented. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0    
Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the CESA 6 
contract for the 2024-2025 school year as presented by administration. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 
Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the school fees 
for the 2024-2025 school year as recommended by administration. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 
Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Jason Dorn to approve the liability, auto, and 
worker’s compensation insurance renewals as recommended by administration. Voting Yes: 5 
Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the preliminary 
budget for the 2024-2025 school year as recommended by administration. Voting Yes: 5 Voting 
No: 0 Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to approve staffing items as 
presented.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 
The Board was presented with various reports and communications:  such as updates, various 
thank you’s, invitations, and calendar items. Discussion Followed. 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley at 6:50 PM that the Board 
adjourn into closed session as previously stated. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried. 
 

The Board reconvened at 7:31 PM. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel seconded by Scott Borley to hire Jason Melotte as the 
School Business Manager for the district effective July 1, 2024 as discussed in closed session. 
Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen at 7:32 PM that the 
meeting be adjourned. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 

Barbara Van Deurzen 
Clerk 



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������	���	��
��
�����������
����	������������������
���������������� �!"�#�$�"%&��%���%'�(��)�$&��"$*�"'*�$*(��%*�)��(+$�*�� ���'*"#��"%�'�,,(%"*-�$��#"'�.��/('��$��#"'��,�-�"%'!(���+��0��,�%'�$&�$��#"'��+��1�'*$&����+���('*"�%��0�$��#"'�$��%��,�*��"�!$��0�����#��"�*-��0�'�,,(%"*-�)��(+$��%�� ($"%�$$�$.�������������!$�� �!"�#�$�*��*�*�����,"%"$*��*"�%�$��(!���2��'"$���2*��,��'�����%���"$'��*"�%�"%��"%*��+��*"%)�*�"$�+�!"'-�$���$�*���#�"��+(+"!��2+!�"*�*"�%.�3�"%'"+�!$�$��!!��++��#��$('���"%#�!#�,�%*�4"*��$('��"%�,"%�&��%��$��!!��!$���%$(���*��*�*���+�",��-�+(�+�$���0�*���$*(��%*��+��*"'"+�*"�%�0(�*���$���('�*"�%�!���#�!�+,�%*.��/('��$��#"'�$�$��(!��'�,��4"*��(*�'�$*�*��*���5"$*�"'*.�6�", (�$�,�%*�$��!!� ����*��,"%���"%����#�%'���0�"%#�!#�,�%*��%�� �� �$����%�*���%�*(����0�*����'*"#"*-��%���)�%'-�$��#��.��7583�95:�;<=><?@��69AB/95:�C<CD<?;&�E<=;<?;��69AB9F95:��G<==�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������
������
���	��������������� !"#��!$�%��%�����&!���!'!#$!($��()�"*�������!$�+�'���&��"�,#$$�(��!  �%"���()��"*���#�"�# "����$��+�!��"*�� ���#"#�������"*�#��!'!#$!(#$#")�!���#��*!�&��)�,#"*�"*��%��%�����!����%�$# #������"*���#�"�# "�!���"*���"!"���"!"�"��-�.$$�!%%$# !"#�������������!$$)��������%��+�!&���*!$$��*!'��%�#���/�!���!%%��'!$-��.0123405�67897:8��;4<=>405�9979?7@A��;4<=4B405��:7?7?@C�9878A799�



������������������������������� ��������������������������������� ����������!������"����������#�����������$�����%�������!��&'()�*+,(-.�*/012(3)�1+�)/4�5()-0(6(321(+37�(3-,85(39�)/4:;2)/5�'202))6/317�<'(-'�+--80)�+3�+0�2=1/0��>898)1�?7�@A@BC�>,,/921(+3)�+=�)/4:;2)/5�'202))6/31�1'21�+--80�+3�+0�;/=+0/�D8,.�E?7�@A@B7�)'2,,�;/��2550/))/5�*80)8231�1+�F+,(-(/)�B??G�>HI�J??GC�&'0+89'+81�1'()�*+,(-.7�83,/))�/4*0/)),.�)121/5�+1'/0<()/7��0/=/0/3-/�1+�K&(1,/�LMN�(3-,85/)�235�(3-+0*+021/)�1'/�@A@B�&(1,/�LM�0/98,21(+3)�O2,)+�P3+<3�2)�1'/�K@A@B��Q(32,�R8,/NSC�&'/�&(1,/�LM�0/98,21(+3)�20/�=+835�21�EB�TCQCRC�F201�?AUC�R/=/0/3-/)�)+,/,.�1+�&(1,/�LM�O@A��VCWCTC�XX�?UY?�Z�?UYYS�20/�5/3+1/5�2)�K&(1,/�LM�OW12181/SCN��L3�1'()�*+,(-.7�83,/))�1'/�-+31/41�+1'/0<()/��0/[8(0/)7�<+05)�(6*+01(39�1'/�)(398,20�(3-,85/�1'/�*,802,�235�\(-/�\/0)2C��Q+0�6+0/�(3=+0621(+3�-+3-/03(39�1'/�8)/�+=�1'()�*+,(-.�235�1'/�90(/\23-/�*0+-/580/)�)/1�=+01'�'/0/(37�2)��+**+)/5�1+�F+,(-.�B??G]J??G�235�1'/�90(/\23-/�*0+-/580/)�-+312(3/5�(3�(17�0/=/0�1+�1'/�=(0)1�=/<��*202902*')�+=�1'/�̂0(/\23-/�F0+-/580/)�)/-1(+3�,+-21/5�;/,+<C���������������������_̀a_b̀c%��&'/�d+205�+=�1'/�W-'++,�I()10(-1�+=�e/)1��I/�F/0/�O'/0/(32=1/0�0/=/00/5�1+�2)�K1'/�d+205N�+0��K1'/�I()10(-1NS�5+/)�3+1�5()-0(6(321/�+3�1'/�;2)()�+=�)/4�235�*0+'(;(1)�)/4�5()-0(6(321(+3�(3�23.�/58-21(+3��*0+9026�+0�2-1(\(1.�1'21�(1�+*/021/)7�2)�0/[8(0/5�;.�&(1,/�LM7�(3-,85(39�(3�256())(+3�235�/6*,+.6/31C��I()-0(6(321(+3�+3�1'/�;2)()�+=�)/4�(3-,85/)�5()-0(6(321(+3�+3�1'/�;2)()�+=�)/4�)1/0/+1.*/)7�)/4��-'202-1/0()1(-)7�*0/9323-.�+0�0/,21/5�-+35(1(+3)7�)/482,�+0(/3121(+37�235�9/35/0�(5/31(1.C��&'/�d+205�()�-+66(11/5�1+�62(312(3(39�23�/58-21(+3�235�<+0P�/3\(0+36/31�1'21�()�=0//�=0+6�)/4��5()-0(6(321(+3�O(3-,85(39�)/4:;2)/5�'202))6/31S7�0/)*+35(39�*0+6*1,.�235�/==/-1(\/,.�<'/3�(1�'2)��P3+<,/59/�+=�-+358-1�1'21�0/2)+32;,.�62.�-+3)1(181/�)/4�5()-0(6(321(+37�235�2550/))(39�)/4��5()-0(6(321(+3�(3�(1)�/58-21(+3�*0+9026�+0�2-1(\(1.C�F/0)+3)�<'+�-+66(1�)/4:;2)/5�'202))6/31�20/�)8;f/-1��1+�1'/�=8,,�0239/�+=�5()-(*,(320.�)23-1(+3)�)/1�=+01'�(3�1'()�*+,(-.C�&'/�d+205�<(,,�*0+\(5/�*/0)+3)�<'+��'2\/�/4*/0(/3-/5�)/4:;2)/5�'202))6/31�+39+(39�0/6/5(/)�2)�0/2)+32;,.�3/-/))20.�1+�0/)1+0/�+0�*0/)/0\/��2--/))�1+�1'/�I()10(-1g)�/58-21(+3�*0+9026�+0�2-1(\(1.C��h�i��������������e+05)�8)/5�(3�1'()�*+,(-.�)'2,,�'2\/�1'+)/�6/23(39)�)*/-(=(/5�'/0/(3j�<+05)�3+1�5/=(3/5�'/0/(3�)'2,,�;/��-+3)108/5�2--+05(39�1+�1'/(0�*,2(3�235�+05(320.�6/23(39)C��klmnobpopq��6/23)r��?C��2�)185/31�+0�/6*,+.//�<'+�()�2,,/9/5�1+�'2\/�;//3�)8;f/-1/5�1+�-+358-1�1'21�-+8,5�-+3)1(181/�)/4��5()-0(6(321(+3�835/0�&(1,/�LMj�+0��@C��2�*/0)+3�+1'/0�1'23�2�)185/31�+0�/6*,+.//�<'+�()�2,,/9/5�1+�'2\/�;//3�)8;f/-1/5�1+�-+358-1�1'21��-+8,5�-+3)1(181/�)/4�5()-0(6(321(+3�835/0�&(1,/�LM�235�<'+�<2)�*201(-(*21(39�+0�211/6*1(39�1+��*201(-(*21/�(3�1'/�I()10(-1g)�/58-21(+3�*0+9026�+0�2-1(\(1.�21�1'/�1(6/�+=�1'/�2,,/9/5�)/4��5()-0(6(321(+3C�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'���,-./0� ��123456�34�7839�78�:8;<<24�82=>25<�<7�<?2��@;5<8;A<�<?3<�7BC2A<;D29E�A34�B2�>4F285<77F�35�3��82=>25<�G78�<?2�@;5<8;A<�<7�;4D25<;H3<2�34F�13I2�3�F2<281;43<;74�3B7><�3992H2F�F;5A8;1;43<;74�>4F28�J;<92��KLM���/NOPQ��6�R49255�2ST82559E�5<3<2F�7<?28:;52U�<?2�<281��VF3EW�78�VF3E5W�35�>52F�;4�<?;5�T79;AE�12345�B>5;4255��F3EX5Y�X;M2MU�3�F3EX5Y�<?3<�<?2�Z738F�7GG;A2�;5�7T24�G78�478139�7T283<;4H�?7>85U�[74F3E�\�]8;F3EU�2SA9>F;4H��̂<3<2_82A7H4;̀2F�?79;F3E5YM���0P�0-.0�/aN�P/�� 0��P��123456�A7452=>24A25�;1T752F��74�3�825T74F24<�G7997:;4H�3�F2<281;43<;74�>4F28��J;<92�KL�<?3<�<?2�825T74F24<�D;793<2F�<?2�Z738Fb5�T87?;B;<;74�74�52S�F;5A8;1;43<;74M���"c�/ 0���-a�da/,��a�/� 0e0 N��82G285�<76�399�<?2�@;5<8;A<b5��7T283<;745�;4A9>F;4HU�B><�47<�9;1;<2F�<7U��;4_T28574�34F�749;42f8217<2�2F>A3<;7439�;45<8>A<;74U�21T97E124<U�2S<83A>88;A>938�3A<;D;<;25U�3<?92<;A5U��T28G78134A25U�34F�A711>4;<E�24H3H2124<�34F�7><823A?�T87H8315M�J?2�<281�3TT9;25�<7�399�3A<;D;<E�<?3<��7AA>85�74�5A?779�H87>4F5�78�74�7<?28�T87T28<E�7:42F�78�7AA>T;2F�BE�<?2�Z738FM�K<�3957�;4A9>F25�2D24<5��34F�A;8A>15<34A25�<?3<�<3I2�T93A2�7GG�5A?779�T87T28<EfH87>4F5�B><�7D28�:?;A?�<?2�@;5<8;A<�35528<5��F;5A;T9;438E�3><?78;<EM���.0d0g.h�� c"h� ��123456�3�5<>F24<�:?7�?35�823A?2F��2;H?<224�XijY�E2385�7G�3H2�78�;5�3<<24F;4H�34��;45<;<><;74�7G�T75<52A74F38E�2F>A3<;74M���k�c.-/ �aN�he0"h��h��123456�2D;F24A2�<?3<�;5�G3D783B92��<7�3�825T74F24<�B2A3>52�;<�?29T5�2SA>52U�C>5<;GEU��78�3B579D2�3�825T74F24<�7G�3992H2F�:874HF7;4H�34F�<24F5�<7�25<3B9;5?�3�825T74F24<�F;F�47<�24H3H2�;4�52S��F;5A8;1;43<;74M�����c.-/ �aN�he0"h��h��123456�2D;F24A2�<?3<�9;4I5�3��825T74F24<�<7�3992H2F�:874HF7;4H�34F�<24F5�<7��25<3B9;5?�3�825T74F24<�24H3H2F�;4�52S�F;5A8;1;43<;74�X;M2MU�?35�A>9T3B;9;<EYM��l3824<39�5<3<>5�123456�<?2�5<3<>5�7G�3�T28574�:?7U�:;<?�825T2A<�<7�347<?28�T28574�:?7�;5�>4F28�<?2�3H2�7G��2;H?<224�XijY�78�:?7�;5�2;H?<224�XijY�78�79F28�B><�;5�;4A3T3B92�7G�529G_A382�B2A3>52�7G�3�T?E5;A39�78�124<39��F;53B;9;<EU�;56��iM��3�B;797H;A39�T3824<m��nM��34�3F7T<;D2�T3824<m��oM��3�G75<28�T3824<m��pM��3�5<2TT3824<m��qM��3�92H39�A>5<7F;34�78�H>38F;34m��rM��;4�97A7�T3824<;5�:;<?�825T2A<�<7�5>A?�3�T28574m�78��sM��3A<;D29E�522I;4H�92H39�A>5<7FEU�H>38F;345?;TU�D;5;<3<;74U�78�3F7T<;74�7G�5>A?�3�T28574M�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'���,- .��/01234�1�56/7819212:�6;�;03762<02:=���>>-�-> ,?@, @����/01234�;0:1891:962�AB�1�3:C<02:�1D1923:��126:E0;�3:C<02:=���->F�,��.��-�->?, >"����"@ @����3�/01234��GH��7;0D2125BI�5E98<A9;:EI�:0;/921:962�6J�7;0D2125BI�6;�815:1:962K��L=��/0<9518�562<9:9623�;081:0<�:6�7;0D2125BI�5E98<A9;:EI�:0;/921:962�6J�7;0D2125BI�6;�815:1:962K�6;��M=��;056N0;B�J;6/�7;0D2125BI�5E98<A9;:EI�:0;/921:962�6J�7;0D2125BI�815:1:962I�6;�;081:0<�/0<9518��562<9:9623=���>?>O,� ��/01234�;081:0<�:6�:E0�1880D1:9623�6J�30P��<935;9/921:962�C2<0;�92N03:9D1:962�13�71;:�6J�:E0�Q61;<R3��D;90N1250�7;650<C;03=�SC03:9623�1;0�;080N12:�TE02�:E0B�300U�0N9<0250�:E1:�/1B�19<�92�3E6T92D�TE0:E0;��:E0�1880D0<�30P�<935;9/921:962�655C;;0<I�12<�0N9<0250�93�;080N12:�TE02�9:�/1B�19<�1�<0593962V/1U0;�92��<0:0;/9292D�TE0:E0;�:E0�1880D0<�30P�<935;9/921:962�655C;;0<=���>W>"@>X��/01234�/013C;03�7;6N9<0<I�13�177;67;91:0I��:6�1�56/7819212:�6;�12B�6:E0;�70;362�:E0�Y93:;95:��9<02:9J903�13�E1N92D�E1<�:E09;�0ZC18�155033�:6�:E0�Y93:;95:R3�0<C51:962�7;6D;1/�6;�15:9N9:B�89/9:0<�6;�<0290<��AB�30P�<935;9/921:962=�[E030�/013C;03�1;0�7;6N9<0<�:6�;03:6;0�6;�7;030;N0�:E1:�70;362R3�155033�:6�:E0��Y93:;95:R3�0<C51:962�7;6D;1/�6;�15:9N9:B�1J:0;�:E0�Y93:;95:�<0:0;/9203�:E1:�30P�<935;9/921:962�655C;;0<=���>X\��">� ��/01234�1�70;362�TE6�93�1880D0<�:6�E1N0��N9681:0<�:E0�Q61;<R3�7;6E9A9:962�62�30P��<935;9/921:962=���> ,?@, @����/01234�92:9/9<1:962I�:E;01:3I�560;5962I��6;�<935;9/921:962�1D1923:�12B�70;362�AB�:E0�Y93:;95:I�1��3:C<02:I�1�Q61;<�0/786B00I�6;�12B�6:E0;�70;362�1C:E6;9]0<�AB�:E0�Q61;<�:6�7;6N9<0�19<I�A020J9:I�6;�30;N950��C2<0;�:E0�Y93:;95:R3�0<C51:962�7;6D;1/�6;�15:9N9:BI�J6;�:E0�7C;7630�6J�92:0;J0;92D�T9:E�12B�;9DE:�6;�7;9N980D0��305C;0<�AB�[9:80�̂_I�6;�A051C30�:E0�70;362�E13�;076;:0<�92J6;/1:962I�/1<0�1�56/78192:I�:03:9J90<I�13393:0<I��6;�71;:95971:0<�6;�;0JC30<�:6�71;:95971:0�92�12B�/1220;�92�12�92N03:9D1:962I�7;6500<92DI�6;�E01;92D�C2<0;��:E0�L̀La�[9:80�̂_�;0DC81:9623=���>bcd,X>"�e,-,XXW>� ��7;6E9A9:0<�C2<0;�:E93�76895B��12<�:E0�L̀La�[9:80�̂_�;0DC81:9623�93�1�J6;/�6J�30P��<935;9/921:962�12<�/0123�30PC18�E1;133/02:�12<�6:E0;�E1;133/02:�62�:E0�A1393�6J�30P�f�9258C<92D�62�:E0��A1393�6J�30P�3:0;06:B703I�30P�5E1;15:0;93:953I�7;0D2125B�6;�;081:0<�562<9:9623I�30PC18�6;902:1:962I�12<��D02<0;�9<02:9:B�f�:E1:�934��GH��SC9<�7;6�ZC6�E1;133/02:=�g2�0/786B00I�1D02:I�6;�6:E0;�70;362�1C:E6;9]0<�AB�:E0�Q61;<�:6��7;6N9<0�12�19<I�A020J9:I�6;�30;N950�C2<0;�:E0�Y93:;95:R3�0<C51:962�7;6D;1/�6;�15:9N9:B�0P78959:8B�6;��9/7890<8B�562<9:96292D�:E0�7;6N93962�6J�3C5E�12�19<I�A020J9:I�6;�30;N950�62�1�70;362R3�71;:95971:962��92�C2T0856/0�30PC18�562<C5:=�����



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-��./01234�45627/58451�9:7:008451-�;5<43=/84�04>?@:04A�=/5AB=1�19:1C�@:04A�/5�194�1/1:321D�/E�194��=27=B801:5=40C�20�0B@F4=12643D�:5A�/@F4=12643D�/EE450264�:5A�20�0/�046474�/7�G476:0264�19:1�21�328210��/7�A45240�:�G470/5H0�:@2321D�1/�G:712=2G:14�25�/7�@454E21�E7/8�194�I20172=1H0�4AB=:12/5�G7/J7:8�/7��:=12621D�K2-4-C�=74:140�:�9/01234�45627/58451L-�M941947�:�9/01234�45627/58451�9:0�@445�=74:14A�20�:��E:=1?0G4=2E2=�25NB27D�19:1�25=3BA40�=/502A47:12/5�/E�194�E/33/<25JO��P-��194�A4J744�1/�<92=9�194�=/5AB=1�:EE4=14A�194�=/8G3:25:51H0�:@2321D�1/�:==400�194�I20172=1H0��4AB=:12/5�G7/J7:8�/7�:=12621DQ��,-��194�1DG4C�E74NB45=DC�:5A�AB7:12/5�/E�194�=/5AB=1Q��R-��194�G:71240H�:J40C�7/340�<21925�194�I20172=1H0�4AB=:12/5�G7/J7:8�/7�:=12621DC�G7462/B0��25147:=12/50C�:5A�/1947�E:=1/70�:@/B1�4:=9�G:71D�19:1�8:D�@4�74346:51�1/�46:3B:125J�194��4EE4=10�/E�194�=/5AB=1Q��S-��194�3/=:12/5�/E�194�=/5AB=1�:5A�194�=/514>1�25�<92=9�194�=/5AB=1�/==B774AQ�:5A��TU��/1947�04>?@:04A�9:7:008451�25�194�I20172=1H0�4AB=:12/5�G7/J7:8�/7�:=12621D-������R-��VG4=2E2=�/EE45040-��P-��V4>B:3�:00:B31�84:525J�:5�/EE4504�=3:002E24A�:0�:�E/7=2@34�/7�5/5E/7=2@34�04>�/EE4504��B5A47�194�B52E/78�=7284�74G/7125J�0D0148�/E�194�W4A47:3�XB74:B�/E�Y564012J:12/5-��,-��I:125J�62/345=4�84:525J�62/345=4�=/882114A�@D�:�G470/5O��P-��<9/�20�/7�9:0�@445�25�:�0/=2:3�743:12/5092G�/E�:�7/8:512=�/7�25128:14�5:1B74�<219��194�62=128Q�:5A��,-��<9474�194�4>20145=4�/E�0B=9�:�743:12/5092G�09:33�@4�A41478254A�@:04A�/5�:��=/502A47:12/5�/E�194�E/33/<25J�E:=1/70O��P-��194�345J19�/E�194�743:12/5092GQ��,-��194�1DG4�/E�743:12/5092GQ�:5A��R-��194�E74NB45=D�/E�25147:=12/5�@41<445�194�G470/50�256/364A�25�194��743:12/5092G-��R-��I/84012=�62/345=4�84:525J�E43/5D�/7�820A484:5/7�=72840�=/882114A�@D�:�G470/5�<9/O��P-��20�:�=B77451�/7�E/7847�0G/B04�/7�25128:14�G:71547�/E�194�62=128�B5A47�194�E:823D�/7��A/84012=�62/345=4�3:<0�/E�194�FB720A2=12/5�25�<92=9�194�I20172=1�20�3/=:14AC�/7�:��G470/5�02823:73D�021B:14A�1/�:�0G/B04�/E�194�62=128Q��,-��20�=/9:@21:125JC�/7�9:0�=/9:@21:14AC�<219�194�62=128�:0�:�0G/B04�/7�25128:14��G:71547Q��R-��09:740�:�=923A�25�=/88/5�<219�194�62=128Q�/7��S-��=/88210�:=10�:J:2501�:�D/B19�/7�:AB31�62=128�<9/�20�G7/14=14A�E7/8�19/04�:=10��B5A47�194�E:823D�/7�A/84012=�62/345=4�3:<0�/E�194�:GG32=:@34�FB720A2=12/5-��S-��V1:3Z25J�84:525J�45J:J25J�25�:�=/B704�/E�=/5AB=1�A274=14A�:1�:�0G4=2E2=�G470/5�19:1�</B3A��=:B04�:�74:0/5:@34�G470/5�1/O��P-��E4:7�E/7�194�G470/5H0�0:E41D�/7�194�0:E41D�/E�/19470Q�/7��,-��0BEE47�0B@01:512:3�48/12/5:3�A2017400-�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��� ,"-� ��./0123�0�4/5261�/7898:7/�;6�/15677�81<�0;;/1=<��65�405;8>840;/�81�01�/7/./1;05?�@81>7A=819�45/2>B667C��65�2/>61=05?�2>B667�81�;B/�D82;58>;�01=�EB6�82�/15677/=�81<�0;;/1=819<�65�405;8>840;819�81<�65�82��2//F819G0;;/.4;819�;6�/15677�81<�0;;/1=<�65�405;8>840;/�81�;B/�D82;58>;H2�/=A>0;861�456950.�65�0>;8I8;?J��� ,"-� �KL M�N�"LONPLQL R��./0123�0�2;A=/1;�EB6�82��01�81=8I8=A07�E8;B�0�=820:878;?�02�=/S81/=�A1=/5�T/>;861��UVW�6S�;B/�X/B0:878;0;861�Y>;�6S�Z[\]<�02�0./1=/=�@̂T/>;861�UVW_C<�65�0�>B87=�E8;B�0�=820:878;?�02�=/S81/=��A1=/5�;B/�̀1=8I8=A072�E8;B�D820:878;8/2�a=A>0;861�̀.456I/./1;�Y>;�@̂̀DaYbCJ���,cc�d Le-�f-NO,d-O��./0123�81=8I8=A078g/=�./02A5/2��6SS/5/=�02�044564580;/<�02�5/02610:7?�0I0870:7/<��E8;B6A;�A15/02610:7?�:A5=/1819�0�>6.4708101;�65�5/2461=/1;<�16;�S65�4A18;8I/�65�=82>8478105?�5/02612<�01=��E8;B6A;�S//�65�>B059/�;6�;B/�>6.4708101;�65�5/2461=/1;�;63��hi��5/2;65/�65�45/2/5I/�;B0;�405;?H2�0>>/22�;6�;B/�D82;58>;H2�/=A>0;861�456950.�65�0>;8I8;?<�81>7A=819��./02A5/2�;B0;�05/�=/2891/=�;6�456;/>;�;B/�20S/;?�6S�;B/�405;8/2�65�;B/�D82;58>;H2�/=A>0;86107��/1I8561./1;j�65��kJ��456I8=/�2A4465;�=A5819�;B/�l605=H2�958/I01>/�456>/=A5/2�65�01�81S65.07�5/267A;861�456>/22J���Nd-� NQm��NfLQRm��d�$NdL NQ�� N ,O��nB/�l605=�E877�16;�0=64;�65�0447?�01?�4678>?<�450>;8>/<�65�456>/=A5/�>61>/51819�0�2;A=/1;H2�>A55/1;<��46;/1;807<�65�402;�405/1;07<�S0.87?<�65�.058;07�2;0;A2�;B0;�;5/0;2�2A>B�2;A=/1;�=8SS/5/1;7?�61�;B/�:0282�6S�2/oJ���d-p�N��R��d��-QN -"���"L L��O��� ,"-� O+��nB/�l605=�456B8:8;2�=82>58.810;861�81�8;2��/=A>0;861�456950.�65�0>;8I8;?�090812;�01?�2;A=/1;��:02/=�61�;B/�2;A=/1;H2�>A55/1;<�46;/1;807<�65�402;�45/9101>?�65�5/70;/=�>61=8;8612J�nB/�l605=�E877�4/5.8;�0��2;A=/1;<�:02/=�61�45/9101>?�65�5/70;/=�>61=8;8612<�;6�I67A1;0587?�405;8>840;/�81�0�2/4050;/�465;861�6S�;B/��D82;58>;H2�/=A>0;861�456950.�65�0>;8I8;?�456I8=/=�;B/�2/4050;/�465;861�82�>6.4050:7/�;6�;B0;�6SS/5/=�;6��2;A=/1;2�EB6�05/�16;�45/9101;�01=�=6�16;�B0I/�5/70;/=�>61=8;8612J��Y�2;A=/1;�EB6�82�45/9101;�65�/o4/58/1>819�5/70;/=�>61=8;8612�2B077�5/>/8I/�>6.4050:7/�;5/0;./1;�;6�;B62/��E8;B�;/.46505?�./=8>07�>61=8;8612J�̀1�6;B/5�E65=2<�;6�;B/�/o;/1;�16;�6;B/5E82/�0==5/22/=�0:6I/<�;B/��l605=�E877�;5/0;�45/9101>?�65�5/70;/=�>61=8;8612�81�;B/�20./�.011/5�01=�A1=/5�;B/�20./�4678>8/2�02�01?��6;B/5�./=8>07�>61=8;861�E8;B�5/24/>;�;6�01?�./=8>07�65�B6248;07�:/1/S8;<�2/5I8>/<�4701<�65�4678>?�;B/�l605=��0=.8182;/52<�64/50;/2<�6SS/52<�65�405;8>840;/2�81�E8;B�5/24/>;�;6�2;A=/1;2�0=.8;;/=�;6�;B/�D82;58>;H2�/=A>0;861��456950.�65�0>;8I8;?J��nB/�D82;58>;�E877�16;�5/qA85/�0�2;A=/1;�EB6�82�45/9101;�65�B02�5/70;/=�>61=8;8612�;6�456I8=/�>/5;8S8>0;861��S56.�0�B/07;B>05/�456I8=/5�65�01?�6;B/5�4/5261�;B0;�;B/�2;A=/1;�82�4B?28>077?�0:7/�;6�405;8>840;/�81�;B/��D82;58>;H2�>7022<�456950.<�65�/o;50>A558>A705�0>;8I8;?�A17/223��ZJ��;B/�>/5;8S8/=�7/I/7�6S�4B?28>07�0:878;?�65�B/07;B�82�1/>/2205?�S65�405;8>840;861�81�;B/�>7022<�456950.<��65�/o;50>A558>A705�0>;8I8;?j�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-��./0�123.425.�40672403�375/�504.28259.2:;�:8�9<<�3.7=0;.3�>94.252>9.2;?�2;�./0�5<933@�>4:?49A@�:4��0B.495744257<94�95.2C2.DE�9;=��F-��./0�2;8:4A9.2:;�:G.92;0=�23�;:.�730=�93�9�G9323�8:4�=23542A2;9.2:;�>4:/2G2.0=�GD�H2.<0�IJ�:4�./23��K:<25D-��123.425.L3�M03>:;32G2<2.203�N2./�M03>05.�.:�9�O.7=0;.L3�K40?;9;5D�:4�M0<9.0=�P:;=2.2:;3��Q/0;�9�R:94=�0A><:D00�23�2;8:4A0=�:8�9�3.7=0;.L3�>40?;9;5D�:4�40<9.0=�5:;=2.2:;3�GD�./0�3.7=0;.�:4�9��>043:;�N/:�/93�9�<0?9<�42?/.�.:�95.�:;�G0/9<8�:8�./0�3.7=0;.@�./0�0A><:D00�3/9<<�>4:A>.<D�>4:C2=0�./9.��>043:;�N2./�./0�H2.<0�IJ�P::4=2;9.:4L3�5:;.95.�2;8:4A9.2:;�9;=�2;8:4A�./9.�>043:;�./9.�./0�H2.<0�IJ��P::4=2;9.:4�59;�5::4=2;9.0�3>052825�95.2:;3�.:�>40C0;.�30B�=23542A2;9.2:;�9;=�0;3740�./0�3.7=0;.L3�0679<��955033�.:�./0�123.425.L3�0=759.2:;�>4:?49A�:4�95.2C2.D@�7;<033�./0�0A><:D00�4093:;9G<D�G0<20C03�./0�H2.<0��IJ�P::4=2;9.:4�/93�9<409=D�G00;�;:.2820=-��S;50�9�3.7=0;.@�:4�9�>043:;�N/:�/93�9�<0?9<�42?/.�.:�95.�:;�G0/9<8�:8�./0�3.7=0;.@�;:.28203�./0�H2.<0�IJ��P::4=2;9.:4�:8�./0�3.7=0;.L3�>40?;9;5D�:4�40<9.0=�5:;=2.2:;3@�./0�H2.<0�IJ�P::4=2;9.:4�3/9<<�>4:A>.<D�.9T0��./0�8:<<:N2;?�3>052825�95.2:;3�.:�08805.2C0<D�>40C0;.�30B�=23542A2;9.2:;�9;=�0;3740�0679<�955033�.:�./0��123.425.L3�0=759.2:;�>4:?49A�:4�95.2C2.DU��V-��I;8:4A�./0�3.7=0;.�9;=@�28�9>><259G<0@�./0�>043:;�N/:�;:.2820=�./0�H2.<0�IJ�P::4=2;9.:4�:8�./0��123.425.L3�:G<2?9.2:;3�.:U��V-��>4:/2G2.�30B�=23542A2;9.2:;�7;=04�./23�>:<25D@�2;5<7=2;?�30BWG930=�/94933A0;.E��,-��>4:C2=0�./0�3.7=0;.�N2./�./0�:>.2:;�:8�4093:;9G<0�A:=28259.2:;3�.:�./0�R:94=L3�>:<25203@��>495.2503@�:4�>4:50=7403�G059730�:8�>40?;9;5D�:4�40<9.0=�5:;=2.2:;3E��F-��9<<:N�955033@�:;�9�C:<7;.94D�G9323@�.:�9;D�30>949.0�9;=�5:A>949G<0�>:4.2:;�:8�./0��123.425.L3�0=759.2:;�>4:?49A�:4�95.2C2.DE��X-��9<<:N�9�C:<7;.94D�<09C0�:8�9G30;50E��Y-��>4:C2=0�<95.9.2:;�3>950E�9;=��Z-��A92;.92;�?420C9;50�>4:50=7403�./9.�>4:C2=0�8:4�./0�>4:A>.�9;=�0672.9G<0�403:<7.2:;�:8��5:A><92;.3�:8�30B�=23542A2;9.2:;@�2;5<7=2;?�30BWG930=�/94933A0;.-��,-��K4:C2=0�./0�3.7=0;.�N2./�C:<7;.94D�4093:;9G<0�A:=28259.2:;3�.:�./0�R:94=L3�>:<25203@�>495.2503@�:4��>4:50=7403�G059730�:8�>40?;9;5D�:4�40<9.0=�5:;=2.2:;3-��F-��[<<:N�./0�3.7=0;.�.:�.9T0�9�C:<7;.94D�<09C0�:8�9G30;50�84:A�./0�123.425.L3�0=759.2:;�>4:?49A�:4��95.2C2.D�.:�5:C04@�9.�A2;2A7A@�./0�>042:=�:8�.2A0�=00A0=�A0=259<<D�;0503394D�GD�./0�3.7=0;.L3��<250;30=�/09<./5940�>4:C2=04-�H:�./0�0B.0;.�./9.�9�R:94=�A92;.92;3�9�<09C0�>:<25D�8:4�3.7=0;.3�./9.��9<<:N3�9�?409.04�>042:=�:8�.2A0�./9;�./0�A0=259<<D�;0503394D�>042:=@�./0�R:94=�3/9<<�>04A2.�./0��3.7=0;.�.:�.9T0�<09C0�7;=04�./9.�>:<25D�2;3.09=�28�./0�3.7=0;.�3:�5/::303-�Q/0;�./0�3.7=0;.�40.74;3��.:�./0�123.425.L3�0=759.2:;�>4:?49A�:4�95.2C2.D@�./0�3.7=0;.�N2<<�G0�402;3.9.0=�.:�./0�959=0A25�3.9.73��9;=@�93�>495.259G<0@�.:�./0�0B.495744257<94�3.9.73�./9.�./0�3.7=0;.�/0<=�N/0;�./0�<09C0�G0?9;-��X-��K4:C2=0�<95.9.2:;�3>950@�N/25/�A73.�G0�9�3>950�:./04�./9;�9�G9./4::A@�./9.�23�5<09;@�3/20<=0=�84:A��C20N@�8400�84:A�2;.4732:;�84:A�:./043@�9;=�A9D�G0�730=�GD�9�3.7=0;.�8:4�0B>40332;?�G4093.�A2<T�:4��G4093.800=2;?�93�;00=0=-�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'���,-.�/001+��234�56789�:;<<�=6>�796?>�68�;@?<4@4=>�7=A��?6<;BAC�?87B>;B4C�68�?86B49D84C�68�>7E4�7=A��4@?<6A@4=>�7B>;6=C�6=�>34�F7G;G�6H�G4IJ��KL��B6=B48=;=M�>34�BD884=>C�?6>4=>;7<C�68�?7G>�?784=>7<C�H7@;<AC�68�@78;>7<�G>7>DG�6H�7=�4@?<6A44�68��7??<;B7=>�H68�4@?<6A@4=>C�:3;B3�>847>G�?48G6=G�9;HH484=><AN�68��OL��>37>�;G�F7G49�D?6=�:34>348�7=�4@?<6A44�68�7??<;B7=>�H68�4@?<6A@4=>�;G�>34�3479�6H�36DG436<9�68��?8;=B;?7<�:7M4�478=48�;=�GDB3�4@?<6A44PG�68�7??<;B7=>PG�H7@;<A�D=;>L��234�56789�7<G6�:;<<�=6>�@7E4�7�?84Q4@?<6A@4=>�;=RD;8A�7G�>6�>34�@78;>7<�G>7>DG�6H�7=�7??<;B7=>�H68��4@?<6A@4=>C�;=B<D9;=M�:34>348�GDB3�7??<;B7=>�;G�7�ST;GG�68�T8GLU��V;@;<78<AC�>34�56789�:;<<�>847>�?84M=7=BA�68�84<7>49�B6=9;>;6=G�7G�7=A�6>348�>4@?6878A�@49;B7<�B6=9;>;6=G��H68�7<<�W6FQ84<7>49�?D8?6G4GC�;=B<D9;=M�B6@@4=B4@4=>C�9D87>;6=C�7=9�4I>4=G;6=G�6H�<47X4N�?7A@4=>�6H��9;G7F;<;>A�;=B6@4N�7BB8D7<�6H�G4=;68;>A�7=9�7=A�6>348�F4=4H;>�68�G48X;B4N�7=9�84;=G>7>4@4=>N�7=9�D=948�7=A��H8;=M4�F4=4H;>�6HH4849�>6�4@?<6A44G�FA�X;8>D4�6H�4@?<6A@4=>L��YH�7=�4@?<6A44�37G�;=GDHH;B;4=>�<47X4�68�7BB8D49�4@?<6A@4=>�>;@4�>6�RD7<;HA�H68�<47X4�D=948�>34�56789PG��<47X4�?6<;BAC�>34�56789�:;<<�>847>�?84M=7=BA�68�84<7>49�B6=9;>;6=G�7G�7�WDG>;H;B7>;6=�H68�7�X6<D=>78A�<47X4�6H��7FG4=B4�:;>36D>�?7A�H68�7�847G6=7F<4�?48;69�6H�>;@4C�7>�>34�B6=B<DG;6=�6H�:3;B3�>34�4@?<6A44�G37<<�F4��84;=G>7>49�>6�>34�G>7>DG�34<9�:34=�>34�<47X4�F4M7=�68�>6�7�B6@?787F<4�?6G;>;6=C�:;>36D>�94B847G4�;=�87>4�6H��B6@?4=G7>;6=�68�<6GG�6H�?86@6>;6=7<�6??68>D=;>;4GC�68�7=A�6>348�8;M3>�68�?8;X;<4M4�6H�4@?<6A@4=>L��234�56789�:;<<�?86X;94�847G6=7F<4�F847E�>;@4�H68�7=�4@?<6A44�>6�4I?84GG�F847G>�@;<E�68�F847G>H449�7G��=44949�7=9�:;<<�?86X;94�>34�4@?<6A44�:;>3�7BB4GG�>6�7�<7B>7>;6=�G?7B4C�:3;B3�@DG>�F4�7�G?7B4�6>348�>37=�7��F7>3866@�>37>�;G�B<47=C�G3;4<949�H86@�X;4:C�H844�H86@�;=>8DG;6=�H86@�6>348GC�7=9�@7A�F4�DG49�FA�7=��4@?<6A44�H68�4I?84GG;=M�F847G>�@;<E�68�F847G>H449;=M�7G�=44949L��234�56789�94G;M=7>4G�>34�Z;84B>68�6H�V>D94=>�V48X;B4G�7G�>34�B6689;=7>68�:36�;G�D<>;@7>4<A�84G?6=G;F<4��H68�6X48G;M3>�6X48�>34�56789PG�B6@?<;7=B4�:;>3�;>G�84G?6=G;F;<;>;4G�D=948�2;><4�Y[L��234�2;><4�Y[��\6689;=7>68�@7A�94<4M7>4�G?4B;H;B�9D>;4G�>6�6=4�]K̂�68�@684�94G;M=44GL��234�2;><4�Y[�\6689;=7>68�G37<<�84?68>�9;84B><A�>6�>34�Z;G>8;B>�_9@;=;G>87>68�4IB4?>�:34=�>34�Z;G>8;B>��_9@;=;G>87>68�;G�7�?78>A�>6�7�B6@?<7;=>�];L4LC�4;>348�>34�B6@?<7;=7=>�68�>34�84G?6=94=>̂L�̀=948�GDB3��B;8BD@G>7=B4GC�>34�2;><4�Y[�\6689;=7>68�G37<<�84?68>�9;84B><A�>6�>34�56789PG�a4M7<�\6D=G4<�D=>;<�>34�@7>>48��;=�:3;B3�>34�Z;G>8;B>�_9@;=;G>87>68�;G�7�?78>A�;G�B6=B<D949L��bD4G>;6=G�7F6D>�>3;G�?6<;BA�7=9�c6<;B;4G�dKKe�7=9�fKKe�G36D<9�F4�9;84B>49�>6�>34�2;><4�Y[�\6689;=7>68L��234�2;><4�Y[�\6689;=7>68�G37<<�@6=;>68�>34�Z;G>8;B>PG�49DB7>;6=�?86M87@G�7=9�7B>;X;>;4G�H68�F788;48G�>6��84?68>;=M�;=H68@7>;6=�7F6D>�B6=9DB>�>37>�847G6=7F<A�@7A�B6=G>;>D>4�G4I�9;GB8;@;=7>;6=�D=948�2;><4�Y[C�7=9��>7E4�G>4?G�847G6=7F<A�B7<BD<7>49�>6�79984GG�GDB3�F788;48GL�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��#� ,�-��.�#��",/�0,1,�2 ,����345�6789:7;9�<=>7?789:@9A:��84@BB�C:AD7=5�@�?A97;5�AE�?A?=78;:7>7?@97A?�9A��89F=5?98G�C@:5?98G�HF@:=7@?8G�A:�A945:�@F94A:7I5=�B5H@B�:5C:585?9@97D58�AE�5B5>5?9@:J�@?=�85;A?=@:J��89F=5?98K�5>CBAJ558K�@?=�@CCB7;@?98�EA:�@=>7887A?�@?=�5>CBAJ>5?9K�@?=�@BB�F?7A?8�@?=�C:AE5887A?@B��A:H@?7I@97A?8�4AB=7?H�;ABB5;97D5�L@:H@7?7?H�A:�C:AE5887A?@B�@H:55>5?98�M794�945�NA@:=O�PC5;7E7;@BBJG�945��6789:7;9�<=>7?789:@9A:�84@BB�CA89�945�?A97;5�AE�=78;:7>7?@97A?�A?�945�6789:7;9Q8�M5L8795�@?=�7?�5@;4��4@?=LAARG�;@9@BAHG�@??AF?;5>5?9G�LFBB597?G�@?=�@CCB7;@97A?�EA:>�94@9�79�>@R58�@D@7B@LB5�9A�945�C5:8A?8��B7895=�@LAD5G�A:�M47;4�@:5�A945:M785�F85=�7?�;A??5;97A?�M794�945�:5;:F79>5?9�AE�89F=5?98�A:�5>CBAJ558O��P55�CAB7;758�STTU�@?=�VTTUO��)���*%#�������(������W-0W,-X+��345�NA@:=�@=AC98�945�EABBAM7?H�H:75D@?;5��C:A;5=F:58�9A�C:AD7=5�EA:�945�C:A>C9�@?=�5YF79@LB5��:58ABF97A?�AE�;A>CB@7?98�>@=5�LJ�89F=5?98G�5>CBAJ558G�A:�A945:�7?=7D7=F@B8�M4A�@:5�C@:97;7C@97?H�A:��@995>C97?H�9A�C@:97;7C@95�7?�945�6789:7;9Q8�5=F;@97A?�C:AH:@>�A:�@;97D79JG�A:�LJ�945�379B5�Z[�\AA:=7?@9A:G��@BB5H7?H�@?J�@;97A?�94@9�MAFB=�L5�C:A47L795=�LJ�379B5�Z[O��34585�H:75D@?;5�C:A;5=F:58�84@BB�L5�F85=�EA:�@BB�;A>CB@7?98�AE�85]�=78;:7>7?@97A?G�7?;BF=7?H�85]̂L@85=��4@:@88>5?9G�7?DABD7?H�;A?=F;9�@BB5H5=�9A�4@D5�A;;F::5=�A?�A:�@E95:�<FHF89�TG�_̀_SO�34585�H:75D@?;5��C:A;5=F:58�@B8A�>@J�L5�F85=G�@9�945�=78;:597A?�AE�945�379B5�Z[�\AA:=7?@9A:G�9A�7?D5897H@95G�@==:588G�@?=��:5>5=J�a@8�?5;588@:Jb�;A?=F;9�@BB5H5=�9A�4@D5�A;;F::5=�L5EA:5�<FHF89�TG�_̀_SG�94@9�=A58�?A9�7?DABD5��85]̂L@85=�4@:@88>5?9G�LF9�8A>5�A945:�EA:>�AE�85]�=78;:7>7?@97A?�C:A47L795=�LJ�379B5�Z[�aP9@9F95b�c�5OHOG��;B@7>8�AE�F?5YF@B�@94B597;�ACCA:9F?79758G�@=>7887A?8�=78;:7>7?@97A?G�=78;:7>7?@97A?�7?�;AF:858�A:�@;@=5>7;��C:AH:@>8�a7O5OG�5];BF=7?H�89F=5?98�E:A>�;5:9@7?�;B@8858�A:�C:AH:@>8�L@85=�A?�9457:�85]bG�C:5H?@?;J��=78;:7>7?@97A?G�F?5YF@B�9:5@9>5?9�L@85=�A?�C@:5?9@BG�E@>7BJG�A:�>@:79@B�89@9F8G�=78;:7>7?@97A?�7?��5>CBAJ>5?9�a7?;BF=7?H�7?�47:7?HG�C:A>A97A?G�@?=�;A>C5?8@97A?bG�@?=�:59@B7@97A?O�ZE�945�379B5�Z[��\AA:=7?@9A:�5B5;98�?A9�9A�F85�94585�H:75D@?;58�C:A;5=F:58�9A�7?D5897H@95�@?=�:58ABD5�8F;4�;B@7>8G�945�379B5��Z[�\AA:=7?@9A:�M7BB�897BB�?55=�9A�7>CB5>5?9�8A>5�C:A;5=F:58�9A�@88588�c�7?�@�C:A>C9G�5EE5;97D5G�@?=��5YF79@LB5�>@??5:�c��M45945:�379B5�Z[�aP9@9F95b�M@8�D7AB@95=G�@?=G�7E�79�M@8G�4AM�L589�9A�5?=�945�85]��=78;:7>7?@97A?�7?�945�6789:7;9Q8�5=F;@97A?�C:AH:@>�A:�@;97D79JG�C:5D5?9�798�:5;F::5?;5G�@?=�:5>5=J�798��5EE5;98O��d5CA:98�@?=�eA:>@B�\A>CB@7?98�AE�fP5]F@B�g@:@88>5?9h�a@8�=5E7?5=�7?�iAB7;758�STTU�@?=�VTTUb�7?DABD7?H��;A?=F;9�@BB5H5=�9A�4@D5�A;;F::5=�C:7A:�9A�<FHF89�TG�_̀_SG�@:5�8FLj5;9�9A�945�H:75D@?;5�C:A;5=F:58�AF9B7?5=��7?�iAB7;J�STTU�@?=�VTTUO��k?=5:�@BB�;7:;F>89@?;58G�945�379B5�Z[�\AA:=7?@9A:�84@BB�AEE5:�@?=�;AA:=7?@95�8FCCA:97D5�>5@8F:58G�@8��@CC:AC:7@95G�7?�@;;A:=@?;5�M794�94585�CAB7;758�7E�945�d5CA:9�A:�eA:>@B�\A>CB@7?9�7?DABD58�fP5]F@B��g@:@88>5?9h�@BB5H5=�9A�4@D5�A;;F::5=�C:7A:�9A�<FHF89�TG�_̀_SO��ZE�945�;A?=F;9�H7D7?H�:785�9A�@�:5CA:9�A:�;A>CB@7?9�AE�85]�=78;:7>7?@97A?�78�@BB5H5=�9A�4@D5�A;;F::5=�LA94��L5EA:5�@?=�@E95:�<FHF89�TG�_̀_S�a7O5OG�78�C@:9�AE�@�C@995:?�AE�85]�=78;:7>7?@97A?bG�945�379B5�Z[�\AA:=7?@9A:�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-.//�0121345617�.8213�9:6,;/256<�=52-�2-1�>:.30?,�@1<./�A:;6,1/7�=-12-13�2:�;,1�2-1�<351B.691�C3:910;31,��9:62.5610�56�2-5,�C:/59D�:3�2-1�<351B.691�C3:910;31,�9:62.5610�56�E:/59D�FFGGH�I-1�I52/1�JK�A::3056.2:3��=5//�6:258D7�56�=35256<7�2-1�C.3251,�:8�2-1�01213456.25:6�.60�2-1�3.25:6./1�8:3�52H�L6013�6:�9539;4,2.691,7��-:=1B137�=5//�.�C.32D�M1�016510�2-1�0;1�C3:91,,�2:�=-59-�2-1�C.32D�5,�16252/10�M.,10�:6�2-1�LHNH��O1C.324162�:8�P0;9.25:6Q5,,;10�31<;/.25:6,�56�188192�.2�2-1�2541�2-1�9:60;92�.//1<10�2:�B5:/.21�I52/1�JK��RN2.2;21S�2::T�C/.91HU:2-56<�-13156�,-.//�C31B162�2-1�I52/1�JK�A::3056.2:3�83:4�;,56<�.�-DM350�<351B.691��C3:910;31�2-.2�9:62.56,�.,C192,�:8�2-1�<351B.691�C3:910;31,�9:62.5610�56�M:2-�2-5,�C:/59D�.60�E:/5951,��VWWX�.60�YWWX7�,:�2-.2�2-1�C.3251,�31915B1�.//�:8�2-1�0;1�C3:91,,�2:�=-59-�2-1D�.31�16252/10H���Z[\]̂� _+��I-1�8://:=56<�C1:C/1�4.D�4.T1�.�9:4C/.562��:8�,1̀�05,935456.25:6�a�5H1H7�31b;1,2�2-.2�2-1��O5,23592�56B1,25<.21�.60�4.T1�.�01213456.25:6�.M:;2�=-12-13�,1̀�05,935456.25:6�.,�C3:-5M5210�;6013�I52/1��JK�:99;3310c��WH��.�d9:4C/.56.627e�=-59-�569/;01,c��fg��.�,2;0162�:3�14C/:D11�:8�2-1�O5,23592�=-:�5,�.//1<10�2:�-.B1�M116�,;Mh19210�2:�9:60;92��2-.2�9:;/0�9:6,252;21�,1̀�05,935456.25:6�;6013�I52/1�JKi�:3��FH��.�C13,:6�:2-13�2-.6�.�,2;0162�:3�14C/:D11�:8�2-1�O5,23592�=-:�5,�.//1<10�2:�-.B1�M116��,;Mh19210�2:�9:60;92�2-.2�9:;/0�9:6,252;21�,1̀�05,935456.25:6�;6013�I52/1�JK�.2�.�2541��=-16�2-.2�5605B50;./�=.,�C.32595C.256<�:3�.2214C256<�2:�C.32595C.21�56�2-1�O5,23592?,��10;9.25:6�C3:<3.4�:3�.925B52Di��FH��.�C.31627�<;.305.67�:3�:2-13�.;2-:35j10�/1<./�31C31,162.25B1�=52-�2-1�/1<./�35<-2�2:�.92�:6�M1-./8�:8��.�9:4C/.56.62i��kH��2-1�O5,23592?,�I52/1�JK�A::3056.2:3H��l�C13,:6�5,�16252/10�2:�4.T1�.�9:4C/.562�:8�,1̀QM.,10�-.3.,,4162�:6/D�58�2-1D�2-14,1/B1,�.31�.//1<10�2:��-.B1�M116�,;Mh19210�2:�2-1�,1̀QM.,10�-.3.,,41627�58�2-1D�-.B1�.�/1<./�35<-2�2:�.92�:6�M1-./8�:8�,;9-�C13,:6��=-:�=.,�,;Mh19210�2:�2-1�,1̀QM.,10�-.3.,,41627�:3�58�2-1�I52/1�JK�A::3056.2:3�56525.21,�.�9:4C/.562��9:6,5,2162�=52-�2-1�31b;5314162,�:8�2-1�FmFV�I52/1�JK�31<;/.25:6,H��n52-�31,C192�2:�9:4C/.562,�:8�,1̀�05,935456.25:6�:2-13�2-.6�,1̀QM.,10�-.3.,,41627�56�.00525:6�2:�2-1��C1:C/1�/5,210�.M:B17�2-1�8://:=56<�C13,:6,�-.B1�.�35<-2�2:�4.T1�.�9:4C/.562c��WH��.6D�,2;0162�:3�14C/:D11�:8�2-1�O5,23592i�:3��FH��.6D�C13,:6�:2-13�2-.6�.�,2;0162�:3�14C/:D11�=-:�=.,�C.32595C.256<�:3�.2214C256<�2:�C.32595C.21�56��2-1�O5,23592?,�10;9.25:6�C3:<3.4�:3�.925B52D�.2�2-1�2541�:8�2-1�.//1<10�,1̀�05,935456.25:6H��I-1�O5,23592�4.D�9:6,:/50.21�9:4C/.562,�:8�,1̀�05,935456.25:6�.<.56,2�4:31�2-.6�:61�RWS�31,C:601627�:3��MD�4:31�2-.6�:61�RWS�9:4C/.56.62�.<.56,2�:61�RWS�:3�4:31�31,C:60162,7�:3�MD�:61�RWS�C.32D�.<.56,2�.6:2-13��C.32D7�=-16�2-1�.//1<.25:6,�:8�,1̀�05,935456.25:6�.35,1�:;2�:8�2-1�,.41�8.92,�:3�9539;4,2.691,H�n-16�4:31��2-.6�:61�RWS�9:4C/.56.62�:3�4:31�2-.6�:61�RWS�31,C:60162�5,�56B:/B107�318131691,�M1/:=�2:�.�C.32D7��9:4C/.56.627�:3�31,C:60162�569/;01�2-1�C/;3./7�.,�.CC/59.M/1H��&]_̂���opq̂roZo� _+��I-1�O5,23592�=5//�231.2�9:4C/.56.62,��.60�31,C:60162,�1b;52.M/DH�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,--�./01231�4352-5/6�7489�4:.-/:/3843;�89/�;04/5<3=/�.02=/6>0/1�<36�<3?�289/0�<1./=81�2@�8941�.2-4=?A��43=->643;�89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820A�89/�435/184;<820A�89/�6/=41423F:<G/0A�<36�89/�<../<-��6/=41423F:<G/0A<36�89/�@<=4-48<820�2@�89/�43@20:<-�0/12->8423�.02=/11A�19<--�H/�@0//�@02:�<3?�=23@-4=81�2@��438/0/18�20�H4<1�@20�20�<;<4318�=2:.-<43<381�20�0/1.236/381�;/3/0<--?�20�<3�4364546><-�=2:.-<43<38�20��0/1.236/38I��B9/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�:<?�1/05/�14:>-8<3/2>1-?�<1�<3�435/184;<820�<36J20�<�6/=41423F:<G/0I��C@�89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�62/1�328�438/36�82�1/05/�<1�89/�435/184;<820�<36�6/=41423F:<G/0�43�<�1./=4@4=��=<1/A�89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�19<--�6/14;3<8/�23/�KLM�20�:20/�<6:434180<8201�792�<0/�<..02.04<8/-?��80<43/6�82�1/05/�43�89/�02-/I�N4G/741/A�89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�19<--�<..2438�<3�<../<-�6/=41423F:<G/0��79/3�<3�<../<-�41�@4-/6I��OP�	�Q	RSTUVP	�T��W�P�UW��X�U���OY�Z��Q[�PVU�Q�VP[�UQV�P�[�V[S�P�TUQVU�QT�[��P�U�WV\���U�S�]	V̂V	�U
�U��T�Q\�_��Q�VQ��̂Q�\�PU�[�[R��U��V�	�P̀��	U��̀��PU�Q�TU_�a�VT_��Q�̂VQU�V��U
_��Q��UW�Q��Q�VT�PT�UWVU��Ŝ V�Q�UW��X�U���OY�Z��Q[�PVU�Q�VP[��UW�Q�UQV�P�[�V[S�P�TUQVU�QT�̀Q�S�T�Q\�Pb�VT�VP���P\�TU�bVU�Q�VP[]�Q�[�	�T��PcSVd�Q��P�V�T̂�	�̀�	�	VT�_�UW��X�U���OY�Z��Q[�PVU�Q�TWV��_���P��	�PTR�UVU��P���UW�VP[�V̂ Q̂�\V���̀�UW��e�TUQ�	U�f[S�P�TUQVU�Q�T�	RQ���P��ghi��Q�S�Q���P[�̂�P[�PU��UW�Q[�̂VQU��T�U���1/05/�<1�89/�435/184;<820�<36J20��6/=41423F:<G/0I�j4:4-<0-?A�89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�9<1��<>892048?A�43�=231>-8<8423�7489�<36�<..025<-�2@�89/�k41804=8�,6:434180<820A�82�1/=>0/�<3�436/./36/38�89406��.<08?�82�1/05/�<1�89/�<../<-�6/=41423F:<G/0I��B9/�k41804=8�.0/1>:/1�89<8�89/�0/1.236/38�41�328�0/1.2314H-/�@20�89/�<--/;/6�1/l�641=04:43<8423�>384-�<��6/8/0:43<8423�41�:<6/�<8�89/�=23=->1423�2@�481�;04/5<3=/�.02=/6>0/1I��m36/0�20643<0?�=40=>:18<3=/1A�89/�n2<06�/l./=81�82�=2:.-/8/�89/�:<o20�18<;/1�2@�89/�;04/5<3=/��.02=/6>0/1�748943�89/�84:/@0<:/�1./=4@4/6�H/-27p��LI���qrstr u����v�B9/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�74--�6/8/0:43/��79/89/0�82�641:411�<�=2:.-<438�20��435/184;<8/�48�748943�Lw�6<?1�2@�0/=/4543;�89/�=2:.-<438I��xy����qz{ u|r u����v�B9/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820A�20�6/14;3<8/6��435/184;<820A�19<--�20643<04-?�=2:.-/8/��89/�435/184;<8423�K4I/IA�=2--/=8�0/-/5<38�/546/3=/�89<8�41�328�289/0741/�4:./0:4114H-/M�748943�}w��6<?1�2@�89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�6/8/0:4343;�89/�=9<0;/1�0/~>40/�435/184;<8423I�C@A�927/5/0A�89/��B48-/�CD�E220643<820A�20�6/14;3<8/6�435/184;<820A�6/8/0:43/1�89<8�89/�435/184;<8423�41�;243;�82�8<G/��-23;/0A�89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�74--�12�3284@?�89/�.<084/1�<36�74--�89/0/<@8/0�G//.�89/�.<084/1�<36��89/�k41804=8�,6:434180<820�43@20:/6�2@�89/�18<8>1�2@�89/�:<88/0�23�<�0/;>-<0��H<141I��3=/�89/�B48-/��CD�E220643<820A�20�6/14;3<8/6�435/184;<820A�.02546/1�89/�.<084/1�7489��<==/11��82�/489/0�89/��0/-/5<38�<36�328�289/0741/�4:./0:4114H-/�/546/3=/�<36J20�<3�<==>0<8/�6/1=04.8423�2@�89/�/546/3=/A��89/�.<084/1�74--�9<5/���6<?1�82�0/1.236�82�89/�/546/3=/�20�89/�6/1=04.8423�2@�89/�/546/3=/�>3-/11��89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�<..025/1�<�.<08?�1�70488/3�0/~>/18�@20�:20/�84:/I�C@�89/�B48-/�CD�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-��.//012345/0�4660/789�9:;<�4�08=:895>�?/5<�6405289�@2AA�?8�4BB/0181�43�8=:4A�4C/:35�/B�52C8�5/��9:?C25�5<820�0896/398D��E-���F FGHI�J I����K�LB580�5<8�6405289�825<80�9:?C25�0896/3989��5/�5<8�872183;8M189;02652/3�/B�5<8��872183;8>�/0�5<8�1841A238�B/0�9:?C25523N�9:;<�0896/3989�8O62089>�5<8�P25A8�QR�.//012345/0>�/0��1892N34581�18;292/3SC4T80>�@2AA�;/392180�5<8�08A87435�431�/5<80@298�3/5�2C680C2992?A8�872183;8��431�299:8�4�18580C23452/3�49�5/�@<85<80�98O�129;02C23452/3�/;;:0081D�P<8�18580C23452/3�9<4AA�?8��299:81�@25<23�UV�14W9�/B�5<8�1841A238�B/0�5<8�6405289�5/�9:?C25�0896/3989�5/�5<8��872183;8M189;02652/3�/B�5<8�872183;8�:3A899��P25A8��QR�.//012345/0�L660/789�43�8O58392/3�/B�52C8>��@<2;<�C:95�?8�;/CC:32;4581�23�@02523N�5/�5<8�6405289��X-��%YYFJZ��K�L�6405W�B2A23N�43�46684A�/B�5<8�P25A8�QR��.//012345/0[9�18;292/3�5/�129C299�4�;/C6A4235��\��]��>�/0�5<8�̂8580C23452/3>�C:95�1/�9/�@25<23�_�14W9��/B�08;82723N�5<8�̂29C2994A��/0�̂8580C23452/3D��P<8�P25A8�QR�.//012345/0>�/0�5<8�̂29502;5�L1C23295045/0�2B�5<8�P25A8�QR�.//012345/0�29�5<8�2312721:4A��08=:89523N�43�8O58392/3>�C4W�4660/78�0849/34?A8�8O58392/39�/B�5<8�608;8123N�52C8B04C89�/3�4��;498S?WS;498�?4929�B/0�N//1�;4:98�@25<�3/52;8�5/�5<8�6405289D��P<8�̂29502;5�@2AA�54T8�0849/34?A8�95869�5/�60/58;5�5<8�60274;W�/B�5<8�6405289�431�@25389989�1:023N�259��N028743;8�60/;81:089D�P<898�95869�@2AA�3/5�089502;5�5<8�4?2A25W�/B�5<8�6405289�5/�/?5423�431�6089835�872183;8>��23;A:123N�?W�9684T23N�5/�@25389989̀�;/39:A5�@25<�5<820�B4C2AW�C8C?809>�;/3B2183524A�089/:0;89>�/0��41729/09̀�/0�/5<80@298�6086408�B/0�/0�64052;26458�23�5<8�N028743;8�60/;81:089D�P<8�6405289�9<4AA�3/5�83N4N8��23�0854A2452/3>�23;A:123N�4N42395�@25389989D��P<8�P25A8�QR�.//012345/0>�/0�1892N34581�18;292/3SC4T80>�9<4AA�/?a8;5278AW�874A:458�4AA�872183;8�5<45�29��08A87435�431�3/5�/5<80@298�2C680C2992?A8�b�23;A:123N�?/5<�23;:A645/0W�431�8O;:A645/0W�872183;8D��.0812?2A25W�18580C23452/39�9<4AA�3/5�?8�?4981�/3�4�6809/3[9�9545:9�49�4�;/C6A423435>�0896/31835>�/0��@253899D��P<8�B/AA/@23N�5W689�/B�872183;8>�431�=:8952/39�988T23N�5<45�872183;8>�408�2C680C2992?A8�c2D8D>�@2AA�3/5�?8��4;;89981�/0�;/39218081>�8O;865�?W�5<8�̂29502;5�5/�18580C238�@<85<80�/38�/B�5<8�8O;8652/39�A29581�?8A/@��466A289̀�@2AA�3/5�?8�129;A/981̀�431�@2AA�3/5�/5<80@298�?8�:981d>�08N401A899�/B�@<85<80�5<8W�408�08A87435e��UD��872183;8�5<45�29�60/58;581�:3180�4�60272A8N8�08;/N32f81�?W�g81804A�/0�h5458�A4@̀�431��iD��4�6405W[9�/0�@253899[9�08;/019�5<45�408�C418�/0�C423542381�?W�4�6<W92;243>�69W;</A/N295>�/0�/5<80��08;/N32f81�60/B8992/34A�/0�640460/B8992/34A�23�;/338;52/3�@25<�5<8�60/7292/3�/B�50845C835�5/�5<8��6405W�/0�@253899>�:3A899�5<8�̂29502;5�/?54239�5<45�6405W[9�/0�@253899[9�7/A:3540W>�@025583�;/39835�B/0��:98�23�259�N028743;8�60/;81:089̀�431��jD��872183;8�5<45�08A4589�5/�5<8�;/C6A423435[9�98O:4A�235808959�/0�602/0�98O:4A�;/31:;5>�:3A899�872183;8��4?/:5�5<8�;/C6A423435[9�602/0�98O:4A�;/31:;5�29�/BB8081�5/�60/78�5<45�9/C8/38�/5<80�5<43�5<8��0896/31835�;/CC25581�5<8�4AA8N81�;/31:;5�/0�29�872183;8�4?/:5�968;2B2;�23;218359�/B�5<8��;/C6A423435[9�602/0�98O:4A�;/31:;5�@25<�5<8�0896/31835�5<45�29�/BB8081�5/�60/78�;/39835�5/�5<8��4AA8N81�98OS?4981�<40499C835D�P<8�B4;5�/B�602/0�;/39839:4A�98O:4A�;/31:;5�?85@883�5<8�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-./0123134�135�678/-35734�89100�3-4�:;�24870<�57.-3846147�-6�2./0;�497�,-./0123134=8�,-38734�4-��497�1007>75�87?@:1875�916188.734�-6�/67,0A57�1�57476.23142-3�4914�87?@:1875�916188.734�-,,A6675B��#� C�D��E�%FFDGH C��I+��J/-3�23242142-3�-<�497�K-165=8��>627L13,7�/6-,75A678M�497�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6�89100��3-42<;�497�/164278�-<�497�<-00-R23>S��TB��497�K-165=8�N2407�OP�>627L13,7�/6-,75A678�135�23<-6.10�678-0A42-3�/6-,788��UB��8A<<2,2734�23<-6.142-3�1L1201:07�14�497�42.7�4-�100-R�497�/164278�4-�678/-35�4-�497�1007>142-38M��23,0A523>�497�2573424278�-<�497�/164278�23L-0L75�23�497�23,25734V8WM�497�,-35A,4�1007>75�4-�,-38424A47��87?�528,62.23142-3M�135�497�5147V8W�135�0-,142-3V8W�-<�497�1007>75�23,25734V8WX��YB��674102142-3�28�/6-92:2475X�135��ZB��497�/164278�167�73424075�4-�13�7[A10�-//-64A324;�4-�1,,788�497�6707L134�135�3-4�-4976R287��2./76.2882:07�7L2573,7�-6�13�1,,A6147�578,62/42-3�-<�4928�7L2573,7B�O<�497�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6M�-6��5782>31475�23L7842>14-6M�/6-L2578�497�/164278�R249�1�578,62/42-3�-<�497�7L2573,7M�13;�/164;�.1;��67[A784�1,,788�4-�497�6707L134�135�3-4�-4976R287�2./76.2882:07�7L2573,7B�N97�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6��R200�/6-L257�497�67[A78423>�/164;�R249�497�6707L134�135�3-4�-4976R287�2./76.2882:07�7L2573,7�23�1��42.70;�.13376B��\9-A05�497�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6�57,257M�14�13;�/-234M�4-�23L7842>147�1007>142-38�4914�167�.14762100;�:7;-35��497�8,-/7�-<�497�2324210�R624473�3-42,7M�497�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6�R200�/6-L257�1�8A//07.73410�R624473�3-42,7��578,62:23>�497�155242-310�1007>142-38�4-�:7�23L7842>1475B���CI]CIIHF��E�H��]̂ FHC� ��S�N97�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6��.1;�528.288�1�,-./01234�-<�87?�528,62.23142-3�2<S��TB��497�_28462,4�28�A31:07�4-�257342<;�497�678/-35734�1<476�41̀23>�6718-31:07�847/8�4-�5-�8-X��UB��497�678/-35734�28�3-4�/1642,2/1423>�23�497�_28462,4=8�75A,142-3�/6->61.�-6�1,42L24;�135�28�3-4��7./0-;75�:;�497�K-165X��YB��497�,-./0123134�L-0A341620;�R249561R8�13;�-6�100�497�1007>142-38�23�497�,-./01234M�497�N2407�OP��Q--652314-6�57,02378�4-�23242147�1�,-./01234M�135�497�_28462,4�57476.2378�4914M�R249-A4�497��,-./0123134=8�R249561R3�1007>142-38M�497�,-35A,4�4914�67.1238�1007>75�23�497�,-./01234M�2<�13;M��R-A05�3-4�,-38424A47�87?�528,62.23142-3�A3576�N2407�OP�7L73�2<�/6-L73X�-6��ZB��497�_28462,4�57476.2378�497�,-35A,4�1007>75�23�497�,-./01234M�7L73�2<�/6-L73M�R-A05�3-4�,-38424A47��87?�528,62.23142-3�A3576�N2407�OPB�K7<-67�528.28823>�497�,-./01234M�497�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6�R200��.1̀7�6718-31:07�7<<-648�4-�,0162<;�497�1007>142-38�R249�497�,-./0123134B��J/-3�528.28810M�497�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6�R200�/6-./40;�3-42<;M�23�R62423>M�497�,-./0123134�-<�497�:1828�<-6��497�528.28810B�O<�497�528.28810�-,,A68�1<476�497�678/-35734�918�:773�3-42<275�-<�497�1007>142-38M�4973�497��N2407�OP�Q--652314-6�R200�108-�82.A04137-A80;�3-42<;M�23�R62423>M�497�678/-35734�-<�497�528.28810�135�497��:1828�<-6�497�528.28810B��N97�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6�R200�3-42<;�497�,-./0123134�4914�1�528.28810�.1;�:7�1//71075�135�R200�/6-L257��497�,-./0123134�R249�13�-//-64A324;�4-�1//710�497�528.28810�-<�1�,-./01234B�O<�497�528.28810�-,,A68�1<476�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-.�/.01234.3,�-50�6..3�32,787.4�28�,-.�599.:5,7230;�,-.3�,-.�<7,9.�=>�?22/4735,2/�@799�5902�32,78A�,-.��/.01234.3,�,-5,�,-.�470B70059�B5A�6.�511.59.4C�D70B700590�B5A�6.�511.59.4�23�,-.�82992@73:�650.0E��FC��1/2G.4H/59�7//.:H95/7,A�,-5,�@2H94�G-53:.�,-.�2H,G2B.I��JC��3.@�.K74.3G.�,-5,�@2H94�G-53:.�,-.�2H,G2B.�534�,-5,�@50�32,�/.5023569A�5K579569.�@-.3�,-.��470B70059�@50�B54.I�534��LC��,-.�<7,9.�=>�?22/4735,2/;�73K.0,7:5,2/;�2/�4.G70723MB5N./�-54�5�G23897G,�28�73,./.0,�2/�6750�82/�2/��5:5730,�G2B1957353,0�2/�/.01234.3,0�:.3./599A�2/�,-.�7347K74H59�G2B1957353,�2/�/.01234.3,�,-5,��@2H94�G-53:.�,-.�2H,G2B.C��=8�,-.�470B70059�70�511.59.4;�,-.�<7,9.�=>�?22/4735,2/�@799E��FC��32,78A�,-.�15/,7.0�28�53A�511.59;�73G9H473:�32,7G.�28�,-.�599.:5,7230;�78�32,7G.�@50�32,�1/.K72H09A��1/2K74.4�,2�,-.�/.01234.3,I��JC��7B19.B.3,�511.59�1/2G.4H/.0�.OH599A�82/�,-.�15/,7.0I��LC��.30H/.�,-5,�,-.�511.59�4.G70723MB5N./�474�32,�,5N.�15/,�73�53�73K.0,7:5,723�28�,-.�599.:5,7230�2/��470B70059�28�,-.�G2B19573,I��PC��.30H/.�,-5,�,-.�511.59�4.G70723MB5N./�-50�6..3�,/573.4�G23070,.3,�@7,-�,-.�JQJP�<7,9.�=>��/.:H95,7230;��RC��1/2K74.�,-.�15/,7.0�5�/.5023569.�534�.OH59�2112/,H37,A�,2�B5N.�5�0,5,.B.3,�73�0H112/,�28;�2/��G-599.3:73:;�,-.�2H,G2B.I�534��SC��32,78A�,-.�15/,7.0�28�,-.�/.0H9,�28�,-.�511.59�534�,-.�/5,72359.�82/�,-.�/.0H9,C��T-.3�5�G2B19573,�70�470B700.4;�,-.�<7,9.�=>�?22/4735,2/�@799;�5,�5�B737BHBE��FC��288./�0H112/,7K.�B.50H/.0�,2�,-.�G2B1957353,�50�511/21/75,.I��JC��78�,-.�/.01234.3,�-50�6..3�32,787.4�28�,-.�599.:5,7230;�288./�0H112/,7K.�B.50H/.0�,2�,-.�/.01234.3,��50�511/21/75,.I�534��LC��,5N.�2,-./�1/2B1,�534�.88.G,7K.�0,.10;�50�511/21/75,.;�,2�.30H/.�,-5,�0.U�470G/7B735,723�42.0�32,��G23,73H.�2/�/.GH/�@7,-73�,-.�D70,/7G,V0�.4HG5,723�1/2:/5B�2/�5G,7K7,AC����W�XYZ[��\]�[̂ _����X��\]]+��=3�97.H�28�/.029K73:��5�G2B19573,�,-/2H:-�,-.�̀25/4V0�<7,9.�=>�:/7.K53G.��1/2G.4H/.0;�,-.�15/,7.0�B5A�730,.54�.9.G,�,2�15/,7G715,.�73�53�7382/B59�/.029H,723�1/2G.00C�<-.�D70,/7G,�@799��32,�288./�7382/B59�/.029H,723�,2�/.029K.�5�G2B19573,�,-5,�73G9H4.0�599.:5,7230�,-5,�53�.B192A..�.3:5:.4�73��0.UM650.4�-5/500B.3,�28�53�.9.B.3,5/A�0G-229�2/�0.G2345/A�0G-229�0,H4.3,;�2/�@-.3�0HG-�5�1/2G.00�@2H94��G23897G,�@7,-�a.4./59;�b,5,.;�2/�92G59�95@C��%""_�c�%[[\cZ _��]�Z�"d�X���]�[_"Z _�c��Ye[Z_� ]+��=8;�73�,-.�G2H/0.�28�53�73K.0,7:5,723;�,-.�D70,/7G,��4.G74.0�,2�73K.0,7:5,.�5447,72359�599.:5,7230�28�0.U�470G/7B735,723�6A�,-.�/.01234.3,�,2@5/4�,-.��G2B1957353,�,-5,�5/.�32,�73G9H4.4�73�,-.�2/7:7359�f2,7G.�28�g99.:5,7230�1/2K74.4�2/�,-5,�5/.�73G9H4.4�73�5��G2B19573,�,-5,�70�G23029745,.4;�,-.�<7,9.�=>�?22/4735,2/�@799�32,78A�,-.�15/,7.0�28�,-.�5447,72359��599.:5,7230C�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'����,-. /01 /��+��234�567896:8�;6<<�=9>?6@4�A>9�BC�B@4DEB84F��94<6BG<4F�BC@�6H=B986B<�6C?4786IB86>C�>A��:>H=<B6C87J��234�GE9@4C�67�>C�834�567896:8�K�C>8�>C�834�=B98647�K�8>�:>C@E:8�BC�6C?4786IB86>C�83B8�IB83497�7EAA6:64C8��4?6@4C:4�8>�@4849H6C4�;348349�74L�@67:96H6CB86>C�>::E994@J��234�268<4�MN�O>>9@6CB8>9F�>9�834�@476ICB84@�6C?4786IB8>9�BC@P>9�@4:676>CQHBR49F�;6<<�=9>?6@4�BC�4DEB<��>==>98EC68S�A>9�834�=B98647�8>�=9474C8�AB:8�;68C47747�BC@�>8349�6C:E<=B8>9S�BC@�4L:E<=B8>9S�4?6@4C:4�83B8��B94�94<4?BC8�BC@�C>8�>8349;674�6H=49H6776G<4J��234�268<4�MN�O>>9@6CB8>9F�>9�834�@476ICB84@�6C?4786IB8>9�BC@P>9�@4:676>CQHBR49F�;6<<�94?64;�B<<�4?6@4C:4��IB83494@�839>EI3�834�6C?4786IB86>C�BC@�@4849H6C4�;3B8�4?6@4C:4�67�94<4?BC8�BC@�;3B8�4?6@4C:4�67��6H=49H6776G<4�94IB9@<477�>A�94<4?BC:4J��234�567896:8�;6<<�=9>?6@4�4B:3�=B98S�;683�BC�4DEB<�>==>98EC68S�8>�B::477�834�4?6@4C:4�83B8�67�94<4?BC8�8>��834�B<<4IB86>C7�>A�74L�@67:96H6CB86>C�BC@�C>8�>8349;674�6H=49H6776G<4F�6C�834�A><<>;6CI�HBCC49T��UJ��834�567896:8�;6<<�=9>?6@4�834�=B98647�;683�BC�4DEB<�>==>98EC68S�8>�B::477�468349�834�94<4?BC8�BC@�C>8��>8349;674�6H=49H6776G<4�4?6@4C:4F�>9�BC�B::E9B84�@47:96=86>C�>A�8367�4?6@4C:4V��MA�834�268<4�MN��O>>9@6CB8>9F�>9�@476ICB84@�6C?4786IB8>9F�=9>?6@47�B�@47:96=86>C�>A�834�4?6@4C:4F�834�268<4�MN��O>>9@6CB8>9F�>9�@476ICB84@�6C?4786IB8>9F�;6<<�=9>?6@4�834�=B98647�;683�BC�4DEB<�>==>98EC68S�8>��B::477�834�94<4?BC8�BC@�C>8�>8349;674�6H=49H6776G<4�4?6@4C:4�E=>C�834�94DE478�>A�BCS�=B98SJ��WJ��834�567896:8�;6<<�=9>?6@4�B�94B7>CBG<4�>==>98EC68S�8>�834�=B98647�8>�947=>C@�8>�834�4?6@4C:4�>9�834��B::E9B84�@47:96=86>C�>A�834�4?6@4C:4V�BC@��XY��834�567896:8�;6<<�8BR4�94B7>CBG<4�784=7�8>�=94?4C8�BC@�B@@9477�834�=B98647Z�ECBE83>96[4@�@67:<>7E94��>A�6CA>9HB86>C�BC@�4?6@4C:4�>G8B6C4@�7><4<S�839>EI3�834�I964?BC:4�=9>:4@E947J�567:<>7E947�>A��7E:3�6CA>9HB86>C�BC@�4?6@4C:4�A>9�=E9=>747�>A�B@H6C6789B86?4�=9>:44@6CI7�>9�<686IB86>C�94<B84@�8>��834�:>H=<B6C8�>A�74L�@67:96H6CB86>C�B94�BE83>96[4@J��\]�̂_���̀a�b̂�cd̂�e�d̀f�̂_��f�	�b��̀ghdi�e�de��̂_��bdh��j�eb�̀k�̂_��f�	�b��̀ghdi�e������_da��d̀���jj�êl̀�̂
�̂��ml�b̂��̀�̂_��jdê��b�d̀f���̂̀�bb�b��̀��̀f�a�fld��h��̂�̀cb�db�jdê��]�̂_����̀a�b̂�cd̂��̀Y��n4A>94�:>C:<E@6CI�834�MC?4786IB86>CF�834�6C?4786IB8>9�HBS�B<<>;�4B:3�=B98S�8>�=9>=>74P7EGH68�6C�;9686CI��94<4?BC8�DE4786>C7�83B8�834�=B98S�;BC87�B7R4@�>A�BCS�=B98S�>9�;68C477�BC@��834�6C?4786IB8>9�;6<<�94?64;�BCS��DE4786>C7�7EGH6884@�GS�834�=B98647�BC@�B7R�83>74�DE4786>C7�>A�834�7=4:6A6:�=B98S�>9�;68C477�83B8�834��6C?4786IB8>9�@4849H6C47�o�6C�834�6C?4786IB8>9Z7�7><4�@67:9486>C�o�HBS�<4B@�8>�=9>GB86?4�4?6@4C:4�83B8�;6<<��B77678�834�@4:676>CQHBR49�6C�@4849H6C6CI�;348349�74L�@67:96H6CB86>C�>::E994@J�234�6C?4786IB8>9Z7�@4:676>C��8>�B7R�>9�C>8�B7R�B�7=4:6A6:�DE4786>C�=9>=>74@�GS�B�=B98S�67�C>8�7EGp4:8�8>�94?64;J�qCS�DE4786>C7�B7R4@��HE78�G4�94<4?BC8�BC@�C>8�>8349;674�6H=49H6776G<4J�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-./0�.1/�230.4/5�136/�37�82280.974.:�.8�0/64/;�.1/�0/</637.�37=�78.�8.1/0;45/�4>2/0>4554?</�/64=/7@/A�80��37�3@@903./�=/5@042.487�8-�.145�/64=/7@/A�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0�>3:�3<<8;�/3@1�230.:�.8�208285/D59?>4.�47��;04.47E�0/</637.�F9/5.4875�.13.�.1/�230.:�;37.5�35C/=�8-�37:�230.:�80�;4.7/55�37=�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0�;4<<��0/64/;�37:�0/</637.�37=�78.�8.1/0;45/�4>2/0>4554?</�F9/5.4875�59?>4../=�?:�.1/�230.4/5�37=�35C�.185/��F9/5.4875�8-�.1/�52/@4-4@�230.:�80�;4.7/55�.13.�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0�=/./0>47/5�G�47�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0H5��58</�=45@0/.487�G�>3:�</3=�.8�208?3.46/�/64=/7@/�.13.�;4<<�35545.�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0�47�=/./0>4747E��;1/.1/0�5/I�=45@04>473.487�8@@900/=J�K1/�=/@45487B>3C/0H5�=/@45487�.8�35C�80�78.�35C�3�52/@4-4@�F9/5.487��208285/=�?:�3�230.:�45�78.�59?L/@.�.8�0/64/;J�,7:�F9/5.4875�35C/=�>95.�?/�0/</637.�37=�78.�8.1/0;45/��4>2/0>4554?</J��M/./0>473.487�8-�N1/.1/0�O/I�M45@04>473.487�P@@900/=Q�R8<<8;47E�37�476/5.4E3.487�37=�/63<93.487�8-�3<<��0/</637.�37=�78.�8.1/0;45/�4>2/0>4554?</�/64=/7@/A�.1/�K4.</�ST�U880=473.80�80�=/54E73./=�=/@45487B>3C/0��;4<<Q��VW��X5/�.1/�20/287=/037@/�8-�.1/�/64=/7@/�5.37=30=�8-�2088-�.8�=/./0>47/�;1/.1/0�5/I�=45@04>473.487��8@@900/=JK145�5.37=30=�8-�2088-�0/F940/5�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0�.8�/63<93./�0/</637.�37=�78.��8.1/0;45/�4>2/0>4554?</�/64=/7@/�-80�4.5�2/0593546/7/55J�S-�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0A�322<:47E�.1/��322<4@3?</�5.37=30=A�45�78.�2/0593=/=�?:�.1/�0/</637.�37=�78.�8.1/0;45/�4>2/0>4554?</�/64=/7@/��.13.�5/I�=45@04>473.487�8@@900/=A�0/E30=</55�8-�.1/�F937.4.:�8-�.1/�/64=/7@/A�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0��;4<<�78.�=/./0>47/�.13.�5/I�=45@04>473.487�8@@900/=J��YJ��Z8.4-:�.1/�230.4/5A�47�;04.47EA�8-�.1/�=/./0>473.487�;1/.1/0�5/I�=45@04>473.487�8@@900/=�97=/0��K4.</�ST�47@<9=47E�.1/�03.4873</�-80�59@1�=/./0>473.487A�37=�.1/�208@/=90/5�37=�2/0>4554?</�?35/5��-80�.1/�@8>2<34737.�37=�0/5287=/7.�.8�322/3<J��[J��Z8.�4>285/�=45@42<47/�87�3�0/5287=/7.�-80�5/I�=45@04>473.487�20814?4./=�?:�K4.</�ST�97</55�.1/0/��45�3�=/./0>473.487�3.�.1/�@87@<95487�8-�.1/�E04/637@/�208@/=90/5�.13.�.1/�0/5287=/7.�/7E3E/=�47��20814?4./=�5/I�=45@04>473.487J��\J��S-�.1/0/�45�3�=/./0>473.487�.13.�5/I�=45@04>473.487�8@@900/=A�.1/�K4.</�ST�U880=473.80�;4<<A�35��322082043./Q��]J��@880=473./�.1/�208645487�37=�4>2</>/7.3.487�8-�0/>/=4/5�.8�3�@8>2<34737.�37=�8.1/0��2/82</�.1/�M45.04@.�4=/7.4-4/5�35�13647E�13=�/F93<�3@@/55�.8�.1/�M45.04@.H5�/=9@3.487��208E03>�80�3@.464.:�<4>4./=�80�=/74/=�?:�5/I�=45@04>473.487̂��YJ��@880=473./�.1/�4>2854.487�8-�37:�=45@42<4730:�537@.4875�87�3�0/5287=/7.A�47@<9=47E��78.4-4@3.487�.8�.1/�@8>2<34737.�8-�37:�59@1�=45@42<4730:�537@.4875̂�37=��[J��.3C/�8.1/0�322082043./�208>2.�37=�/--/@.46/�5./25�.8�/7590/�.13.�5/I�=45@04>473.487�=8/5��78.�@87.479/�80�0/@90�;4.147�.1/�M45.04@.H5�/=9@3.487�208E03>�80�3@.464.:J��_J��U8>2<:�;4.1�.1/�E04/637@/�208@/=90/5�?/-80/�.1/�4>2854.487�8-�37:�=45@42<4730:�537@.4875�3E3475.��3�0/5287=/7.̂�37=��̀J��Z8.�=45@42<47/�3�230.:A�;4.7/55A�80�8.1/05�230.4@423.47E�47�.1/�E04/637@/�208@/=90/5�-80�>3C47E�3��-3<5/�5.3./>/7.�80�-80�/7E3E47E�47�@875/7593<�5/I93<�@87=9@.�?35/=�58</<:�87�.1/�=/./0>473.487�8-��;1/.1/0�5/I�=45@04>473.487�8@@900/=J�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��%,,-./��0��- -123�. 3��4+��56�7�879:;�<=>7?9@@>�A=:B��:B@�<@C=>=DEFG7H@9I>�<@:@9G=E7:=DE�7>�:D�AB@:B@9��>@J�<=>C9=G=E7:=DE�DCCK99@<L�:B@�879:;�G7;�6=M@�7E�788@7MN�O88@7M>�GK>:�P@�>KPG=::@<L�=E�A9=:=E?L�A=:B=E�Q��<7;>�D6�:B@�788@7M=E?�879:;I>�9@C@=8:�D6�:B@�R@:@9G=E7:=DEN��O�879:;�G7;�788@7M�7�R@:@9G=E7:=DE�DE�:B@�6DMMDA=E?�P7>@>S��TN��89DC@<K97M�=99@?KM79=:;�:B7:�ADKM<�CB7E?@�:B@�DK:CDG@U��VN��E@A�@W=<@EC@�:B7:�ADKM<�CB7E?@�:B@�DK:CDG@�7E<�:B7:�A7>�ED:�9@7>DE7PM;�7W7=M7PM@�AB@E�:B@��R@:@9G=E7:=DE�A7>�G7<@U�7E<��XY��:B@�Z=:M@�5[�\DD9<=E7:D9L�=EW@>:=?7:D9L�D9�<@C=>=DEFG7H@9�B7<�7�CDE6M=C:�D6�=E:@9@>:�D9�P=7>�6D9�D9��7?7=E>:�CDG8M7=E7E:>�D9�9@>8DE<@E:>�?@E@97MM;�D9�:B@�=E<=W=<K7M�CDG8M7=E7E:�D9�9@>8DE<@E:�:B7:��ADKM<�CB7E?@�:B@�DK:CDG@N��56�7�879:;�788@7M>�:B@�<@C=>=DEFG7H@9I>�<@:@9G=E7:=DEL�:B@�Z=:M@�5[�\DD9<=E7:D9�A=MMS��TN��ED:=6;�:B@�879:=@>�D6�7E;�788@7MU��VN��=G8M@G@E:�788@7M�89DC@<K9@>�@]K7MM;�6D9�:B@�879:=@>U��̂N��<@>=?E7:@�7E�788@7M�<@C=>=DEFG7H@9L�ABD�A=MM�P@�7�8@9>DE�ABD�<=<�ED:�CDE<KC:�:B@�5EW@>:=?7:=DE��D9�9@E<@9�:B@�R@:@9G=E7:=DEL�7E<�=>�7889D89=7:@M;�:97=E@<��S��TN��ZB@�Z=:M@�5[�\DD9<=E7:D9�A=MM�<@>=?E7:@�:B@�R=>:9=C:�O<G=E=>:97:D9�:D�P@�:B@�788@7M��<@C=>=DEFG7H@9L�89DW=<@<�:B@�R=>:9=C:�O<G=E=>:97:D9�B7>�ED:�P@@E�D:B@9A=>@�=EWDMW@<�=E��:B@�?9=@W7EC@�89DC@<K9@>�_=N@NL�<=<�ED:�>@9W@�7>�:B@�=EW@>:=?7:D9L�<@C=>=DEFG7H@9N�D9��=E6D9G7M�9@>DMK:=DE�89DC@>>�67C=M=:7:D9̀�7E<�=>�7889D89=7:@M;�:97=E@<U��VN��89DW=<@�:B@�879:=@>�7�9@7>DE7PM@�7E<�@]K7M�D88D9:KE=:;�:D�G7H@�7�>:7:@G@E:�=E�>K88D9:�D6L��D9�CB7MM@E?=E?L�:B@�<@C=>=DEFG7H@9I>�<@:@9G=E7:=DEU��̂N��89DW=<@�:B@�788@7M�<@C=>=DEFG7H@9�A=:B�:B@�9@M@W7E:�7E<�ED:�D:B@9A=>@�=G8@9G=>>=PM@��@W=<@EC@�7MDE?�A=:B�:B@�7CCK97:@��<@>C9=8:=DE�D6�:B@�9@M@W7E:�@W=<@EC@�_=6�DE@�A7>��89@879@<�7E<�>B79@<�A=:B�:B@�879:=@>̀L�7E;�9@>8DE>@>�:B@�879:=@>�>KPG=::@<�:D�:B@��=EW@>:=?7:D9�9@M7:@<�:D�:B@�@W=<@EC@�7E<aD9�:B@�<@>C9=8:=DE�D6�:B@�@W=<@EC@�_=6�DE@�A7>��89@879@<̀L�7E<�:B@�<@C=>=DEFG7H@9I>�<@:@9G=E7:=DEU�7E<��bN��ED:=6;�:B@�879:=@>L�=E�A9=:=E?L�D6�:B@�9@>KM:�D6�:B@�788@7M�7E<�:B@�788@7M�<@C=>=DEFG7H@9I>��97:=DE7M@�6D9�:B@�DK:CDG@N���.1 3-4��1�c3"-"�.��-.4��.d/-�.�"��ef./��,,�1 f�3 g� ��$.h-�.�� . -2-� �3���f,,�1 ��0i��1��j.//-�k3�ki� j-��- -123�. 3����O6:@9�7�879:;�6=M@>��7E�788@7ML�PD:B�879:=@>�A=MM�B7W@�Q�<7;>�:D�>KPG=:�:D��:B@�788@7M�<@C=>=DEFG7H@9�7�>:7:@G@E:�=E�>K88D9:�D6�:B@=9�8D>=:=DE�:B7:�:B@;�A7E:�:B@�788@7M��<@C=>=DEFG7H@9�:D�CDE>=<@9�=E�9@E<@9=E?�7�<@C=>=DEN�lEC@�:B@�<@C=>=DEFG7H@9�9@C@=W@>�@7CB�879:=@>I��>:7:@G@E:L�D9�:B@�:=G@M=E@�6D9�>KPG=::=E?�>KCB�>:7:@G@E:>�@J8=9@>L�:B@�788@7M�<@C=>=DEFG7H@9�A=MM�B7W@�Tm��<7;>�:D�=>>K@�7�<@C=>=DE�DE�:B@�788@7MN��nD�E@A�D9�7<<=:=DE7M�@W=<@EC@�G7;�P@�>KPG=::@<�<K9=E?�:B@�788@7M�89DC@>>N�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-.�/00./1�2.34546789/:.;�5-/11�2.<.;947.�<-.�6=<369.�6>�<-.�/00./1�?/5.2�67�<-.�/00./1��2.34546789/:.;@5�472.0.72.7<�;.A4.B�6>�<-.�;.36;2�C4D.DE�<-.�;.1.A/7<�/72�76<�6<-.;B45.�490.;94554?1.��.A42.73.E�<-.�>..2?/3:�<-.�0/;<4.5�0;6A42.2�<6�<-.�47A.5<4F/<6;�/72G6;�2.34546789/:.;�?/5.2�67�<-.4;��;.A4.B�6>�<-.�;.1.A/7<�.A42.73.�/72�/7H�2.53;40<467�6>�<-.�;.1.A/7<�.A42.73.�<-/<�B/5�0;.0/;.2�/72�5-/;.2��B4<-�<-.�0/;<4.5E�/72�<-.�2.34546789/:.;@5�B;4<<.7�2.<.;947/<467I�/72�<-.�/00./1�2.34546789/:.;@5��/00143/<467�6>�<-.�1/B�/72�J6/;2�06143H�<6�<-.�>/3<5�47�<-.�;.36;2D�,-.�/00./1�2.34546789/:.;�9=5<�F4A.��2=.�2.>.;.73.�/72�2=.�B.4F-<�<6�<-.�2.34546789/:.;@5�>/3<=/1�>47247F5�/72�3;.24?414<H�2.<.;947/<4675�/72��5-6=12�76<�6A.;<=;7�<-.9�=71.55�7678<.5<49674/1�.K<;47543�.A42.73.�47�<-.�;.36;2�L=5<4>4.5�/�367<;/;H��36731=5467�6;�=71.55�<-.�;.36;2�;./2�47�4<5�.7<4;.<H�3690.15�/�367<;/;H�36731=5467D�M.7.;/11HE�<-.�/00./1��2.34546789/:.;�45�.K0.3<.2�<6�=0-612�<-.�2.34546789/:.;@5�2.<.;947/<467�=71.55�<-.�/00./1��2.34546789/:.;�2.<.;947.5�<-.�2.34546789/:.;@5�2.<.;947/<467�45�=71/B>=1E�=7;./567/?1.E�6;�/F/475<�<-.��9/74>.5<�B.4F-<�6>�<-.�.A42.73.D�NA.;H�;./567/?1.�0;.5=90<467�9=5<�?.�9/2.�47�>/A6;�6>�<-.��2.34546789/:.;@5�2.<.;947/<467D��,-.�/00./1�2.34546789/:.;�5-/11�549=1</7.6=51H�76<4>H�<-.�0/;<4.5E�47�B;4<47FE�6>�<-.�;.5=1<�6>�<-.�/00./1��/72�<-.�;/<467/1.�>6;�<-.�6=<369.D���OPP�Q RST�$TUVOQTV+��,-.�W45<;43<�B411�6>>.;�/72�366;247/<.��5=006;<4A.�9./5=;.5�/5�/00;60;4/<.�>6;�<-.��36901/47/7<�/72G6;�;.50672.7<�<6�;.5<6;.�6;�0;.5.;A.�<-/<�0.;567@5�/33.55�<6�<-.�W45<;43<@5�.2=3/<467��0;6F;/9�6;�/3<4A4<H�6;�0;6A42.�5=006;<�2=;47F�<-.�J6/;2@5�F;4.A/73.�0;63.2=;.5�6;�2=;47F�<-.�47>6;9/1��;.561=<467�0;63.55D�X6;�/11.F/<4675�6>�5.K�2453;4947/<467�6<-.;�<-/7�5.K8?/5.2�-/;/559.7<�6;�;.</14/<467E��<-.�W45<;43<@5�0;6A45467�6>�5=006;<�9./5=;.5�26.5�76<�;.Y=4;.�<-.�W45<;43<E�J6/;2�.9016H..5E�6;�/7H�6<-.;��0.;567�/=<-6;4Z.2�<6�0;6A42.�/42E�?.7.>4<E�6;�5.;A43.�67�<-.�W45<;43<@5�?.-/1>�<6�/1<.;�<-.�/11.F.2��2453;4947/<6;H�3672=3<�>6;�<-.�0=;065.�6>�0;6A4247F�/�5=006;<4A.�9./5=;.D��,-.�,4<1.�[\�]66;247/<6;�5-/11�2.<.;947.�/00;60;4/<.�5=006;<4A.�9./5=;.5�67�/�3/5.8?H83/5.�?/545D��̂=006;<4A.�9./5=;.5�9/H�A/;H�2.0.7247F�67�B-/<�<-.�,4<1.�[\�]66;247/<6;�2..95�<6�?.�;./567/?1H��/A/41/?1.D�̂=006;<4A.�9./5=;.5�9/H�4731=2.E�?=<�/;.�76<�1494<.2�<6_�36=75.147F̀�.K<.754675�6>�2./2147.5�6;��6<-.;�36=;5.8;.1/<.2�/2L=5<9.7<5̀�53-661G3/90=5�.536;<�5.;A43.5̀�473;./5.2�5.3=;4<H�/72�9674<6;47F�6>��3.;</47�/;./5�6>�<-.�3/90=5�C4731=247F�53-661�?=41247F5�/72�>/3414<4.5Ì�;.5<;43<4675�67�367</3<�?.<B..7�<-.��0/;<4.5̀�1./A.5�6>�/?5.73.̀�3-/7F.5�47�31/55E�B6;:E�6;�.K<;/3=;;43=1/;�6;�/7H�6<-.;�/3<4A4<HE�;.F/;21.55�6>��B-.<-.;�<-.;.�45�6;�45�76<�/�3690/;/?1.�/1<.;7/<4A.̀�<;/4747F�/72�.2=3/<467�0;6F;/95�;.1/<.2�<6�5.K8?/5.2��-/;/559.7<̀�;.>.;;/1�<6�N9016H..�a5545</73.�b;6F;/9̀�/72�6<-.;�54941/;�9./5=;.5D��̂=006;<4A.�9./5=;.5�9=5<�76<�=7;./567/?1H�?=;2.7�.4<-.;�0/;<H�/72�9=5<�?.�2.54F7.2�<6�0;6<.3<�<-.��5/>.<H�6>�<-.�0/;<4.5�/72G6;�<-.�W45<;43<@5�.2=3/<467/1�.7A4;679.7<E�6;�<6�0;6A42.�5=006;<�2=;47F�<-.��J6/;2@5�F;4.A/73.�0;63.2=;.5�6;�<-.�47>6;9/1�;.561=<467�0;63.55D��,-.�W45<;43<�B411�76<�49065.�5=3-�9./5=;.5�>6;�0=74<4A.�6;�245340147/;H�;./5675D�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-.�,/01.�23�45567/89056�:9;<�9=�9>>65>6/90.<�:57/?;�56�0.6:/890.�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.=�90�0-.�B58B1@=/58��5?�0-.�C6/.A98B.�>65B.7@6.=<�56�90�0-.�B58B1@=/58�5?�0-.�/8?56:91�6.=51@0/58�>65B.==<�56�0-.�D/=06/B0�:9;��B580/8@.�0-.:�E.;587�0-90�>5/80F��,-.�D/=06/B0�G/11�>65A/7.�9�B5:>19/8980�56�6.=>587.80�G/0-�9�0/:.1;�5>>560@8/0;�05�=..H<�?65:�98��9>>65>6/90.�987�/:>960/91�.:>15;..<�:57/?/B90/58�56�6.A.6=91�5?�0-.�,/01.�23�45567/89056I=�7.B/=/58�05��>65A/7.<�7.8;<�:57/?;<�56�0.6:/890.�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.=�9>>1/B9E1.�05�0-.:F�,-.�/:>960/91�.:>15;..�:@=0��E.�=5:.58.�50-.6�0-98�0-.�.:>15;..�G-5�:97.�0-.�B-911.8C.7�7.B/=/58�987�:@=0�-9A.�9@0-56/0;�05��:57/?;�56�6.A.6=.�0-.�7.B/=/58�/?�0-.�/:>960/91�.:>15;..�7.0.6:/8.=�0-90�0-.�7.B/=/58�05�>65A/7.<�7.8;<��:57/?;<�56�0.6:/890.�0-.�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.�G9=�/8B58=/=0.80�G/0-�0-.�7.?/8/0/58�5?�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.=��9=�=.0�?560-�/8�0-.�J.;�D.?/8/0/58=�=.B0/58�5?�0-/=�>51/B;F��K�>960;�:9;�=..H�977/0/5891�:57/?/B90/58�56�0.6:/890/58�5?�9�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.�9>>1/B9E1.�05�0-.:�/?��B/6B@:=098B.=�B-98C.�:90.6/911;F��,-.�D/=06/B0�G/11�850�7/=B15=.�/8?56:90/58�9E5@0�98;�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.=�05�>.6=58=�50-.6�0-98�0-.�>.6=58��05�G-5:�0-.;�9>>1;<�/8B1@7/8C�/8?56:/8C�58.�>960;�5?�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.=�>65A/7.7�05�9850-.6�>960;<��@81.==�8.B.==96;�05�>65A/7.�0-.�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.�56�6.=056.�56�>6.=.6A.�9�>960;I=�9BB.==�05�0-.�D/=06/B0I=��.7@B90/58�>65C69:�56�9B0/A/0;<�56�9=�50-.6G/=.�>.6:/00.7�>@6=@980�05�0-.�LMLN�,/01.�23�6.C@190/58=F��2?�0-.�B5:>19/8980�56�6.=>587.80�/=�98�.1.:.8096;�56�=.B58796;�=0@7.80�G/0-�9�7/=9E/1/0;<�0-.�,/01.�23��45567/89056�=-911�B58=@10�G/0-�58.�OPQ�56�:56.�:.:E.6=<�9=�9>>65>6/90.<�5?�0-.�=0@7.80I=�287/A/7@91/R.7��S7@B90/58�T65C69:�O2STQ�0.9:<�/?�98;<�56�58.�OPQ�56�:56.�:.:E.6=<�9=�9>>65>6/90.<�5?�0-.�=0@7.80I=��U.B0/58�VMN�0.9:<�/?�98;<�05�7.0.6:/8.�-5G�05�B5:>1;�G/0-�0-.�6.W@/6.:.80=�5?�0-.�2DSK�987X56�U.B0/58��VMN<�/8�0-.�/:>1.:.8090/58�5?�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.=F��,-.�D/=06/B0�K7:/8/=069056�:9;�>19B.�98�.:>15;..�6.=>587.80�58�97:/8/=0690/A.�1.9A.�?65:�.:>15;:.80��6.=>58=/E/1/0/.=�7@6/8C�0-.�>.87.8B;�5?�0-.�Y5967I=�C6/.A98B.�>65B.7@6.=F��D/=B/>1/896;�U98B0/58=�987�Z.:.7/.=[�\5115G/8C�9�7.0.6:/890/58�0-90�=.]̂E9=.7�-969==:.80�5BB@66.7<�0-.��D/=06/B0�:9;�/:>5=.�7/=B/>1/896;�=98B0/58=<�G-/B-�:9;�/8B1@7.[����_�� ̀"a� b+��PF��28?56:91�D/=B/>1/8.��PF��G6/0/8C�9==/C8:.80=c��LF��B-98C/8C�5?�=.90/8C�56�15B90/58c��dF��>6.=B-551�1@8B-0/:.<�9?0.6̂=B-551�7.0.80/58c��NF��/8̂=B-551�7/=B/>1/8.c��LF��\56:91�D/=B/>1/8.��PF��=@=>.8=/58�5?�E@=�6/7/8CX0698=>56090/58�>6/A/1.C.=c��LF��6.:5A91�?65:�B5̂B@66/B@196�987X56�.]069B@66/B@196�9B0/A/0;O/.=Q<�/8B1@7/8C�90-1.0/B=c��dF��.:.6C.8B;�6.:5A91c�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-��./.012.342�546�/0�74�712�89:;�.<=44>�?@A.B��C-��1D0/>.342�546�/0�74�13E=7A�8F:;�.<=44>�?@A.�46�7=1�2/GH16�45�.<=44>�?@A.�61G@3232E�32�@��.1G1.716I�J=3<=1K16�3.�E61@716B��L-��1D0/>.342�546�/0�74�421�89;�A1@6B��M-��016G@2127�1D<>/.342B�@2?��F-��@2A�47=16�.@2<7342�@/7=463N1?�HA�7=1�O7/?127�P4?1�45�P42?/<7-��Q46�RG0>4A11.S��9-��46@>�46�J637712�J@6232EB��T-��J637712�61063G@2?.B��U-��61V/361?�<4/2.1>32EB��,-��61V/361?�76@3232E�46�1?/<@7342B��C-��?1G47342B��L-��./.012.342�J37=�0@AB��M-��./.012.342�J37=4/7�0@AB��F-��716G32@7342�@2?�@2A�47=16�.@2<7342�@/7=463N1?�HA�@2A�@00>3<@H>1�W4@6?�X4>3<A�@2?Y46�1G0>4A11��=@2?H44Z-��[=1�\3.763<7�G@A�@>.4�064K3?1�61G1?31.I�J=3<=�G@A�32<>/?1�?3.<30>32@6A�.@2<7342.Y<42.1V/12<1.-�[=1��[37>1�]̂�P446?32@746�J3>>�24735A�7=1�\3.763<7�_?G323.76@746�45�7=1�61<4GG12?1?�61G1?31.I�.4�@2��@/7=463N1?�@?G323.76@746�<@2�<42.3?16�7=1�61<4GG12?@7342�@2?�3G0>1G127�@0064063@71�61G1?31.�32��<4G0>3@2<1�J37=�@00>3<@H>1�?/1�064<1..�064<1?/61.I�J=17=16�.7@7/746A�46�<4276@<7/@>-��̀37=�61.01<7�74�.7/?127�61.042?127.I�7=1�[37>1�]̂�P446?32@746�J3>>�24735A�7=1�\3.763<7�_?G323.76@746�45�7=1��61<4GG12?1?�61G1?31.�832<>/?32E�?3.<30>32@6A�.@2<7342.Y<42.1V/12<1.;I�.4�@2�@/7=463N1?�@?G323.76@746��<@2�<42.3?16�7=1�61<4GG12?@73428.;�@2?�3G0>1G127�@2�@0064063@71�61G1?A831.;�32�<4G0>3@2<1�J37=�X4>3<A��C9,,-9�a�O/.012.342aRD0/>.342I�X4>3<A�C99,-T9�b�_H1A@2<1�X64<1?/61.�a�X64E6@G�\1.3E2-�\3.<30>321�45�@��.7/?127�61.042?127�G/.7�<4G0>A�J37=�7=1�@00>3<@H>1�064K3.342.�45�7=1�]2?3K3?/@>.�J37=�\3.@H3>3731.��R?/<@7342�]G064K1G127�_<7�8]\R_;�@2?Y46�O1<7342�C:,�45�7=1�c1=@H3>37@7342�_<7�45�9dMT�8eO1<7342��C:,f;I�@2?�7=136�61.01<73K1�3G0>1G12732E�61E/>@7342.-��\3.<30>321�45�@2�1G0>4A11�J3>>�H1�3G0>1G1271?�32�@<<46?@2<1�J37=�Q1?16@>�@2?�O7@71�>@JI�W4@6?�04>3<AI��@2?�@00>3<@H>1�064K3.342.�45�@2A�61>1K@27�1G0>4A11�=@2?H44Z.-���g hijh j����k137=16�7=1�W4@6?�246�@2A�47=16�016.42��G@A�3273G3?@71I�7=61@712I�<416<1I�46�?3.<63G32@71��@E@32.7�@2A�32?3K3?/@>�546�7=1�0/604.1�45�3271651632E�J37=�@2A�63E=7�46�063K3>1E1�.1</61?�HA�[37>1�]̂�46�7=3.��04>3<AI�46�H1<@/.1�7=1�32?3K3?/@>�G@?1�@�610467�46�<4G0>@327I�71.73531?I�@..3.71?I�46�0@673<30@71?�46�615/.1?��74�0@673<30@71�32�@2A�G@2216�32�@2�32K1.73E@7342I�064<11?32EI�46�=1@632E�/2?16�7=3.�04>3<A-�]273G3?@7342I��7=61@7.I�<416<342I�46�?3.<63G32@7342I�32<>/?32E�32373@732E�@�?3.<30>32@6A�064<1..�@E@32.7�@�016.42�546�@�<4?1�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-�.,/01.2�34,5624,/�2762�0,89�/,2�4/3,538�98:�049.;4<4/624,/�=12�6;4989�,12�,-�278�96<8�-6.29�6/0��.4;.1<926/.89�69�6�.,<>564/2�,;�4/-,;<624,/�;8>,;280�6=,12�>,994=58�98:�049.;4<4/624,/?�-,;�278�>1;>,98��,-�4/28;-8;4/@�A427�278�8:8;.498�,-�6/B�;4@72�,;�>;43458@8�98.1;80�=B�C4258�DE�.,/92421289�;82654624,/F�G88;��;82654624,/�49�659,�>;,74=4280F�H82654624,/�6@64/92�6�>8;9,/�-,;�<6I4/@�6�.,<>564/2�,;�>6;24.4>624/@�4/�6/��4/38924@624,/�49�6�98;4,19�34,5624,/�,-�2749�>,54.B�2762�.6/�;89152�4/�278�4<>,9424,/�,-�049.4>54/6;B��96/.24,/9J.,/98K18/.89�6/0J,;�,278;�6>>;,>;4628�;8<80489F��L,<>564/29�6558@4/@�;82654624,/�<6B�=8�-4580�6..,;04/@�2,�278�@;4836/.8�>;,.801;89�982�-,;27�6=,38F�C78��M492;4.2�97655�4/424628�429�@;4836/.8�>;,.801;89�1>,/�;8.8434/@�6/B�.,<>564/2�6558@4/@�;82654624,/F��C78�8:8;.498�,-�;4@729�>;,28.280�1/08;�278�N4;92�O<8/0<8/2�,-�278�P/4280�Q26289�L,/9242124,/�0,89�/,2��.,/9242128�;82654624,/�>;,74=4280�1/08;�2749�>,54.BF��L76;@4/@�6/�4/04340165�A427�6�.,08�,-�.,/01.2�34,5624,/�-,;�<6I4/@�6�<628;4655B�-6598�92628<8/2�4/�=60��-6427�4/�278�.,1;98�,-�6�@;4836/.8�>;,.8804/@�1/08;�2749�>,54.B�97655�/,2�.,/9242128�;82654624,/?�>;,34080?��7,A838;?�2762�6�0828;<4/624,/�2762�98:�049.;4<4/624,/�,..1;;80?�65,/8?�49�/,2�91--4.48/2�2,�.,/.5108�2762��6/B�>6;2B�<608�6�<628;4655B�-6598�92628<8/2�4/�=60�-6427F����RS"T� SUVS W��C78�M492;4.2�A455�I88>�.,/-408/2465��278�408/242B�,-�6/B�4/04340165�A7,�769�<608�6��.,<>564/2�,-�98:�049.;4<4/624,/?�6/B�.,<>564/6/2?�6/B�4/04340165�A7,�769�=88/�;8>,;280�2,�=8�278��>8;>82;62,;�,-�98:�049.;4<4/624,/?�6/B�;89>,/08/2?�6/0�6/B�A42/899?�8:.8>2�69�<6B�=8�>8;<42280�=B�278��N6<45B�X01.624,/65�H4@729�6/0�G;436.B�O.2�YZNXHGOZ[?�\]�PFQFLF�̂\_\@?�,;�NXHGO�;8@15624,/9?�_̀��LFNFHF�>6;2�aa?�,;�69�;8K14;80�=B�56A?�,;�2,�.6;;B�,12�278�>1;>,989�,-�_̀�LFNFHF�>6;2�̂]b?�4/.5104/@�278��.,/01.2�,-�6/B�4/38924@624,/?�786;4/@?�,;�c104.465�>;,.8804/@�6;494/@�278;81/08;�Y4F8F?�278�M492;4.2d9��,=54@624,/�2,�<64/264/�.,/-408/246542B�97655�/,2�4<>64;�,;�,278;A498�6--8.2�278�.,<>564/6/2d9�6/0��;89>,/08/2d9�;8.84>2�,-�278�4/-,;<624,/�2,�A74.7�278B�6;8�8/242580�;856280�2,�278�4/38924@624,/�6/0��0828;<4/624,/�,-�A78278;�98:�049.;4<4/624,/�,..1;;80[F��%eeVS�U S����R� fT��Sgh �%iT�"iT� ��C78�j,6;0�A455��.,/92;18�6/0�6>>5B�2749�>,54.B�.,/94928/2�A427�278��N4;92�O<8/0<8/2�2,�278�PFQF�L,/9242124,/�6/0�278�>;4/.4>589�,-�6.608<4.�-;880,<�69�982�-,;27�4/�6/B��j,6;0�>,54.B�,;�8<>5,B88�76/0=,,IF���gUS�S�k��O55�8<>5,B889?�4/38924@62,;9?�08.494,/l<6I8;9?��-6.454262,;9�,-�4/-,;<65�;89,5124,/�>;,.899?�278��C4258�DE�L,,;04/62,;Y9[�6/0�0894@/889?�6/0�,278;�>8;9,/9�A7,�6;8�;89>,/94=58�-,;�4<>58<8/24/@�278��j,6;0d9�@;4836/.8�>;,.801;89�,;�7638�278�6127,;42B�2,�<,04-B�,;�28;<4/628�91>>,;2438�<8691;89�97655��;8.8438�2;64/4/@�;856280�2,�2784;�012489�1/08;�C4258�DE�6/0�2749�G,54.BF�C78�2;64/4/@�97655�=8�>;,34080��>;,<>25B�1>,/�74;4/@�,;�.76/@8�,-�>,9424,/�2762�6528;9�2784;�012489�1/08;�C4258�DE�,;�2749�>,54.B?�6/0��6//1655B�278;86-28;F�C78�2;64/4/@�97655�/,2�;85B�,/�98:�928;8,2B>89F��C;64/4/@�<628;4659�<192�=8�<608�636456=58�-,;�4/9>8.24,/�1>,/�;8K1892�=B�<8<=8;9�,-�278�>1=54.F�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'���,��-".,,/0�1��234�567896:8�73;<<�=;6>8;6>�?@9�;�A496@B��@?�74C4>�DEF�:;<4>B;9�G4;97�834�?@<<@H6>I�94:@9B7J��KL��?@9�4;:3�:@=A<;6>8�@?�74M�B67:96=6>;86@>N�94:@9B7�B@:O=4>86>I�834�6>?@9=;<�947@<O86@>�A9@:477��;>BP@9�834�I964C;>:4�A9@:4BO947�?@<<@H4B�;>B�834�947O<86>I�@O8:@=4Q��RL��?@9�4;:3�>@86?6:;86@>�83;8�834�268<4�ST�U@@9B6>;8@9�94:46C47�@?�6>?@9=;86@>�;V@O8�:@>BO:8�83;8��94;7@>;V<G�=;G�:@>7868O84�74M�B67:96=6>;86@>�O>B49�268<4�STN�6>:<OB6>I�>@86?6:;86@>7�O>B49�WX��ULYLZL�[�K\]LXXD:FDKF�@9�DRFN�94:@9B7�B@:O=4>86>I�834�;:86@>7�834�567896:8�8@@̂�8@�=448�687��@V<6I;86@>7�O>B49�WX�ULYLZL�[K\]LXXQ�;>B��WL��;<<�=;8496;<7�O74B�8@�A9@C6B4�834�94_O694B�89;6>6>IL���̀  a0",�%//�0� b,� ac��̀ de�%//�0� b,� ac�d�"��,e,1d 0��a��234�f@;9B�948;6>7�B67:9486@>�8@�;AA@6>8��7O68;V<G�_O;<6?64B�A497@>7�H3@�;94�>@8�f@;9B�4=A<@G447�8@�?O<?6<<�;>G�?O>:86@>�@?�834�f@;9B�O>B49�8367��A@<6:G�6>:<OB6>IN�VO8�>@8�<6=684B�8@N�268<4�ST�U@@9B6>;8@9N�6>C4786I;8@9N�B4:676@>g=;̂49N�;AA4;<��B4:676@>g=;̂49N�@9�?;:6<68;8@9�@?�834�6>?@9=;<�947@<O86@>�A9@:477L��234�f@;9B�;<7@�948;6>7�B67:9486@>�8@�;AA@6>8�8H@�DRF�@9�=@94�A497@>7�8@�h@6>8<G�?O<?6<<�834�9@<4�@?�268<4�ST��U@@9B6>;8@9N�6>C4786I;8@9N�B4:676@>g=;̂49N�;AA4;<�B4:676@>g=;̂49N�;>B�?;:6<68;8@9�@?�834�6>?@9=;<��947@<O86@>�A9@:477L��ij��k�lmn�	m�opq�r�lmnsm�n�qs
�p���tsm��uvr	m��rl�sll�tr�p�m��s�lw�	�u�	�x�snp��qw��
���vrp�n��mj�l�w���	
��r	�vp�rty�zvm�r�m���q�m�p�m�y�mj��uvr	m��rl�sll�tr�p�m��mj��i�m���{|�}��np�rsm�ny���r~�lm�tsm�ny�p�	�l��r�qs��ny�sww�s��p�	�l��r�qs��ny�srp�us	���msm�n��u�mj���ru�nqs��n�l��vm��r��wn�	�ll�m��sr
�lv�msz�
��vs��u��p��rp�~�pvs��srp�lv	j�p���tsm��r�qs
�z��n�l	�rp�p�z
�mj��k�lmn�	m��opq�r�lmnsm�n�sm�sr
�m�q����567:9486@>�6>��AA<6:;86@>�234�f@;9B�948;6>7�B67:9486@>�8@�6>849A948�;>B�;AA<G�8367�A@<6:G�6>�;�=;>>49�83;8��67�>@8�:<4;9<G�O>94;7@>;V<4N�4C4>�6?�834�f@;9B�7�6>849A948;86@>�@9�;AA<6:;86@>�B6??497�?9@=�834�6>849A948;86@>��@?�;>G�7A4:6?6:�:@=A<;6>;>8�;>BP@9�947A@>B4>8L��547A684�834�f@;9B�7�94;7@>;V<4�4??@987�8@�;>86:6A;84�;<<�4C4>8O;<68647�6>�B9;?86>I�8367�A@<6:GN�68�67�A@776V<4��O>;>86:6A;84B�@9�4M89;@9B6>;9G�:69:O=78;>:47�=;G�>@8�V4�7A4:6?6:;<<G�@9�94;7@>;V<G�;BB94774B�VG�834��4MA9477�A@<6:G�<;>IO;I4N�6>�H36:3�:;74�834�f@;9B�948;6>7�B67:9486@>�8@�947A@>B�8@�834�O>;>86:6A;84B�@9��4M89;@9B6>;9G�:69:O=78;>:4�6>�;�H;G�83;8�67�>@8�:<4;9<G�O>94;7@>;V<4L��234�A9@C676@>7�@?�8367�A@<6:G�;94�>@8�:@>89;:8O;<�6>�>;8O94N�H348349�6>�83469�@H>�96I38�@9�;7�A;98�@?�;>G��@8349�4MA9477�@9�6=A<64B�:@>89;:8L��::@9B6>I<GN�834�f@;9B�948;6>7�B67:9486@>�8@�94C674�8367�A@<6:G�;8�;>G��86=4N�;>B�?@9�;>G�94;7@>L�234�f@;9B�=;G�;AA<G�A@<6:G�94C676@>7�8@�;>�;:86C4�:;74�A9@C6B4B�83;8�B@6>I�7@�67��>@8�:<4;9<G�O>94;7@>;V<4L�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'����)%��������#��+���,�-�./01��23��� 4 3�1��-5��61��23��� 4 3�1�,78�5�1��23��� 4 3�1�9 ��39:�1�-5�(������5,-.�0./0.%0.;01��-5�(������755�9 �39:�1��<9���"2;2"=4>3�?2 <��234@2>2 293��"=�4 2����ABC�;9A9� �%� ��D�-557��.����%01�-5�(������/8��9 �39:�1��2 >9��'��D� <9��"=�4 2���%A9�"A9� 3��D��,�-�.�2 >9��'01�67���������4C ��5/1�67�(������--,�.40.801�67�(������--,�.40.�501�67�(������--,�.40.6501�7-�(������,861�7-��(�����-555��9 �39:�1��2 >9��*��D� <9�2;2>��2E< 3�%� ��D��,/71�7-�(�����-555"�9 �39:�1�7-�(������-5559�9 �39:��1���F3��9;239"��9G=4>��4C433A9� �)=2"4��9�.-55�0��H�#9�>4�-5-7��IJKLMNJO�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������
���	�������������������� �!����"���#�$��!%�"!�"&��#�'&##(����!%&��&"!�$���#(�)�����"���#���&%$�*�*��%��&%���*��!��'�!�'�!��%����&�#�'&#��������+��,"���#���&%$�*��!��'��&%����#$�&���&##(����"�**����"���#�$��!%�"!�+�-##�.�&#� ��$��#�"!�%��� �!����$��!%�"!�&%���#�'��#��!��&!!��$�!�����*��!��'��&�$�/�!�����*&!!�%��%�#&!��'�!��!���&  &�%��� �!����$��!%�"!+��,"���#���&%$�*��!��'��&%��*��!��'��� �!���$�#(��#�"!�$�'�/�%���'���$(�� �!���$��!%�"!+�0��#���&�(����*&(�&!!��$��"���#���&%$�*��!��'�1���#(�*�*��%��� �!����"���#���&%$�*&(�/�!�����!�������������&!��&�$+��-234�526�778798::�



 
 
 

                                 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
CURRICULUM and POLICY MEETING 

West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St, Suite W 
July 11, 2024 

7:30 a.m. 
 
 
 

I. Call meeting to order - 7:30 a.m. 

 II. Curriculum items  
 Act 20 Update 
 Act 95 Update 

 
Director of Curriculum, Amy LaPierre gave an update on Act 20 and Act 95 

  
 III. Review the following for Board adoption:  

 1321 Student Performances and Production of Goods and Services (reviewed-no changes) 
 1440 Federal Government (reviewed-no changes) 
 5117.5 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities: Title 

IX (new policy- 1st & 2nd reads due to federally required updates by Aug.1st) 
 8400 Board Meetings (reviewed-no changes) 

      Reviewed for Adoption on 7/15/2024 

 IV. Review the following: 

  First Reads: 

 5117.5 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities: Title               
IX (new policy- 1st & 2nd reads due to federally required updates by Aug.1st) 

                                 Committee reviewed             Present for First Reading on 7/15/2024 

 
  V. Other: 

 Student Handbooks (Changes/Additions) 
 Staff Handbooks (No changes, except Schedule B rate increases, which have already 

been approved by the board) 
 
Committee reviewed 

 
 VI. Next meeting date:  August 8, 2024 
 

 
VII. Adjourn meeting -7:53 a.m. 



������������������������������� ��������������������������������� ����������!������"����������#�����������$�����%�������!��&'()�*+,(-.�*/012(3)�1+�)/4�5()-0(6(321(+37�(3-,85(39�)/4:;2)/5�'202))6/317�<'(-'�+--80)�+3�+0�2=1/0��>898)1�?7�@A@BC�>,,/921(+3)�+=�)/4:;2)/5�'202))6/31�1'21�+--80�+3�+0�;/=+0/�D8,.�E?7�@A@B7�)'2,,�;/��2550/))/5�*80)8231�1+�F+,(-(/)�B??G�>HI�J??GC�&'0+89'+81�1'()�*+,(-.7�83,/))�/4*0/)),.�)121/5�+1'/0<()/7��0/=/0/3-/�1+�K&(1,/�LMN�(3-,85/)�235�(3-+0*+021/)�1'/�@A@B�&(1,/�LM�0/98,21(+3)�O2,)+�P3+<3�2)�1'/�K@A@B��Q(32,�R8,/NSC�&'/�&(1,/�LM�0/98,21(+3)�20/�=+835�21�EB�TCQCRC�F201�?AUC�R/=/0/3-/)�)+,/,.�1+�&(1,/�LM�O@A��VCWCTC�XX�?UY?�Z�?UYYS�20/�5/3+1/5�2)�K&(1,/�LM�OW12181/SCN��L3�1'()�*+,(-.7�83,/))�1'/�-+31/41�+1'/0<()/��0/[8(0/)7�<+05)�(6*+01(39�1'/�)(398,20�(3-,85/�1'/�*,802,�235�\(-/�\/0)2C��Q+0�6+0/�(3=+0621(+3�-+3-/03(39�1'/�8)/�+=�1'()�*+,(-.�235�1'/�90(/\23-/�*0+-/580/)�)/1�=+01'�'/0/(37�2)��+**+)/5�1+�F+,(-.�B??G]J??G�235�1'/�90(/\23-/�*0+-/580/)�-+312(3/5�(3�(17�0/=/0�1+�1'/�=(0)1�=/<��*202902*')�+=�1'/�̂0(/\23-/�F0+-/580/)�)/-1(+3�,+-21/5�;/,+<C���������������������_̀a_b̀c%��&'/�d+205�+=�1'/�W-'++,�I()10(-1�+=�e/)1��I/�F/0/�O'/0/(32=1/0�0/=/00/5�1+�2)�K1'/�d+205N�+0��K1'/�I()10(-1NS�5+/)�3+1�5()-0(6(321/�+3�1'/�;2)()�+=�)/4�235�*0+'(;(1)�)/4�5()-0(6(321(+3�(3�23.�/58-21(+3��*0+9026�+0�2-1(\(1.�1'21�(1�+*/021/)7�2)�0/[8(0/5�;.�&(1,/�LM7�(3-,85(39�(3�256())(+3�235�/6*,+.6/31C��I()-0(6(321(+3�+3�1'/�;2)()�+=�)/4�(3-,85/)�5()-0(6(321(+3�+3�1'/�;2)()�+=�)/4�)1/0/+1.*/)7�)/4��-'202-1/0()1(-)7�*0/9323-.�+0�0/,21/5�-+35(1(+3)7�)/482,�+0(/3121(+37�235�9/35/0�(5/31(1.C��&'/�d+205�()�-+66(11/5�1+�62(312(3(39�23�/58-21(+3�235�<+0P�/3\(0+36/31�1'21�()�=0//�=0+6�)/4��5()-0(6(321(+3�O(3-,85(39�)/4:;2)/5�'202))6/31S7�0/)*+35(39�*0+6*1,.�235�/==/-1(\/,.�<'/3�(1�'2)��P3+<,/59/�+=�-+358-1�1'21�0/2)+32;,.�62.�-+3)1(181/�)/4�5()-0(6(321(+37�235�2550/))(39�)/4��5()-0(6(321(+3�(3�(1)�/58-21(+3�*0+9026�+0�2-1(\(1.C�F/0)+3)�<'+�-+66(1�)/4:;2)/5�'202))6/31�20/�)8;f/-1��1+�1'/�=8,,�0239/�+=�5()-(*,(320.�)23-1(+3)�)/1�=+01'�(3�1'()�*+,(-.C�&'/�d+205�<(,,�*0+\(5/�*/0)+3)�<'+��'2\/�/4*/0(/3-/5�)/4:;2)/5�'202))6/31�+39+(39�0/6/5(/)�2)�0/2)+32;,.�3/-/))20.�1+�0/)1+0/�+0�*0/)/0\/��2--/))�1+�1'/�I()10(-1g)�/58-21(+3�*0+9026�+0�2-1(\(1.C��h�i��������������e+05)�8)/5�(3�1'()�*+,(-.�)'2,,�'2\/�1'+)/�6/23(39)�)*/-(=(/5�'/0/(3j�<+05)�3+1�5/=(3/5�'/0/(3�)'2,,�;/��-+3)108/5�2--+05(39�1+�1'/(0�*,2(3�235�+05(320.�6/23(39)C��klmnobpopq��6/23)r��?C��2�)185/31�+0�/6*,+.//�<'+�()�2,,/9/5�1+�'2\/�;//3�)8;f/-1/5�1+�-+358-1�1'21�-+8,5�-+3)1(181/�)/4��5()-0(6(321(+3�835/0�&(1,/�LMj�+0��@C��2�*/0)+3�+1'/0�1'23�2�)185/31�+0�/6*,+.//�<'+�()�2,,/9/5�1+�'2\/�;//3�)8;f/-1/5�1+�-+358-1�1'21��-+8,5�-+3)1(181/�)/4�5()-0(6(321(+3�835/0�&(1,/�LM�235�<'+�<2)�*201(-(*21(39�+0�211/6*1(39�1+��*201(-(*21/�(3�1'/�I()10(-1g)�/58-21(+3�*0+9026�+0�2-1(\(1.�21�1'/�1(6/�+=�1'/�2,,/9/5�)/4��5()-0(6(321(+3C�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'���,-./0� ��123456�34�7839�78�:8;<<24�82=>25<�<7�<?2��@;5<8;A<�<?3<�7BC2A<;D29E�A34�B2�>4F285<77F�35�3��82=>25<�G78�<?2�@;5<8;A<�<7�;4D25<;H3<2�34F�13I2�3�F2<281;43<;74�3B7><�3992H2F�F;5A8;1;43<;74�>4F28�J;<92��KLM���/NOPQ��6�R49255�2ST82559E�5<3<2F�7<?28:;52U�<?2�<281��VF3EW�78�VF3E5W�35�>52F�;4�<?;5�T79;AE�12345�B>5;4255��F3EX5Y�X;M2MU�3�F3EX5Y�<?3<�<?2�Z738F�7GG;A2�;5�7T24�G78�478139�7T283<;4H�?7>85U�[74F3E�\�]8;F3EU�2SA9>F;4H��̂<3<2_82A7H4;̀2F�?79;F3E5YM���0P�0-.0�/aN�P/�� 0��P��123456�A7452=>24A25�;1T752F��74�3�825T74F24<�G7997:;4H�3�F2<281;43<;74�>4F28��J;<92�KL�<?3<�<?2�825T74F24<�D;793<2F�<?2�Z738Fb5�T87?;B;<;74�74�52S�F;5A8;1;43<;74M���"c�/ 0���-a�da/,��a�/� 0e0 N��82G285�<76�399�<?2�@;5<8;A<b5��7T283<;745�;4A9>F;4HU�B><�47<�9;1;<2F�<7U��;4_T28574�34F�749;42f8217<2�2F>A3<;7439�;45<8>A<;74U�21T97E124<U�2S<83A>88;A>938�3A<;D;<;25U�3<?92<;A5U��T28G78134A25U�34F�A711>4;<E�24H3H2124<�34F�7><823A?�T87H8315M�J?2�<281�3TT9;25�<7�399�3A<;D;<E�<?3<��7AA>85�74�5A?779�H87>4F5�78�74�7<?28�T87T28<E�7:42F�78�7AA>T;2F�BE�<?2�Z738FM�K<�3957�;4A9>F25�2D24<5��34F�A;8A>15<34A25�<?3<�<3I2�T93A2�7GG�5A?779�T87T28<EfH87>4F5�B><�7D28�:?;A?�<?2�@;5<8;A<�35528<5��F;5A;T9;438E�3><?78;<EM���.0d0g.h�� c"h� ��123456�3�5<>F24<�:?7�?35�823A?2F��2;H?<224�XijY�E2385�7G�3H2�78�;5�3<<24F;4H�34��;45<;<><;74�7G�T75<52A74F38E�2F>A3<;74M���k�c.-/ �aN�he0"h��h��123456�2D;F24A2�<?3<�;5�G3D783B92��<7�3�825T74F24<�B2A3>52�;<�?29T5�2SA>52U�C>5<;GEU��78�3B579D2�3�825T74F24<�7G�3992H2F�:874HF7;4H�34F�<24F5�<7�25<3B9;5?�3�825T74F24<�F;F�47<�24H3H2�;4�52S��F;5A8;1;43<;74M�����c.-/ �aN�he0"h��h��123456�2D;F24A2�<?3<�9;4I5�3��825T74F24<�<7�3992H2F�:874HF7;4H�34F�<24F5�<7��25<3B9;5?�3�825T74F24<�24H3H2F�;4�52S�F;5A8;1;43<;74�X;M2MU�?35�A>9T3B;9;<EYM��l3824<39�5<3<>5�123456�<?2�5<3<>5�7G�3�T28574�:?7U�:;<?�825T2A<�<7�347<?28�T28574�:?7�;5�>4F28�<?2�3H2�7G��2;H?<224�XijY�78�:?7�;5�2;H?<224�XijY�78�79F28�B><�;5�;4A3T3B92�7G�529G_A382�B2A3>52�7G�3�T?E5;A39�78�124<39��F;53B;9;<EU�;56��iM��3�B;797H;A39�T3824<m��nM��34�3F7T<;D2�T3824<m��oM��3�G75<28�T3824<m��pM��3�5<2TT3824<m��qM��3�92H39�A>5<7F;34�78�H>38F;34m��rM��;4�97A7�T3824<;5�:;<?�825T2A<�<7�5>A?�3�T28574m�78��sM��3A<;D29E�522I;4H�92H39�A>5<7FEU�H>38F;345?;TU�D;5;<3<;74U�78�3F7T<;74�7G�5>A?�3�T28574M�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'���,- .��/01234�1�56/7819212:�6;�;03762<02:=���>>-�-> ,?@, @����/01234�;0:1891:962�AB�1�3:C<02:�1D1923:��126:E0;�3:C<02:=���->F�,��.��-�->?, >"����"@ @����3�/01234��GH��7;0D2125BI�5E98<A9;:EI�:0;/921:962�6J�7;0D2125BI�6;�815:1:962K��L=��/0<9518�562<9:9623�;081:0<�:6�7;0D2125BI�5E98<A9;:EI�:0;/921:962�6J�7;0D2125BI�6;�815:1:962K�6;��M=��;056N0;B�J;6/�7;0D2125BI�5E98<A9;:EI�:0;/921:962�6J�7;0D2125BI�815:1:962I�6;�;081:0<�/0<9518��562<9:9623=���>?>O,� ��/01234�;081:0<�:6�:E0�1880D1:9623�6J�30P��<935;9/921:962�C2<0;�92N03:9D1:962�13�71;:�6J�:E0�Q61;<R3��D;90N1250�7;650<C;03=�SC03:9623�1;0�;080N12:�TE02�:E0B�300U�0N9<0250�:E1:�/1B�19<�92�3E6T92D�TE0:E0;��:E0�1880D0<�30P�<935;9/921:962�655C;;0<I�12<�0N9<0250�93�;080N12:�TE02�9:�/1B�19<�1�<0593962V/1U0;�92��<0:0;/9292D�TE0:E0;�:E0�1880D0<�30P�<935;9/921:962�655C;;0<=���>W>"@>X��/01234�/013C;03�7;6N9<0<I�13�177;67;91:0I��:6�1�56/7819212:�6;�12B�6:E0;�70;362�:E0�Y93:;95:��9<02:9J903�13�E1N92D�E1<�:E09;�0ZC18�155033�:6�:E0�Y93:;95:R3�0<C51:962�7;6D;1/�6;�15:9N9:B�89/9:0<�6;�<0290<��AB�30P�<935;9/921:962=�[E030�/013C;03�1;0�7;6N9<0<�:6�;03:6;0�6;�7;030;N0�:E1:�70;362R3�155033�:6�:E0��Y93:;95:R3�0<C51:962�7;6D;1/�6;�15:9N9:B�1J:0;�:E0�Y93:;95:�<0:0;/9203�:E1:�30P�<935;9/921:962�655C;;0<=���>X\��">� ��/01234�1�70;362�TE6�93�1880D0<�:6�E1N0��N9681:0<�:E0�Q61;<R3�7;6E9A9:962�62�30P��<935;9/921:962=���> ,?@, @����/01234�92:9/9<1:962I�:E;01:3I�560;5962I��6;�<935;9/921:962�1D1923:�12B�70;362�AB�:E0�Y93:;95:I�1��3:C<02:I�1�Q61;<�0/786B00I�6;�12B�6:E0;�70;362�1C:E6;9]0<�AB�:E0�Q61;<�:6�7;6N9<0�19<I�A020J9:I�6;�30;N950��C2<0;�:E0�Y93:;95:R3�0<C51:962�7;6D;1/�6;�15:9N9:BI�J6;�:E0�7C;7630�6J�92:0;J0;92D�T9:E�12B�;9DE:�6;�7;9N980D0��305C;0<�AB�[9:80�̂_I�6;�A051C30�:E0�70;362�E13�;076;:0<�92J6;/1:962I�/1<0�1�56/78192:I�:03:9J90<I�13393:0<I��6;�71;:95971:0<�6;�;0JC30<�:6�71;:95971:0�92�12B�/1220;�92�12�92N03:9D1:962I�7;6500<92DI�6;�E01;92D�C2<0;��:E0�L̀La�[9:80�̂_�;0DC81:9623=���>bcd,X>"�e,-,XXW>� ��7;6E9A9:0<�C2<0;�:E93�76895B��12<�:E0�L̀La�[9:80�̂_�;0DC81:9623�93�1�J6;/�6J�30P��<935;9/921:962�12<�/0123�30PC18�E1;133/02:�12<�6:E0;�E1;133/02:�62�:E0�A1393�6J�30P�f�9258C<92D�62�:E0��A1393�6J�30P�3:0;06:B703I�30P�5E1;15:0;93:953I�7;0D2125B�6;�;081:0<�562<9:9623I�30PC18�6;902:1:962I�12<��D02<0;�9<02:9:B�f�:E1:�934��GH��SC9<�7;6�ZC6�E1;133/02:=�g2�0/786B00I�1D02:I�6;�6:E0;�70;362�1C:E6;9]0<�AB�:E0�Q61;<�:6��7;6N9<0�12�19<I�A020J9:I�6;�30;N950�C2<0;�:E0�Y93:;95:R3�0<C51:962�7;6D;1/�6;�15:9N9:B�0P78959:8B�6;��9/7890<8B�562<9:96292D�:E0�7;6N93962�6J�3C5E�12�19<I�A020J9:I�6;�30;N950�62�1�70;362R3�71;:95971:962��92�C2T0856/0�30PC18�562<C5:=�����



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-��./01234�45627/58451�9:7:008451-�;5<43=/84�04>?@:04A�=/5AB=1�19:1C�@:04A�/5�194�1/1:321D�/E�194��=27=B801:5=40C�20�0B@F4=12643D�:5A�/@F4=12643D�/EE450264�:5A�20�0/�046474�/7�G476:0264�19:1�21�328210��/7�A45240�:�G470/5H0�:@2321D�1/�G:712=2G:14�25�/7�@454E21�E7/8�194�I20172=1H0�4AB=:12/5�G7/J7:8�/7��:=12621D�K2-4-C�=74:140�:�9/01234�45627/58451L-�M941947�:�9/01234�45627/58451�9:0�@445�=74:14A�20�:��E:=1?0G4=2E2=�25NB27D�19:1�25=3BA40�=/502A47:12/5�/E�194�E/33/<25JO��P-��194�A4J744�1/�<92=9�194�=/5AB=1�:EE4=14A�194�=/8G3:25:51H0�:@2321D�1/�:==400�194�I20172=1H0��4AB=:12/5�G7/J7:8�/7�:=12621DQ��,-��194�1DG4C�E74NB45=DC�:5A�AB7:12/5�/E�194�=/5AB=1Q��R-��194�G:71240H�:J40C�7/340�<21925�194�I20172=1H0�4AB=:12/5�G7/J7:8�/7�:=12621DC�G7462/B0��25147:=12/50C�:5A�/1947�E:=1/70�:@/B1�4:=9�G:71D�19:1�8:D�@4�74346:51�1/�46:3B:125J�194��4EE4=10�/E�194�=/5AB=1Q��S-��194�3/=:12/5�/E�194�=/5AB=1�:5A�194�=/514>1�25�<92=9�194�=/5AB=1�/==B774AQ�:5A��TU��/1947�04>?@:04A�9:7:008451�25�194�I20172=1H0�4AB=:12/5�G7/J7:8�/7�:=12621D-������R-��VG4=2E2=�/EE45040-��P-��V4>B:3�:00:B31�84:525J�:5�/EE4504�=3:002E24A�:0�:�E/7=2@34�/7�5/5E/7=2@34�04>�/EE4504��B5A47�194�B52E/78�=7284�74G/7125J�0D0148�/E�194�W4A47:3�XB74:B�/E�Y564012J:12/5-��,-��I:125J�62/345=4�84:525J�62/345=4�=/882114A�@D�:�G470/5O��P-��<9/�20�/7�9:0�@445�25�:�0/=2:3�743:12/5092G�/E�:�7/8:512=�/7�25128:14�5:1B74�<219��194�62=128Q�:5A��,-��<9474�194�4>20145=4�/E�0B=9�:�743:12/5092G�09:33�@4�A41478254A�@:04A�/5�:��=/502A47:12/5�/E�194�E/33/<25J�E:=1/70O��P-��194�345J19�/E�194�743:12/5092GQ��,-��194�1DG4�/E�743:12/5092GQ�:5A��R-��194�E74NB45=D�/E�25147:=12/5�@41<445�194�G470/50�256/364A�25�194��743:12/5092G-��R-��I/84012=�62/345=4�84:525J�E43/5D�/7�820A484:5/7�=72840�=/882114A�@D�:�G470/5�<9/O��P-��20�:�=B77451�/7�E/7847�0G/B04�/7�25128:14�G:71547�/E�194�62=128�B5A47�194�E:823D�/7��A/84012=�62/345=4�3:<0�/E�194�FB720A2=12/5�25�<92=9�194�I20172=1�20�3/=:14AC�/7�:��G470/5�02823:73D�021B:14A�1/�:�0G/B04�/E�194�62=128Q��,-��20�=/9:@21:125JC�/7�9:0�=/9:@21:14AC�<219�194�62=128�:0�:�0G/B04�/7�25128:14��G:71547Q��R-��09:740�:�=923A�25�=/88/5�<219�194�62=128Q�/7��S-��=/88210�:=10�:J:2501�:�D/B19�/7�:AB31�62=128�<9/�20�G7/14=14A�E7/8�19/04�:=10��B5A47�194�E:823D�/7�A/84012=�62/345=4�3:<0�/E�194�:GG32=:@34�FB720A2=12/5-��S-��V1:3Z25J�84:525J�45J:J25J�25�:�=/B704�/E�=/5AB=1�A274=14A�:1�:�0G4=2E2=�G470/5�19:1�</B3A��=:B04�:�74:0/5:@34�G470/5�1/O��P-��E4:7�E/7�194�G470/5H0�0:E41D�/7�194�0:E41D�/E�/19470Q�/7��,-��0BEE47�0B@01:512:3�48/12/5:3�A2017400-�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��� ,"-� ��./0123�0�4/5261�/7898:7/�;6�/15677�81<�0;;/1=<��65�405;8>840;/�81�01�/7/./1;05?�@81>7A=819�45/2>B667C��65�2/>61=05?�2>B667�81�;B/�D82;58>;�01=�EB6�82�/15677/=�81<�0;;/1=819<�65�405;8>840;819�81<�65�82��2//F819G0;;/.4;819�;6�/15677�81<�0;;/1=<�65�405;8>840;/�81�;B/�D82;58>;H2�/=A>0;861�456950.�65�0>;8I8;?J��� ,"-� �KL M�N�"LONPLQL R��./0123�0�2;A=/1;�EB6�82��01�81=8I8=A07�E8;B�0�=820:878;?�02�=/S81/=�A1=/5�T/>;861��UVW�6S�;B/�X/B0:878;0;861�Y>;�6S�Z[\]<�02�0./1=/=�@̂T/>;861�UVW_C<�65�0�>B87=�E8;B�0�=820:878;?�02�=/S81/=��A1=/5�;B/�̀1=8I8=A072�E8;B�D820:878;8/2�a=A>0;861�̀.456I/./1;�Y>;�@̂̀DaYbCJ���,cc�d Le-�f-NO,d-O��./0123�81=8I8=A078g/=�./02A5/2��6SS/5/=�02�044564580;/<�02�5/02610:7?�0I0870:7/<��E8;B6A;�A15/02610:7?�:A5=/1819�0�>6.4708101;�65�5/2461=/1;<�16;�S65�4A18;8I/�65�=82>8478105?�5/02612<�01=��E8;B6A;�S//�65�>B059/�;6�;B/�>6.4708101;�65�5/2461=/1;�;63��hi��5/2;65/�65�45/2/5I/�;B0;�405;?H2�0>>/22�;6�;B/�D82;58>;H2�/=A>0;861�456950.�65�0>;8I8;?<�81>7A=819��./02A5/2�;B0;�05/�=/2891/=�;6�456;/>;�;B/�20S/;?�6S�;B/�405;8/2�65�;B/�D82;58>;H2�/=A>0;86107��/1I8561./1;j�65��kJ��456I8=/�2A4465;�=A5819�;B/�l605=H2�958/I01>/�456>/=A5/2�65�01�81S65.07�5/267A;861�456>/22J���Nd-� NQm��NfLQRm��d�$NdL NQ�� N ,O��nB/�l605=�E877�16;�0=64;�65�0447?�01?�4678>?<�450>;8>/<�65�456>/=A5/�>61>/51819�0�2;A=/1;H2�>A55/1;<��46;/1;807<�65�402;�405/1;07<�S0.87?<�65�.058;07�2;0;A2�;B0;�;5/0;2�2A>B�2;A=/1;�=8SS/5/1;7?�61�;B/�:0282�6S�2/oJ���d-p�N��R��d��-QN -"���"L L��O��� ,"-� O+��nB/�l605=�456B8:8;2�=82>58.810;861�81�8;2��/=A>0;861�456950.�65�0>;8I8;?�090812;�01?�2;A=/1;��:02/=�61�;B/�2;A=/1;H2�>A55/1;<�46;/1;807<�65�402;�45/9101>?�65�5/70;/=�>61=8;8612J�nB/�l605=�E877�4/5.8;�0��2;A=/1;<�:02/=�61�45/9101>?�65�5/70;/=�>61=8;8612<�;6�I67A1;0587?�405;8>840;/�81�0�2/4050;/�465;861�6S�;B/��D82;58>;H2�/=A>0;861�456950.�65�0>;8I8;?�456I8=/=�;B/�2/4050;/�465;861�82�>6.4050:7/�;6�;B0;�6SS/5/=�;6��2;A=/1;2�EB6�05/�16;�45/9101;�01=�=6�16;�B0I/�5/70;/=�>61=8;8612J��Y�2;A=/1;�EB6�82�45/9101;�65�/o4/58/1>819�5/70;/=�>61=8;8612�2B077�5/>/8I/�>6.4050:7/�;5/0;./1;�;6�;B62/��E8;B�;/.46505?�./=8>07�>61=8;8612J�̀1�6;B/5�E65=2<�;6�;B/�/o;/1;�16;�6;B/5E82/�0==5/22/=�0:6I/<�;B/��l605=�E877�;5/0;�45/9101>?�65�5/70;/=�>61=8;8612�81�;B/�20./�.011/5�01=�A1=/5�;B/�20./�4678>8/2�02�01?��6;B/5�./=8>07�>61=8;861�E8;B�5/24/>;�;6�01?�./=8>07�65�B6248;07�:/1/S8;<�2/5I8>/<�4701<�65�4678>?�;B/�l605=��0=.8182;/52<�64/50;/2<�6SS/52<�65�405;8>840;/2�81�E8;B�5/24/>;�;6�2;A=/1;2�0=.8;;/=�;6�;B/�D82;58>;H2�/=A>0;861��456950.�65�0>;8I8;?J��nB/�D82;58>;�E877�16;�5/qA85/�0�2;A=/1;�EB6�82�45/9101;�65�B02�5/70;/=�>61=8;8612�;6�456I8=/�>/5;8S8>0;861��S56.�0�B/07;B>05/�456I8=/5�65�01?�6;B/5�4/5261�;B0;�;B/�2;A=/1;�82�4B?28>077?�0:7/�;6�405;8>840;/�81�;B/��D82;58>;H2�>7022<�456950.<�65�/o;50>A558>A705�0>;8I8;?�A17/223��ZJ��;B/�>/5;8S8/=�7/I/7�6S�4B?28>07�0:878;?�65�B/07;B�82�1/>/2205?�S65�405;8>840;861�81�;B/�>7022<�456950.<��65�/o;50>A558>A705�0>;8I8;?j�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-��./0�123.425.�40672403�375/�504.28259.2:;�:8�9<<�3.7=0;.3�>94.252>9.2;?�2;�./0�5<933@�>4:?49A@�:4��0B.495744257<94�95.2C2.DE�9;=��F-��./0�2;8:4A9.2:;�:G.92;0=�23�;:.�730=�93�9�G9323�8:4�=23542A2;9.2:;�>4:/2G2.0=�GD�H2.<0�IJ�:4�./23��K:<25D-��123.425.L3�M03>:;32G2<2.203�N2./�M03>05.�.:�9�O.7=0;.L3�K40?;9;5D�:4�M0<9.0=�P:;=2.2:;3��Q/0;�9�R:94=�0A><:D00�23�2;8:4A0=�:8�9�3.7=0;.L3�>40?;9;5D�:4�40<9.0=�5:;=2.2:;3�GD�./0�3.7=0;.�:4�9��>043:;�N/:�/93�9�<0?9<�42?/.�.:�95.�:;�G0/9<8�:8�./0�3.7=0;.@�./0�0A><:D00�3/9<<�>4:A>.<D�>4:C2=0�./9.��>043:;�N2./�./0�H2.<0�IJ�P::4=2;9.:4L3�5:;.95.�2;8:4A9.2:;�9;=�2;8:4A�./9.�>043:;�./9.�./0�H2.<0�IJ��P::4=2;9.:4�59;�5::4=2;9.0�3>052825�95.2:;3�.:�>40C0;.�30B�=23542A2;9.2:;�9;=�0;3740�./0�3.7=0;.L3�0679<��955033�.:�./0�123.425.L3�0=759.2:;�>4:?49A�:4�95.2C2.D@�7;<033�./0�0A><:D00�4093:;9G<D�G0<20C03�./0�H2.<0��IJ�P::4=2;9.:4�/93�9<409=D�G00;�;:.2820=-��S;50�9�3.7=0;.@�:4�9�>043:;�N/:�/93�9�<0?9<�42?/.�.:�95.�:;�G0/9<8�:8�./0�3.7=0;.@�;:.28203�./0�H2.<0�IJ��P::4=2;9.:4�:8�./0�3.7=0;.L3�>40?;9;5D�:4�40<9.0=�5:;=2.2:;3@�./0�H2.<0�IJ�P::4=2;9.:4�3/9<<�>4:A>.<D�.9T0��./0�8:<<:N2;?�3>052825�95.2:;3�.:�08805.2C0<D�>40C0;.�30B�=23542A2;9.2:;�9;=�0;3740�0679<�955033�.:�./0��123.425.L3�0=759.2:;�>4:?49A�:4�95.2C2.DU��V-��I;8:4A�./0�3.7=0;.�9;=@�28�9>><259G<0@�./0�>043:;�N/:�;:.2820=�./0�H2.<0�IJ�P::4=2;9.:4�:8�./0��123.425.L3�:G<2?9.2:;3�.:U��V-��>4:/2G2.�30B�=23542A2;9.2:;�7;=04�./23�>:<25D@�2;5<7=2;?�30BWG930=�/94933A0;.E��,-��>4:C2=0�./0�3.7=0;.�N2./�./0�:>.2:;�:8�4093:;9G<0�A:=28259.2:;3�.:�./0�R:94=L3�>:<25203@��>495.2503@�:4�>4:50=7403�G059730�:8�>40?;9;5D�:4�40<9.0=�5:;=2.2:;3E��F-��9<<:N�955033@�:;�9�C:<7;.94D�G9323@�.:�9;D�30>949.0�9;=�5:A>949G<0�>:4.2:;�:8�./0��123.425.L3�0=759.2:;�>4:?49A�:4�95.2C2.DE��X-��9<<:N�9�C:<7;.94D�<09C0�:8�9G30;50E��Y-��>4:C2=0�<95.9.2:;�3>950E�9;=��Z-��A92;.92;�?420C9;50�>4:50=7403�./9.�>4:C2=0�8:4�./0�>4:A>.�9;=�0672.9G<0�403:<7.2:;�:8��5:A><92;.3�:8�30B�=23542A2;9.2:;@�2;5<7=2;?�30BWG930=�/94933A0;.-��,-��K4:C2=0�./0�3.7=0;.�N2./�C:<7;.94D�4093:;9G<0�A:=28259.2:;3�.:�./0�R:94=L3�>:<25203@�>495.2503@�:4��>4:50=7403�G059730�:8�>40?;9;5D�:4�40<9.0=�5:;=2.2:;3-��F-��[<<:N�./0�3.7=0;.�.:�.9T0�9�C:<7;.94D�<09C0�:8�9G30;50�84:A�./0�123.425.L3�0=759.2:;�>4:?49A�:4��95.2C2.D�.:�5:C04@�9.�A2;2A7A@�./0�>042:=�:8�.2A0�=00A0=�A0=259<<D�;0503394D�GD�./0�3.7=0;.L3��<250;30=�/09<./5940�>4:C2=04-�H:�./0�0B.0;.�./9.�9�R:94=�A92;.92;3�9�<09C0�>:<25D�8:4�3.7=0;.3�./9.��9<<:N3�9�?409.04�>042:=�:8�.2A0�./9;�./0�A0=259<<D�;0503394D�>042:=@�./0�R:94=�3/9<<�>04A2.�./0��3.7=0;.�.:�.9T0�<09C0�7;=04�./9.�>:<25D�2;3.09=�28�./0�3.7=0;.�3:�5/::303-�Q/0;�./0�3.7=0;.�40.74;3��.:�./0�123.425.L3�0=759.2:;�>4:?49A�:4�95.2C2.D@�./0�3.7=0;.�N2<<�G0�402;3.9.0=�.:�./0�959=0A25�3.9.73��9;=@�93�>495.259G<0@�.:�./0�0B.495744257<94�3.9.73�./9.�./0�3.7=0;.�/0<=�N/0;�./0�<09C0�G0?9;-��X-��K4:C2=0�<95.9.2:;�3>950@�N/25/�A73.�G0�9�3>950�:./04�./9;�9�G9./4::A@�./9.�23�5<09;@�3/20<=0=�84:A��C20N@�8400�84:A�2;.4732:;�84:A�:./043@�9;=�A9D�G0�730=�GD�9�3.7=0;.�8:4�0B>40332;?�G4093.�A2<T�:4��G4093.800=2;?�93�;00=0=-�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'���,-.�/001+��234�56789�:;<<�=6>�796?>�68�;@?<4@4=>�7=A��?6<;BAC�?87B>;B4C�68�?86B49D84C�68�>7E4�7=A��4@?<6A@4=>�7B>;6=C�6=�>34�F7G;G�6H�G4IJ��KL��B6=B48=;=M�>34�BD884=>C�?6>4=>;7<C�68�?7G>�?784=>7<C�H7@;<AC�68�@78;>7<�G>7>DG�6H�7=�4@?<6A44�68��7??<;B7=>�H68�4@?<6A@4=>C�:3;B3�>847>G�?48G6=G�9;HH484=><AN�68��OL��>37>�;G�F7G49�D?6=�:34>348�7=�4@?<6A44�68�7??<;B7=>�H68�4@?<6A@4=>�;G�>34�3479�6H�36DG436<9�68��?8;=B;?7<�:7M4�478=48�;=�GDB3�4@?<6A44PG�68�7??<;B7=>PG�H7@;<A�D=;>L��234�56789�7<G6�:;<<�=6>�@7E4�7�?84Q4@?<6A@4=>�;=RD;8A�7G�>6�>34�@78;>7<�G>7>DG�6H�7=�7??<;B7=>�H68��4@?<6A@4=>C�;=B<D9;=M�:34>348�GDB3�7??<;B7=>�;G�7�ST;GG�68�T8GLU��V;@;<78<AC�>34�56789�:;<<�>847>�?84M=7=BA�68�84<7>49�B6=9;>;6=G�7G�7=A�6>348�>4@?6878A�@49;B7<�B6=9;>;6=G��H68�7<<�W6FQ84<7>49�?D8?6G4GC�;=B<D9;=M�B6@@4=B4@4=>C�9D87>;6=C�7=9�4I>4=G;6=G�6H�<47X4N�?7A@4=>�6H��9;G7F;<;>A�;=B6@4N�7BB8D7<�6H�G4=;68;>A�7=9�7=A�6>348�F4=4H;>�68�G48X;B4N�7=9�84;=G>7>4@4=>N�7=9�D=948�7=A��H8;=M4�F4=4H;>�6HH4849�>6�4@?<6A44G�FA�X;8>D4�6H�4@?<6A@4=>L��YH�7=�4@?<6A44�37G�;=GDHH;B;4=>�<47X4�68�7BB8D49�4@?<6A@4=>�>;@4�>6�RD7<;HA�H68�<47X4�D=948�>34�56789PG��<47X4�?6<;BAC�>34�56789�:;<<�>847>�?84M=7=BA�68�84<7>49�B6=9;>;6=G�7G�7�WDG>;H;B7>;6=�H68�7�X6<D=>78A�<47X4�6H��7FG4=B4�:;>36D>�?7A�H68�7�847G6=7F<4�?48;69�6H�>;@4C�7>�>34�B6=B<DG;6=�6H�:3;B3�>34�4@?<6A44�G37<<�F4��84;=G>7>49�>6�>34�G>7>DG�34<9�:34=�>34�<47X4�F4M7=�68�>6�7�B6@?787F<4�?6G;>;6=C�:;>36D>�94B847G4�;=�87>4�6H��B6@?4=G7>;6=�68�<6GG�6H�?86@6>;6=7<�6??68>D=;>;4GC�68�7=A�6>348�8;M3>�68�?8;X;<4M4�6H�4@?<6A@4=>L��234�56789�:;<<�?86X;94�847G6=7F<4�F847E�>;@4�H68�7=�4@?<6A44�>6�4I?84GG�F847G>�@;<E�68�F847G>H449�7G��=44949�7=9�:;<<�?86X;94�>34�4@?<6A44�:;>3�7BB4GG�>6�7�<7B>7>;6=�G?7B4C�:3;B3�@DG>�F4�7�G?7B4�6>348�>37=�7��F7>3866@�>37>�;G�B<47=C�G3;4<949�H86@�X;4:C�H844�H86@�;=>8DG;6=�H86@�6>348GC�7=9�@7A�F4�DG49�FA�7=��4@?<6A44�H68�4I?84GG;=M�F847G>�@;<E�68�F847G>H449;=M�7G�=44949L��234�56789�94G;M=7>4G�>34�Z;84B>68�6H�V>D94=>�V48X;B4G�7G�>34�B6689;=7>68�:36�;G�D<>;@7>4<A�84G?6=G;F<4��H68�6X48G;M3>�6X48�>34�56789PG�B6@?<;7=B4�:;>3�;>G�84G?6=G;F;<;>;4G�D=948�2;><4�Y[L��234�2;><4�Y[��\6689;=7>68�@7A�94<4M7>4�G?4B;H;B�9D>;4G�>6�6=4�]K̂�68�@684�94G;M=44GL��234�2;><4�Y[�\6689;=7>68�G37<<�84?68>�9;84B><A�>6�>34�Z;G>8;B>�_9@;=;G>87>68�4IB4?>�:34=�>34�Z;G>8;B>��_9@;=;G>87>68�;G�7�?78>A�>6�7�B6@?<7;=>�];L4LC�4;>348�>34�B6@?<7;=7=>�68�>34�84G?6=94=>̂L�̀=948�GDB3��B;8BD@G>7=B4GC�>34�2;><4�Y[�\6689;=7>68�G37<<�84?68>�9;84B><A�>6�>34�56789PG�a4M7<�\6D=G4<�D=>;<�>34�@7>>48��;=�:3;B3�>34�Z;G>8;B>�_9@;=;G>87>68�;G�7�?78>A�;G�B6=B<D949L��bD4G>;6=G�7F6D>�>3;G�?6<;BA�7=9�c6<;B;4G�dKKe�7=9�fKKe�G36D<9�F4�9;84B>49�>6�>34�2;><4�Y[�\6689;=7>68L��234�2;><4�Y[�\6689;=7>68�G37<<�@6=;>68�>34�Z;G>8;B>PG�49DB7>;6=�?86M87@G�7=9�7B>;X;>;4G�H68�F788;48G�>6��84?68>;=M�;=H68@7>;6=�7F6D>�B6=9DB>�>37>�847G6=7F<A�@7A�B6=G>;>D>4�G4I�9;GB8;@;=7>;6=�D=948�2;><4�Y[C�7=9��>7E4�G>4?G�847G6=7F<A�B7<BD<7>49�>6�79984GG�GDB3�F788;48GL�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��#� ,�-��.�#��",/�0,1,�2 ,����345�6789:7;9�<=>7?789:@9A:��84@BB�C:AD7=5�@�?A97;5�AE�?A?=78;:7>7?@97A?�9A��89F=5?98G�C@:5?98G�HF@:=7@?8G�A:�A945:�@F94A:7I5=�B5H@B�:5C:585?9@97D58�AE�5B5>5?9@:J�@?=�85;A?=@:J��89F=5?98K�5>CBAJ558K�@?=�@CCB7;@?98�EA:�@=>7887A?�@?=�5>CBAJ>5?9K�@?=�@BB�F?7A?8�@?=�C:AE5887A?@B��A:H@?7I@97A?8�4AB=7?H�;ABB5;97D5�L@:H@7?7?H�A:�C:AE5887A?@B�@H:55>5?98�M794�945�NA@:=O�PC5;7E7;@BBJG�945��6789:7;9�<=>7?789:@9A:�84@BB�CA89�945�?A97;5�AE�=78;:7>7?@97A?�A?�945�6789:7;9Q8�M5L8795�@?=�7?�5@;4��4@?=LAARG�;@9@BAHG�@??AF?;5>5?9G�LFBB597?G�@?=�@CCB7;@97A?�EA:>�94@9�79�>@R58�@D@7B@LB5�9A�945�C5:8A?8��B7895=�@LAD5G�A:�M47;4�@:5�A945:M785�F85=�7?�;A??5;97A?�M794�945�:5;:F79>5?9�AE�89F=5?98�A:�5>CBAJ558O��P55�CAB7;758�STTU�@?=�VTTUO��)���*%#�������(������W-0W,-X+��345�NA@:=�@=AC98�945�EABBAM7?H�H:75D@?;5��C:A;5=F:58�9A�C:AD7=5�EA:�945�C:A>C9�@?=�5YF79@LB5��:58ABF97A?�AE�;A>CB@7?98�>@=5�LJ�89F=5?98G�5>CBAJ558G�A:�A945:�7?=7D7=F@B8�M4A�@:5�C@:97;7C@97?H�A:��@995>C97?H�9A�C@:97;7C@95�7?�945�6789:7;9Q8�5=F;@97A?�C:AH:@>�A:�@;97D79JG�A:�LJ�945�379B5�Z[�\AA:=7?@9A:G��@BB5H7?H�@?J�@;97A?�94@9�MAFB=�L5�C:A47L795=�LJ�379B5�Z[O��34585�H:75D@?;5�C:A;5=F:58�84@BB�L5�F85=�EA:�@BB�;A>CB@7?98�AE�85]�=78;:7>7?@97A?G�7?;BF=7?H�85]̂L@85=��4@:@88>5?9G�7?DABD7?H�;A?=F;9�@BB5H5=�9A�4@D5�A;;F::5=�A?�A:�@E95:�<FHF89�TG�_̀_SO�34585�H:75D@?;5��C:A;5=F:58�@B8A�>@J�L5�F85=G�@9�945�=78;:597A?�AE�945�379B5�Z[�\AA:=7?@9A:G�9A�7?D5897H@95G�@==:588G�@?=��:5>5=J�a@8�?5;588@:Jb�;A?=F;9�@BB5H5=�9A�4@D5�A;;F::5=�L5EA:5�<FHF89�TG�_̀_SG�94@9�=A58�?A9�7?DABD5��85]̂L@85=�4@:@88>5?9G�LF9�8A>5�A945:�EA:>�AE�85]�=78;:7>7?@97A?�C:A47L795=�LJ�379B5�Z[�aP9@9F95b�c�5OHOG��;B@7>8�AE�F?5YF@B�@94B597;�ACCA:9F?79758G�@=>7887A?8�=78;:7>7?@97A?G�=78;:7>7?@97A?�7?�;AF:858�A:�@;@=5>7;��C:AH:@>8�a7O5OG�5];BF=7?H�89F=5?98�E:A>�;5:9@7?�;B@8858�A:�C:AH:@>8�L@85=�A?�9457:�85]bG�C:5H?@?;J��=78;:7>7?@97A?G�F?5YF@B�9:5@9>5?9�L@85=�A?�C@:5?9@BG�E@>7BJG�A:�>@:79@B�89@9F8G�=78;:7>7?@97A?�7?��5>CBAJ>5?9�a7?;BF=7?H�7?�47:7?HG�C:A>A97A?G�@?=�;A>C5?8@97A?bG�@?=�:59@B7@97A?O�ZE�945�379B5�Z[��\AA:=7?@9A:�5B5;98�?A9�9A�F85�94585�H:75D@?;58�C:A;5=F:58�9A�7?D5897H@95�@?=�:58ABD5�8F;4�;B@7>8G�945�379B5��Z[�\AA:=7?@9A:�M7BB�897BB�?55=�9A�7>CB5>5?9�8A>5�C:A;5=F:58�9A�@88588�c�7?�@�C:A>C9G�5EE5;97D5G�@?=��5YF79@LB5�>@??5:�c��M45945:�379B5�Z[�aP9@9F95b�M@8�D7AB@95=G�@?=G�7E�79�M@8G�4AM�L589�9A�5?=�945�85]��=78;:7>7?@97A?�7?�945�6789:7;9Q8�5=F;@97A?�C:AH:@>�A:�@;97D79JG�C:5D5?9�798�:5;F::5?;5G�@?=�:5>5=J�798��5EE5;98O��d5CA:98�@?=�eA:>@B�\A>CB@7?98�AE�fP5]F@B�g@:@88>5?9h�a@8�=5E7?5=�7?�iAB7;758�STTU�@?=�VTTUb�7?DABD7?H��;A?=F;9�@BB5H5=�9A�4@D5�A;;F::5=�C:7A:�9A�<FHF89�TG�_̀_SG�@:5�8FLj5;9�9A�945�H:75D@?;5�C:A;5=F:58�AF9B7?5=��7?�iAB7;J�STTU�@?=�VTTUO��k?=5:�@BB�;7:;F>89@?;58G�945�379B5�Z[�\AA:=7?@9A:�84@BB�AEE5:�@?=�;AA:=7?@95�8FCCA:97D5�>5@8F:58G�@8��@CC:AC:7@95G�7?�@;;A:=@?;5�M794�94585�CAB7;758�7E�945�d5CA:9�A:�eA:>@B�\A>CB@7?9�7?DABD58�fP5]F@B��g@:@88>5?9h�@BB5H5=�9A�4@D5�A;;F::5=�C:7A:�9A�<FHF89�TG�_̀_SO��ZE�945�;A?=F;9�H7D7?H�:785�9A�@�:5CA:9�A:�;A>CB@7?9�AE�85]�=78;:7>7?@97A?�78�@BB5H5=�9A�4@D5�A;;F::5=�LA94��L5EA:5�@?=�@E95:�<FHF89�TG�_̀_S�a7O5OG�78�C@:9�AE�@�C@995:?�AE�85]�=78;:7>7?@97A?bG�945�379B5�Z[�\AA:=7?@9A:�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-.//�0121345617�.8213�9:6,;/256<�=52-�2-1�>:.30?,�@1<./�A:;6,1/7�=-12-13�2:�;,1�2-1�<351B.691�C3:910;31,��9:62.5610�56�2-5,�C:/59D�:3�2-1�<351B.691�C3:910;31,�9:62.5610�56�E:/59D�FFGGH�I-1�I52/1�JK�A::3056.2:3��=5//�6:258D7�56�=35256<7�2-1�C.3251,�:8�2-1�01213456.25:6�.60�2-1�3.25:6./1�8:3�52H�L6013�6:�9539;4,2.691,7��-:=1B137�=5//�.�C.32D�M1�016510�2-1�0;1�C3:91,,�2:�=-59-�2-1�C.32D�5,�16252/10�M.,10�:6�2-1�LHNH��O1C.324162�:8�P0;9.25:6Q5,,;10�31<;/.25:6,�56�188192�.2�2-1�2541�2-1�9:60;92�.//1<10�2:�B5:/.21�I52/1�JK��RN2.2;21S�2::T�C/.91HU:2-56<�-13156�,-.//�C31B162�2-1�I52/1�JK�A::3056.2:3�83:4�;,56<�.�-DM350�<351B.691��C3:910;31�2-.2�9:62.56,�.,C192,�:8�2-1�<351B.691�C3:910;31,�9:62.5610�56�M:2-�2-5,�C:/59D�.60�E:/5951,��VWWX�.60�YWWX7�,:�2-.2�2-1�C.3251,�31915B1�.//�:8�2-1�0;1�C3:91,,�2:�=-59-�2-1D�.31�16252/10H���Z[\]̂� _+��I-1�8://:=56<�C1:C/1�4.D�4.T1�.�9:4C/.562��:8�,1̀�05,935456.25:6�a�5H1H7�31b;1,2�2-.2�2-1��O5,23592�56B1,25<.21�.60�4.T1�.�01213456.25:6�.M:;2�=-12-13�,1̀�05,935456.25:6�.,�C3:-5M5210�;6013�I52/1��JK�:99;3310c��WH��.�d9:4C/.56.627e�=-59-�569/;01,c��fg��.�,2;0162�:3�14C/:D11�:8�2-1�O5,23592�=-:�5,�.//1<10�2:�-.B1�M116�,;Mh19210�2:�9:60;92��2-.2�9:;/0�9:6,252;21�,1̀�05,935456.25:6�;6013�I52/1�JKi�:3��FH��.�C13,:6�:2-13�2-.6�.�,2;0162�:3�14C/:D11�:8�2-1�O5,23592�=-:�5,�.//1<10�2:�-.B1�M116��,;Mh19210�2:�9:60;92�2-.2�9:;/0�9:6,252;21�,1̀�05,935456.25:6�;6013�I52/1�JK�.2�.�2541��=-16�2-.2�5605B50;./�=.,�C.32595C.256<�:3�.2214C256<�2:�C.32595C.21�56�2-1�O5,23592?,��10;9.25:6�C3:<3.4�:3�.925B52Di��FH��.�C.31627�<;.305.67�:3�:2-13�.;2-:35j10�/1<./�31C31,162.25B1�=52-�2-1�/1<./�35<-2�2:�.92�:6�M1-./8�:8��.�9:4C/.56.62i��kH��2-1�O5,23592?,�I52/1�JK�A::3056.2:3H��l�C13,:6�5,�16252/10�2:�4.T1�.�9:4C/.562�:8�,1̀QM.,10�-.3.,,4162�:6/D�58�2-1D�2-14,1/B1,�.31�.//1<10�2:��-.B1�M116�,;Mh19210�2:�2-1�,1̀QM.,10�-.3.,,41627�58�2-1D�-.B1�.�/1<./�35<-2�2:�.92�:6�M1-./8�:8�,;9-�C13,:6��=-:�=.,�,;Mh19210�2:�2-1�,1̀QM.,10�-.3.,,41627�:3�58�2-1�I52/1�JK�A::3056.2:3�56525.21,�.�9:4C/.562��9:6,5,2162�=52-�2-1�31b;5314162,�:8�2-1�FmFV�I52/1�JK�31<;/.25:6,H��n52-�31,C192�2:�9:4C/.562,�:8�,1̀�05,935456.25:6�:2-13�2-.6�,1̀QM.,10�-.3.,,41627�56�.00525:6�2:�2-1��C1:C/1�/5,210�.M:B17�2-1�8://:=56<�C13,:6,�-.B1�.�35<-2�2:�4.T1�.�9:4C/.562c��WH��.6D�,2;0162�:3�14C/:D11�:8�2-1�O5,23592i�:3��FH��.6D�C13,:6�:2-13�2-.6�.�,2;0162�:3�14C/:D11�=-:�=.,�C.32595C.256<�:3�.2214C256<�2:�C.32595C.21�56��2-1�O5,23592?,�10;9.25:6�C3:<3.4�:3�.925B52D�.2�2-1�2541�:8�2-1�.//1<10�,1̀�05,935456.25:6H��I-1�O5,23592�4.D�9:6,:/50.21�9:4C/.562,�:8�,1̀�05,935456.25:6�.<.56,2�4:31�2-.6�:61�RWS�31,C:601627�:3��MD�4:31�2-.6�:61�RWS�9:4C/.56.62�.<.56,2�:61�RWS�:3�4:31�31,C:60162,7�:3�MD�:61�RWS�C.32D�.<.56,2�.6:2-13��C.32D7�=-16�2-1�.//1<.25:6,�:8�,1̀�05,935456.25:6�.35,1�:;2�:8�2-1�,.41�8.92,�:3�9539;4,2.691,H�n-16�4:31��2-.6�:61�RWS�9:4C/.56.62�:3�4:31�2-.6�:61�RWS�31,C:60162�5,�56B:/B107�318131691,�M1/:=�2:�.�C.32D7��9:4C/.56.627�:3�31,C:60162�569/;01�2-1�C/;3./7�.,�.CC/59.M/1H��&]_̂���opq̂roZo� _+��I-1�O5,23592�=5//�231.2�9:4C/.56.62,��.60�31,C:60162,�1b;52.M/DH�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,--�./01231�4352-5/6�7489�4:.-/:/3843;�89/�;04/5<3=/�.02=/6>0/1�<36�<3?�289/0�<1./=81�2@�8941�.2-4=?A��43=->643;�89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820A�89/�435/184;<820A�89/�6/=41423F:<G/0A�<36�89/�<../<-��6/=41423F:<G/0A<36�89/�@<=4-48<820�2@�89/�43@20:<-�0/12->8423�.02=/11A�19<--�H/�@0//�@02:�<3?�=23@-4=81�2@��438/0/18�20�H4<1�@20�20�<;<4318�=2:.-<43<381�20�0/1.236/381�;/3/0<--?�20�<3�4364546><-�=2:.-<43<38�20��0/1.236/38I��B9/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�:<?�1/05/�14:>-8<3/2>1-?�<1�<3�435/184;<820�<36J20�<�6/=41423F:<G/0I��C@�89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�62/1�328�438/36�82�1/05/�<1�89/�435/184;<820�<36�6/=41423F:<G/0�43�<�1./=4@4=��=<1/A�89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�19<--�6/14;3<8/�23/�KLM�20�:20/�<6:434180<8201�792�<0/�<..02.04<8/-?��80<43/6�82�1/05/�43�89/�02-/I�N4G/741/A�89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�19<--�<..2438�<3�<../<-�6/=41423F:<G/0��79/3�<3�<../<-�41�@4-/6I��OP�	�Q	RSTUVP	�T��W�P�UW��X�U���OY�Z��Q[�PVU�Q�VP[�UQV�P�[�V[S�P�TUQVU�QT�[��P�U�WV\���U�S�]	V̂V	�U
�U��T�Q\�_��Q�VQ��̂Q�\�PU�[�[R��U��V�	�P̀��	U��̀��PU�Q�TU_�a�VT_��Q�̂VQU�V��U
_��Q��UW�Q��Q�VT�PT�UWVU��Ŝ V�Q�UW��X�U���OY�Z��Q[�PVU�Q�VP[��UW�Q�UQV�P�[�V[S�P�TUQVU�QT�̀Q�S�T�Q\�Pb�VT�VP���P\�TU�bVU�Q�VP[]�Q�[�	�T��PcSVd�Q��P�V�T̂�	�̀�	�	VT�_�UW��X�U���OY�Z��Q[�PVU�Q�TWV��_���P��	�PTR�UVU��P���UW�VP[�V̂ Q̂�\V���̀�UW��e�TUQ�	U�f[S�P�TUQVU�Q�T�	RQ���P��ghi��Q�S�Q���P[�̂�P[�PU��UW�Q[�̂VQU��T�U���1/05/�<1�89/�435/184;<820�<36J20��6/=41423F:<G/0I�j4:4-<0-?A�89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�9<1��<>892048?A�43�=231>-8<8423�7489�<36�<..025<-�2@�89/�k41804=8�,6:434180<820A�82�1/=>0/�<3�436/./36/38�89406��.<08?�82�1/05/�<1�89/�<../<-�6/=41423F:<G/0I��B9/�k41804=8�.0/1>:/1�89<8�89/�0/1.236/38�41�328�0/1.2314H-/�@20�89/�<--/;/6�1/l�641=04:43<8423�>384-�<��6/8/0:43<8423�41�:<6/�<8�89/�=23=->1423�2@�481�;04/5<3=/�.02=/6>0/1I��m36/0�20643<0?�=40=>:18<3=/1A�89/�n2<06�/l./=81�82�=2:.-/8/�89/�:<o20�18<;/1�2@�89/�;04/5<3=/��.02=/6>0/1�748943�89/�84:/@0<:/�1./=4@4/6�H/-27p��LI���qrstr u����v�B9/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�74--�6/8/0:43/��79/89/0�82�641:411�<�=2:.-<438�20��435/184;<8/�48�748943�Lw�6<?1�2@�0/=/4543;�89/�=2:.-<438I��xy����qz{ u|r u����v�B9/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820A�20�6/14;3<8/6��435/184;<820A�19<--�20643<04-?�=2:.-/8/��89/�435/184;<8423�K4I/IA�=2--/=8�0/-/5<38�/546/3=/�89<8�41�328�289/0741/�4:./0:4114H-/M�748943�}w��6<?1�2@�89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�6/8/0:4343;�89/�=9<0;/1�0/~>40/�435/184;<8423I�C@A�927/5/0A�89/��B48-/�CD�E220643<820A�20�6/14;3<8/6�435/184;<820A�6/8/0:43/1�89<8�89/�435/184;<8423�41�;243;�82�8<G/��-23;/0A�89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�74--�12�3284@?�89/�.<084/1�<36�74--�89/0/<@8/0�G//.�89/�.<084/1�<36��89/�k41804=8�,6:434180<820�43@20:/6�2@�89/�18<8>1�2@�89/�:<88/0�23�<�0/;>-<0��H<141I��3=/�89/�B48-/��CD�E220643<820A�20�6/14;3<8/6�435/184;<820A�.02546/1�89/�.<084/1�7489��<==/11��82�/489/0�89/��0/-/5<38�<36�328�289/0741/�4:./0:4114H-/�/546/3=/�<36J20�<3�<==>0<8/�6/1=04.8423�2@�89/�/546/3=/A��89/�.<084/1�74--�9<5/���6<?1�82�0/1.236�82�89/�/546/3=/�20�89/�6/1=04.8423�2@�89/�/546/3=/�>3-/11��89/�B48-/�CD�E220643<820�<..025/1�<�.<08?�1�70488/3�0/~>/18�@20�:20/�84:/I�C@�89/�B48-/�CD�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-��.//012345/0�4660/789�9:;<�4�08=:895>�?/5<�6405289�@2AA�?8�4BB/0181�43�8=:4A�4C/:35�/B�52C8�5/��9:?C25�5<820�0896/398D��E-���F FGHI�J I����K�LB580�5<8�6405289�825<80�9:?C25�0896/3989��5/�5<8�872183;8M189;02652/3�/B�5<8��872183;8>�/0�5<8�1841A238�B/0�9:?C25523N�9:;<�0896/3989�8O62089>�5<8�P25A8�QR�.//012345/0>�/0��1892N34581�18;292/3SC4T80>�@2AA�;/392180�5<8�08A87435�431�/5<80@298�3/5�2C680C2992?A8�872183;8��431�299:8�4�18580C23452/3�49�5/�@<85<80�98O�129;02C23452/3�/;;:0081D�P<8�18580C23452/3�9<4AA�?8��299:81�@25<23�UV�14W9�/B�5<8�1841A238�B/0�5<8�6405289�5/�9:?C25�0896/3989�5/�5<8��872183;8M189;02652/3�/B�5<8�872183;8�:3A899��P25A8��QR�.//012345/0�L660/789�43�8O58392/3�/B�52C8>��@<2;<�C:95�?8�;/CC:32;4581�23�@02523N�5/�5<8�6405289��X-��%YYFJZ��K�L�6405W�B2A23N�43�46684A�/B�5<8�P25A8�QR��.//012345/0[9�18;292/3�5/�129C299�4�;/C6A4235��\��]��>�/0�5<8�̂8580C23452/3>�C:95�1/�9/�@25<23�_�14W9��/B�08;82723N�5<8�̂29C2994A��/0�̂8580C23452/3D��P<8�P25A8�QR�.//012345/0>�/0�5<8�̂29502;5�L1C23295045/0�2B�5<8�P25A8�QR�.//012345/0�29�5<8�2312721:4A��08=:89523N�43�8O58392/3>�C4W�4660/78�0849/34?A8�8O58392/39�/B�5<8�608;8123N�52C8B04C89�/3�4��;498S?WS;498�?4929�B/0�N//1�;4:98�@25<�3/52;8�5/�5<8�6405289D��P<8�̂29502;5�@2AA�54T8�0849/34?A8�95869�5/�60/58;5�5<8�60274;W�/B�5<8�6405289�431�@25389989�1:023N�259��N028743;8�60/;81:089D�P<898�95869�@2AA�3/5�089502;5�5<8�4?2A25W�/B�5<8�6405289�5/�/?5423�431�6089835�872183;8>��23;A:123N�?W�9684T23N�5/�@25389989̀�;/39:A5�@25<�5<820�B4C2AW�C8C?809>�;/3B2183524A�089/:0;89>�/0��41729/09̀�/0�/5<80@298�6086408�B/0�/0�64052;26458�23�5<8�N028743;8�60/;81:089D�P<8�6405289�9<4AA�3/5�83N4N8��23�0854A2452/3>�23;A:123N�4N42395�@25389989D��P<8�P25A8�QR�.//012345/0>�/0�1892N34581�18;292/3SC4T80>�9<4AA�/?a8;5278AW�874A:458�4AA�872183;8�5<45�29��08A87435�431�3/5�/5<80@298�2C680C2992?A8�b�23;A:123N�?/5<�23;:A645/0W�431�8O;:A645/0W�872183;8D��.0812?2A25W�18580C23452/39�9<4AA�3/5�?8�?4981�/3�4�6809/3[9�9545:9�49�4�;/C6A423435>�0896/31835>�/0��@253899D��P<8�B/AA/@23N�5W689�/B�872183;8>�431�=:8952/39�988T23N�5<45�872183;8>�408�2C680C2992?A8�c2D8D>�@2AA�3/5�?8��4;;89981�/0�;/39218081>�8O;865�?W�5<8�̂29502;5�5/�18580C238�@<85<80�/38�/B�5<8�8O;8652/39�A29581�?8A/@��466A289̀�@2AA�3/5�?8�129;A/981̀�431�@2AA�3/5�/5<80@298�?8�:981d>�08N401A899�/B�@<85<80�5<8W�408�08A87435e��UD��872183;8�5<45�29�60/58;581�:3180�4�60272A8N8�08;/N32f81�?W�g81804A�/0�h5458�A4@̀�431��iD��4�6405W[9�/0�@253899[9�08;/019�5<45�408�C418�/0�C423542381�?W�4�6<W92;243>�69W;</A/N295>�/0�/5<80��08;/N32f81�60/B8992/34A�/0�640460/B8992/34A�23�;/338;52/3�@25<�5<8�60/7292/3�/B�50845C835�5/�5<8��6405W�/0�@253899>�:3A899�5<8�̂29502;5�/?54239�5<45�6405W[9�/0�@253899[9�7/A:3540W>�@025583�;/39835�B/0��:98�23�259�N028743;8�60/;81:089̀�431��jD��872183;8�5<45�08A4589�5/�5<8�;/C6A423435[9�98O:4A�235808959�/0�602/0�98O:4A�;/31:;5>�:3A899�872183;8��4?/:5�5<8�;/C6A423435[9�602/0�98O:4A�;/31:;5�29�/BB8081�5/�60/78�5<45�9/C8/38�/5<80�5<43�5<8��0896/31835�;/CC25581�5<8�4AA8N81�;/31:;5�/0�29�872183;8�4?/:5�968;2B2;�23;218359�/B�5<8��;/C6A423435[9�602/0�98O:4A�;/31:;5�@25<�5<8�0896/31835�5<45�29�/BB8081�5/�60/78�;/39835�5/�5<8��4AA8N81�98OS?4981�<40499C835D�P<8�B4;5�/B�602/0�;/39839:4A�98O:4A�;/31:;5�?85@883�5<8�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-./0123134�135�678/-35734�89100�3-4�:;�24870<�57.-3846147�-6�2./0;�497�,-./0123134=8�,-38734�4-��497�1007>75�87?@:1875�916188.734�-6�/67,0A57�1�57476.23142-3�4914�87?@:1875�916188.734�-,,A6675B��#� C�D��E�%FFDGH C��I+��J/-3�23242142-3�-<�497�K-165=8��>627L13,7�/6-,75A678M�497�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6�89100��3-42<;�497�/164278�-<�497�<-00-R23>S��TB��497�K-165=8�N2407�OP�>627L13,7�/6-,75A678�135�23<-6.10�678-0A42-3�/6-,788��UB��8A<<2,2734�23<-6.142-3�1L1201:07�14�497�42.7�4-�100-R�497�/164278�4-�678/-35�4-�497�1007>142-38M��23,0A523>�497�2573424278�-<�497�/164278�23L-0L75�23�497�23,25734V8WM�497�,-35A,4�1007>75�4-�,-38424A47��87?�528,62.23142-3M�135�497�5147V8W�135�0-,142-3V8W�-<�497�1007>75�23,25734V8WX��YB��674102142-3�28�/6-92:2475X�135��ZB��497�/164278�167�73424075�4-�13�7[A10�-//-64A324;�4-�1,,788�497�6707L134�135�3-4�-4976R287��2./76.2882:07�7L2573,7�-6�13�1,,A6147�578,62/42-3�-<�4928�7L2573,7B�O<�497�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6M�-6��5782>31475�23L7842>14-6M�/6-L2578�497�/164278�R249�1�578,62/42-3�-<�497�7L2573,7M�13;�/164;�.1;��67[A784�1,,788�4-�497�6707L134�135�3-4�-4976R287�2./76.2882:07�7L2573,7B�N97�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6��R200�/6-L257�497�67[A78423>�/164;�R249�497�6707L134�135�3-4�-4976R287�2./76.2882:07�7L2573,7�23�1��42.70;�.13376B��\9-A05�497�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6�57,257M�14�13;�/-234M�4-�23L7842>147�1007>142-38�4914�167�.14762100;�:7;-35��497�8,-/7�-<�497�2324210�R624473�3-42,7M�497�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6�R200�/6-L257�1�8A//07.73410�R624473�3-42,7��578,62:23>�497�155242-310�1007>142-38�4-�:7�23L7842>1475B���CI]CIIHF��E�H��]̂ FHC� ��S�N97�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6��.1;�528.288�1�,-./01234�-<�87?�528,62.23142-3�2<S��TB��497�_28462,4�28�A31:07�4-�257342<;�497�678/-35734�1<476�41̀23>�6718-31:07�847/8�4-�5-�8-X��UB��497�678/-35734�28�3-4�/1642,2/1423>�23�497�_28462,4=8�75A,142-3�/6->61.�-6�1,42L24;�135�28�3-4��7./0-;75�:;�497�K-165X��YB��497�,-./0123134�L-0A341620;�R249561R8�13;�-6�100�497�1007>142-38�23�497�,-./01234M�497�N2407�OP��Q--652314-6�57,02378�4-�23242147�1�,-./01234M�135�497�_28462,4�57476.2378�4914M�R249-A4�497��,-./0123134=8�R249561R3�1007>142-38M�497�,-35A,4�4914�67.1238�1007>75�23�497�,-./01234M�2<�13;M��R-A05�3-4�,-38424A47�87?�528,62.23142-3�A3576�N2407�OP�7L73�2<�/6-L73X�-6��ZB��497�_28462,4�57476.2378�497�,-35A,4�1007>75�23�497�,-./01234M�7L73�2<�/6-L73M�R-A05�3-4�,-38424A47��87?�528,62.23142-3�A3576�N2407�OPB�K7<-67�528.28823>�497�,-./01234M�497�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6�R200��.1̀7�6718-31:07�7<<-648�4-�,0162<;�497�1007>142-38�R249�497�,-./0123134B��J/-3�528.28810M�497�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6�R200�/6-./40;�3-42<;M�23�R62423>M�497�,-./0123134�-<�497�:1828�<-6��497�528.28810B�O<�497�528.28810�-,,A68�1<476�497�678/-35734�918�:773�3-42<275�-<�497�1007>142-38M�4973�497��N2407�OP�Q--652314-6�R200�108-�82.A04137-A80;�3-42<;M�23�R62423>M�497�678/-35734�-<�497�528.28810�135�497��:1828�<-6�497�528.28810B��N97�N2407�OP�Q--652314-6�R200�3-42<;�497�,-./0123134�4914�1�528.28810�.1;�:7�1//71075�135�R200�/6-L257��497�,-./0123134�R249�13�-//-64A324;�4-�1//710�497�528.28810�-<�1�,-./01234B�O<�497�528.28810�-,,A68�1<476�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-.�/.01234.3,�-50�6..3�32,787.4�28�,-.�599.:5,7230;�,-.3�,-.�<7,9.�=>�?22/4735,2/�@799�5902�32,78A�,-.��/.01234.3,�,-5,�,-.�470B70059�B5A�6.�511.59.4C�D70B700590�B5A�6.�511.59.4�23�,-.�82992@73:�650.0E��FC��1/2G.4H/59�7//.:H95/7,A�,-5,�@2H94�G-53:.�,-.�2H,G2B.I��JC��3.@�.K74.3G.�,-5,�@2H94�G-53:.�,-.�2H,G2B.�534�,-5,�@50�32,�/.5023569A�5K579569.�@-.3�,-.��470B70059�@50�B54.I�534��LC��,-.�<7,9.�=>�?22/4735,2/;�73K.0,7:5,2/;�2/�4.G70723MB5N./�-54�5�G23897G,�28�73,./.0,�2/�6750�82/�2/��5:5730,�G2B1957353,0�2/�/.01234.3,0�:.3./599A�2/�,-.�7347K74H59�G2B1957353,�2/�/.01234.3,�,-5,��@2H94�G-53:.�,-.�2H,G2B.C��=8�,-.�470B70059�70�511.59.4;�,-.�<7,9.�=>�?22/4735,2/�@799E��FC��32,78A�,-.�15/,7.0�28�53A�511.59;�73G9H473:�32,7G.�28�,-.�599.:5,7230;�78�32,7G.�@50�32,�1/.K72H09A��1/2K74.4�,2�,-.�/.01234.3,I��JC��7B19.B.3,�511.59�1/2G.4H/.0�.OH599A�82/�,-.�15/,7.0I��LC��.30H/.�,-5,�,-.�511.59�4.G70723MB5N./�474�32,�,5N.�15/,�73�53�73K.0,7:5,723�28�,-.�599.:5,7230�2/��470B70059�28�,-.�G2B19573,I��PC��.30H/.�,-5,�,-.�511.59�4.G70723MB5N./�-50�6..3�,/573.4�G23070,.3,�@7,-�,-.�JQJP�<7,9.�=>��/.:H95,7230;��RC��1/2K74.�,-.�15/,7.0�5�/.5023569.�534�.OH59�2112/,H37,A�,2�B5N.�5�0,5,.B.3,�73�0H112/,�28;�2/��G-599.3:73:;�,-.�2H,G2B.I�534��SC��32,78A�,-.�15/,7.0�28�,-.�/.0H9,�28�,-.�511.59�534�,-.�/5,72359.�82/�,-.�/.0H9,C��T-.3�5�G2B19573,�70�470B700.4;�,-.�<7,9.�=>�?22/4735,2/�@799;�5,�5�B737BHBE��FC��288./�0H112/,7K.�B.50H/.0�,2�,-.�G2B1957353,�50�511/21/75,.I��JC��78�,-.�/.01234.3,�-50�6..3�32,787.4�28�,-.�599.:5,7230;�288./�0H112/,7K.�B.50H/.0�,2�,-.�/.01234.3,��50�511/21/75,.I�534��LC��,5N.�2,-./�1/2B1,�534�.88.G,7K.�0,.10;�50�511/21/75,.;�,2�.30H/.�,-5,�0.U�470G/7B735,723�42.0�32,��G23,73H.�2/�/.GH/�@7,-73�,-.�D70,/7G,V0�.4HG5,723�1/2:/5B�2/�5G,7K7,AC����W�XYZ[��\]�[̂ _����X��\]]+��=3�97.H�28�/.029K73:��5�G2B19573,�,-/2H:-�,-.�̀25/4V0�<7,9.�=>�:/7.K53G.��1/2G.4H/.0;�,-.�15/,7.0�B5A�730,.54�.9.G,�,2�15/,7G715,.�73�53�7382/B59�/.029H,723�1/2G.00C�<-.�D70,/7G,�@799��32,�288./�7382/B59�/.029H,723�,2�/.029K.�5�G2B19573,�,-5,�73G9H4.0�599.:5,7230�,-5,�53�.B192A..�.3:5:.4�73��0.UM650.4�-5/500B.3,�28�53�.9.B.3,5/A�0G-229�2/�0.G2345/A�0G-229�0,H4.3,;�2/�@-.3�0HG-�5�1/2G.00�@2H94��G23897G,�@7,-�a.4./59;�b,5,.;�2/�92G59�95@C��%""_�c�%[[\cZ _��]�Z�"d�X���]�[_"Z _�c��Ye[Z_� ]+��=8;�73�,-.�G2H/0.�28�53�73K.0,7:5,723;�,-.�D70,/7G,��4.G74.0�,2�73K.0,7:5,.�5447,72359�599.:5,7230�28�0.U�470G/7B735,723�6A�,-.�/.01234.3,�,2@5/4�,-.��G2B1957353,�,-5,�5/.�32,�73G9H4.4�73�,-.�2/7:7359�f2,7G.�28�g99.:5,7230�1/2K74.4�2/�,-5,�5/.�73G9H4.4�73�5��G2B19573,�,-5,�70�G23029745,.4;�,-.�<7,9.�=>�?22/4735,2/�@799�32,78A�,-.�15/,7.0�28�,-.�5447,72359��599.:5,7230C�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'����,-. /01 /��+��234�567896:8�;6<<�=9>?6@4�A>9�BC�B@4DEB84F��94<6BG<4F�BC@�6H=B986B<�6C?4786IB86>C�>A��:>H=<B6C87J��234�GE9@4C�67�>C�834�567896:8�K�C>8�>C�834�=B98647�K�8>�:>C@E:8�BC�6C?4786IB86>C�83B8�IB83497�7EAA6:64C8��4?6@4C:4�8>�@4849H6C4�;348349�74L�@67:96H6CB86>C�>::E994@J��234�268<4�MN�O>>9@6CB8>9F�>9�834�@476ICB84@�6C?4786IB8>9�BC@P>9�@4:676>CQHBR49F�;6<<�=9>?6@4�BC�4DEB<��>==>98EC68S�A>9�834�=B98647�8>�=9474C8�AB:8�;68C47747�BC@�>8349�6C:E<=B8>9S�BC@�4L:E<=B8>9S�4?6@4C:4�83B8��B94�94<4?BC8�BC@�C>8�>8349;674�6H=49H6776G<4J��234�268<4�MN�O>>9@6CB8>9F�>9�834�@476ICB84@�6C?4786IB8>9�BC@P>9�@4:676>CQHBR49F�;6<<�94?64;�B<<�4?6@4C:4��IB83494@�839>EI3�834�6C?4786IB86>C�BC@�@4849H6C4�;3B8�4?6@4C:4�67�94<4?BC8�BC@�;3B8�4?6@4C:4�67��6H=49H6776G<4�94IB9@<477�>A�94<4?BC:4J��234�567896:8�;6<<�=9>?6@4�4B:3�=B98S�;683�BC�4DEB<�>==>98EC68S�8>�B::477�834�4?6@4C:4�83B8�67�94<4?BC8�8>��834�B<<4IB86>C7�>A�74L�@67:96H6CB86>C�BC@�C>8�>8349;674�6H=49H6776G<4F�6C�834�A><<>;6CI�HBCC49T��UJ��834�567896:8�;6<<�=9>?6@4�834�=B98647�;683�BC�4DEB<�>==>98EC68S�8>�B::477�468349�834�94<4?BC8�BC@�C>8��>8349;674�6H=49H6776G<4�4?6@4C:4F�>9�BC�B::E9B84�@47:96=86>C�>A�8367�4?6@4C:4V��MA�834�268<4�MN��O>>9@6CB8>9F�>9�@476ICB84@�6C?4786IB8>9F�=9>?6@47�B�@47:96=86>C�>A�834�4?6@4C:4F�834�268<4�MN��O>>9@6CB8>9F�>9�@476ICB84@�6C?4786IB8>9F�;6<<�=9>?6@4�834�=B98647�;683�BC�4DEB<�>==>98EC68S�8>��B::477�834�94<4?BC8�BC@�C>8�>8349;674�6H=49H6776G<4�4?6@4C:4�E=>C�834�94DE478�>A�BCS�=B98SJ��WJ��834�567896:8�;6<<�=9>?6@4�B�94B7>CBG<4�>==>98EC68S�8>�834�=B98647�8>�947=>C@�8>�834�4?6@4C:4�>9�834��B::E9B84�@47:96=86>C�>A�834�4?6@4C:4V�BC@��XY��834�567896:8�;6<<�8BR4�94B7>CBG<4�784=7�8>�=94?4C8�BC@�B@@9477�834�=B98647Z�ECBE83>96[4@�@67:<>7E94��>A�6CA>9HB86>C�BC@�4?6@4C:4�>G8B6C4@�7><4<S�839>EI3�834�I964?BC:4�=9>:4@E947J�567:<>7E947�>A��7E:3�6CA>9HB86>C�BC@�4?6@4C:4�A>9�=E9=>747�>A�B@H6C6789B86?4�=9>:44@6CI7�>9�<686IB86>C�94<B84@�8>��834�:>H=<B6C8�>A�74L�@67:96H6CB86>C�B94�BE83>96[4@J��\]�̂_���̀a�b̂�cd̂�e�d̀f�̂_��f�	�b��̀ghdi�e�de��̂_��bdh��j�eb�̀k�̂_��f�	�b��̀ghdi�e������_da��d̀���jj�êl̀�̂
�̂��ml�b̂��̀�̂_��jdê��b�d̀f���̂̀�bb�b��̀��̀f�a�fld��h��̂�̀cb�db�jdê��]�̂_����̀a�b̂�cd̂��̀Y��n4A>94�:>C:<E@6CI�834�MC?4786IB86>CF�834�6C?4786IB8>9�HBS�B<<>;�4B:3�=B98S�8>�=9>=>74P7EGH68�6C�;9686CI��94<4?BC8�DE4786>C7�83B8�834�=B98S�;BC87�B7R4@�>A�BCS�=B98S�>9�;68C477�BC@��834�6C?4786IB8>9�;6<<�94?64;�BCS��DE4786>C7�7EGH6884@�GS�834�=B98647�BC@�B7R�83>74�DE4786>C7�>A�834�7=4:6A6:�=B98S�>9�;68C477�83B8�834��6C?4786IB8>9�@4849H6C47�o�6C�834�6C?4786IB8>9Z7�7><4�@67:9486>C�o�HBS�<4B@�8>�=9>GB86?4�4?6@4C:4�83B8�;6<<��B77678�834�@4:676>CQHBR49�6C�@4849H6C6CI�;348349�74L�@67:96H6CB86>C�>::E994@J�234�6C?4786IB8>9Z7�@4:676>C��8>�B7R�>9�C>8�B7R�B�7=4:6A6:�DE4786>C�=9>=>74@�GS�B�=B98S�67�C>8�7EGp4:8�8>�94?64;J�qCS�DE4786>C7�B7R4@��HE78�G4�94<4?BC8�BC@�C>8�>8349;674�6H=49H6776G<4J�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-./0�.1/�230.4/5�136/�37�82280.974.:�.8�0/64/;�.1/�0/</637.�37=�78.�8.1/0;45/�4>2/0>4554?</�/64=/7@/A�80��37�3@@903./�=/5@042.487�8-�.145�/64=/7@/A�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0�>3:�3<<8;�/3@1�230.:�.8�208285/D59?>4.�47��;04.47E�0/</637.�F9/5.4875�.13.�.1/�230.:�;37.5�35C/=�8-�37:�230.:�80�;4.7/55�37=�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0�;4<<��0/64/;�37:�0/</637.�37=�78.�8.1/0;45/�4>2/0>4554?</�F9/5.4875�59?>4../=�?:�.1/�230.4/5�37=�35C�.185/��F9/5.4875�8-�.1/�52/@4-4@�230.:�80�;4.7/55�.13.�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0�=/./0>47/5�G�47�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0H5��58</�=45@0/.487�G�>3:�</3=�.8�208?3.46/�/64=/7@/�.13.�;4<<�35545.�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0�47�=/./0>4747E��;1/.1/0�5/I�=45@04>473.487�8@@900/=J�K1/�=/@45487B>3C/0H5�=/@45487�.8�35C�80�78.�35C�3�52/@4-4@�F9/5.487��208285/=�?:�3�230.:�45�78.�59?L/@.�.8�0/64/;J�,7:�F9/5.4875�35C/=�>95.�?/�0/</637.�37=�78.�8.1/0;45/��4>2/0>4554?</J��M/./0>473.487�8-�N1/.1/0�O/I�M45@04>473.487�P@@900/=Q�R8<<8;47E�37�476/5.4E3.487�37=�/63<93.487�8-�3<<��0/</637.�37=�78.�8.1/0;45/�4>2/0>4554?</�/64=/7@/A�.1/�K4.</�ST�U880=473.80�80�=/54E73./=�=/@45487B>3C/0��;4<<Q��VW��X5/�.1/�20/287=/037@/�8-�.1/�/64=/7@/�5.37=30=�8-�2088-�.8�=/./0>47/�;1/.1/0�5/I�=45@04>473.487��8@@900/=JK145�5.37=30=�8-�2088-�0/F940/5�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0�.8�/63<93./�0/</637.�37=�78.��8.1/0;45/�4>2/0>4554?</�/64=/7@/�-80�4.5�2/0593546/7/55J�S-�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0A�322<:47E�.1/��322<4@3?</�5.37=30=A�45�78.�2/0593=/=�?:�.1/�0/</637.�37=�78.�8.1/0;45/�4>2/0>4554?</�/64=/7@/��.13.�5/I�=45@04>473.487�8@@900/=A�0/E30=</55�8-�.1/�F937.4.:�8-�.1/�/64=/7@/A�.1/�=/@45487B>3C/0��;4<<�78.�=/./0>47/�.13.�5/I�=45@04>473.487�8@@900/=J��YJ��Z8.4-:�.1/�230.4/5A�47�;04.47EA�8-�.1/�=/./0>473.487�;1/.1/0�5/I�=45@04>473.487�8@@900/=�97=/0��K4.</�ST�47@<9=47E�.1/�03.4873</�-80�59@1�=/./0>473.487A�37=�.1/�208@/=90/5�37=�2/0>4554?</�?35/5��-80�.1/�@8>2<34737.�37=�0/5287=/7.�.8�322/3<J��[J��Z8.�4>285/�=45@42<47/�87�3�0/5287=/7.�-80�5/I�=45@04>473.487�20814?4./=�?:�K4.</�ST�97</55�.1/0/��45�3�=/./0>473.487�3.�.1/�@87@<95487�8-�.1/�E04/637@/�208@/=90/5�.13.�.1/�0/5287=/7.�/7E3E/=�47��20814?4./=�5/I�=45@04>473.487J��\J��S-�.1/0/�45�3�=/./0>473.487�.13.�5/I�=45@04>473.487�8@@900/=A�.1/�K4.</�ST�U880=473.80�;4<<A�35��322082043./Q��]J��@880=473./�.1/�208645487�37=�4>2</>/7.3.487�8-�0/>/=4/5�.8�3�@8>2<34737.�37=�8.1/0��2/82</�.1/�M45.04@.�4=/7.4-4/5�35�13647E�13=�/F93<�3@@/55�.8�.1/�M45.04@.H5�/=9@3.487��208E03>�80�3@.464.:�<4>4./=�80�=/74/=�?:�5/I�=45@04>473.487̂��YJ��@880=473./�.1/�4>2854.487�8-�37:�=45@42<4730:�537@.4875�87�3�0/5287=/7.A�47@<9=47E��78.4-4@3.487�.8�.1/�@8>2<34737.�8-�37:�59@1�=45@42<4730:�537@.4875̂�37=��[J��.3C/�8.1/0�322082043./�208>2.�37=�/--/@.46/�5./25�.8�/7590/�.13.�5/I�=45@04>473.487�=8/5��78.�@87.479/�80�0/@90�;4.147�.1/�M45.04@.H5�/=9@3.487�208E03>�80�3@.464.:J��_J��U8>2<:�;4.1�.1/�E04/637@/�208@/=90/5�?/-80/�.1/�4>2854.487�8-�37:�=45@42<4730:�537@.4875�3E3475.��3�0/5287=/7.̂�37=��̀J��Z8.�=45@42<47/�3�230.:A�;4.7/55A�80�8.1/05�230.4@423.47E�47�.1/�E04/637@/�208@/=90/5�-80�>3C47E�3��-3<5/�5.3./>/7.�80�-80�/7E3E47E�47�@875/7593<�5/I93<�@87=9@.�?35/=�58</<:�87�.1/�=/./0>473.487�8-��;1/.1/0�5/I�=45@04>473.487�8@@900/=J�������������������������������� ����������� !"�



������������������������������������������������������������������������ �������!!"#$�%&��"'"()*+#'*%+,���-.�/�0/123�456/71886�952:��2:8�48;565<=>?/@81A6�48281?5=/25<=�/6�2<�9:82:81��68B�456;15?5=/25<=�<;;C1184D�2:8�0/123�?/3�.5E8�/=�/008/EF�G008/E6�?C62�H8�6CH?52284D�5=�91525=7D�952:5=�I��4/36�<.�2:8�/008/E5=7�0/123A6�18;8502�<.�2:8�J8281?5=/25<=F��G�0/123�?/3�/008/E�/�J8281?5=/25<=�<=�2:8�.<EE<95=7�H/686K��LF��01<;84C1/E�51187CE/1523�2:/2�9<CE4�;:/=78�2:8�<C2;<?8M��NF��=89�8O548=;8�2:/2�9<CE4�;:/=78�2:8�<C2;<?8�/=4�2:/2�9/6�=<2�18/6<=/HE3�/O/5E/HE8�9:8=�2:8��J8281?5=/25<=�9/6�?/48M�/=4��PQ��2:8�R52E8�-S�T<<145=/2<1D�5=O86257/2<1D�<1�48;565<=>?/@81�:/4�/�;<=.E5;2�<.�5=281862�<1�H5/6�.<1�<1��/7/5=62�;<?0E/5=/=26�<1�1860<=48=26�78=81/EE3�<1�2:8�5=45O54C/E�;<?0E/5=/=2�<1�1860<=48=2�2:/2��9<CE4�;:/=78�2:8�<C2;<?8F��-.�/�0/123�/008/E6�2:8�48;565<=>?/@81A6�48281?5=/25<=D�2:8�R52E8�-S�T<<145=/2<1�95EEK��LF��=<25.3�2:8�0/12586�<.�/=3�/008/EM��NF��5?0E8?8=2�/008/E�01<;84C186�8UC/EE3�.<1�2:8�0/12586M��VF��48657=/28�/=�/008/E�48;565<=>?/@81D�9:<�95EE�H8�/�0816<=�9:<�454�=<2�;<=4C;2�2:8�-=O86257/25<=��<1�18=481�2:8�J8281?5=/25<=D�/=4�56�/001<015/28E3�21/5=84��K��LF��R:8�R52E8�-S�T<<145=/2<1�95EE�48657=/28�2:8�J56215;2�G4?5=5621/2<1�2<�H8�2:8�/008/E��48;565<=>?/@81D�01<O5484�2:8�J56215;2�G4?5=5621/2<1�:/6�=<2�H88=�<2:819568�5=O<EO84�5=��2:8�7158O/=;8�01<;84C186�W5F8FD�454�=<2�681O8�/6�2:8�5=O86257/2<1D�48;565<=>?/@81F�<1��5=.<1?/E�186<EC25<=�01<;866�./;5E52/2<1X�/=4�56�/001<015/28E3�21/5=84M��NF��01<O548�2:8�0/12586�/�18/6<=/HE8�/=4�8UC/E�<00<12C=523�2<�?/@8�/�62/28?8=2�5=�6C00<12�<.D��<1�;:/EE8=75=7D�2:8�48;565<=>?/@81A6�48281?5=/25<=M��VF��01<O548�2:8�/008/E�48;565<=>?/@81�952:�2:8�18E8O/=2�/=4�=<2�<2:819568�5?081?5665HE8��8O548=;8�/E<=7�952:�2:8�/;;C1/28��486;15025<=�<.�2:8�18E8O/=2�8O548=;8�W5.�<=8�9/6��0180/184�/=4�6:/184�952:�2:8�0/12586XD�/=3�1860<=686�2:8�0/12586�6CH?52284�2<�2:8��5=O86257/2<1�18E/284�2<�2:8�8O548=;8�/=4Y<1�2:8�486;15025<=�<.�2:8�8O548=;8�W5.�<=8�9/6��0180/184XD�/=4�2:8�48;565<=>?/@81A6�48281?5=/25<=M�/=4��ZF��=<25.3�2:8�0/12586D�5=�91525=7D�<.�2:8�186CE2�<.�2:8�/008/E�/=4�2:8�/008/E�48;565<=>?/@81A6��1/25<=/E8�.<1�2:8�<C2;<?8F���#('*",��(%[*\"\�#��"#,%+#]$"�#+\��̂_#$�!!%('_+*'̀�'%��#a"�#��'#'")"+'�*+��_!!%('�%&b�%(���c#$$"+d*+db�'c"��"'"()*+#'*%+��G.281�/�0/123�.5E86��/=�/008/ED�H<2:�0/12586�95EE�:/O8�I�4/36�2<�6CH?52�2<��2:8�/008/E�48;565<=>?/@81�/�62/28?8=2�5=�6C00<12�<.�2:851�0<6525<=�2:/2�2:83�9/=2�2:8�/008/E��48;565<=>?/@81�2<�;<=65481�5=�18=4815=7�/�48;565<=F�e=;8�2:8�48;565<=>?/@81�18;85O86�8/;:�0/12586A��62/28?8=2D�<1�2:8�25?8E5=8�.<1�6CH?5225=7�6C;:�62/28?8=26�8B05186D�2:8�/008/E�48;565<=>?/@81�95EE�:/O8�Lf��4/36�2<�566C8�/�48;565<=�<=�2:8�/008/EF��g<�=89�<1�/44525<=/E�8O548=;8�?/3�H8�6CH?52284�4C15=7�2:8�/008/E�01<;866F��R:8�/008/E�48;565<=>?/@81�6:/EE�48281?5=8�2:8�<C2;<?8�<.�2:8�/008/E�H/684�<=�2:8�/008/E��48;565<=>?/@81A6�5=4808=48=2�18O589�<.�2:8�18;<14�W5F8FD�2:8�18E8O/=2�/=4�=<2�<2:819568�5?081?5665HE8�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-./,01,2�34,�5,,/6718�34,�97:3.,;�9:<-./,/�3<�34,�.0-,;3.=73<:�70/><:�/,1.;.<0?@78,:�67;,/�<0�34,.:��:,-.,A�<5�34,�:,B,-703�,-./,01,�70/�70C�/,;1:.93.<0�<5�34,�:,B,-703�,-./,01,�3473�A7;�9:,97:,/�70/�;47:,/��A.34�34,�97:3.,;2�70/�34,�/,1.;.<0?@78,:D;�A:.33,0�/,3,:@.073.<0E�70/�34,�799,7B�/,1.;.<0?@78,:D;��799B.173.<0�<5�34,�B7A�70/�F<7:/�9<B.1C�3<�34,�5713;�.0�34,�:,1<:/G�H4,�799,7B�/,1.;.<0?@78,:�@I;3�=.-,��/I,�/,5,:,01,�70/�/I,�A,.=43�3<�34,�/,1.;.<0?@78,:D;�5713I7B�5.0/.0=;�70/�1:,/.6.B.3C�/,3,:@.073.<0;�70/��;4<IB/�0<3�<-,:3I:0�34,@�I0B,;;�0<0?3,;3.@<0.7B�,J3:.0;.1�,-./,01,�.0�34,�:,1<:/�KI;3.5.,;�7�1<03:7:C��1<01BI;.<0�<:�I0B,;;�34,�:,1<:/�:,7/�.0�.3;�,03.:,3C�1<@9,B;�7�1<03:7:C�1<01BI;.<0G�L,0,:7BBC2�34,�799,7B��/,1.;.<0?@78,:�.;�,J9,13,/�3<�I94<B/�34,�/,1.;.<0?@78,:D;�/,3,:@.073.<0�I0B,;;�34,�799,7B��/,1.;.<0?@78,:�/,3,:@.0,;�34,�/,1.;.<0?@78,:D;�/,3,:@.073.<0�.;�I0B7A5IB2�I0:,7;<076B,2�<:�7=7.0;3�34,��@70.5,;3�A,.=43�<5�34,�,-./,01,G�M-,:C�:,7;<076B,�9:,;I@93.<0�@I;3�6,�@7/,�.0�57-<:�<5�34,��/,1.;.<0?@78,:D;�/,3,:@.073.<0G��H4,�799,7B�/,1.;.<0?@78,:�;47BB�;.@IB370,<I;BC�0<3.5C�34,�97:3.,;2�.0�A:.3.0=2�<5�34,�:,;IB3�<5�34,�799,7B��70/�34,�:73.<07B,�5<:�34,�<I31<@,G���NOO�P QRS�$STUNPSU+��H4,�V.;3:.13�A.BB�<55,:�70/�1<<:/.073,��;I99<:3.-,�@,7;I:,;�7;�799:<9:.73,�5<:�34,��1<@9B7.0703�70/><:�:,;9<0/,03�3<�:,;3<:,�<:�9:,;,:-,�3473�9,:;<0D;�711,;;�3<�34,�V.;3:.13D;�,/I173.<0��9:<=:7@�<:�713.-.3C�<:�9:<-./,�;I99<:3�/I:.0=�34,�F<7:/D;�=:.,-701,�9:<1,/I:,;�<:�/I:.0=�34,�.05<:@7B��:,;<BI3.<0�9:<1,;;G�W<:�7BB,=73.<0;�<5�;,J�/.;1:.@.073.<0�<34,:�3470�;,J?67;,/�47:7;;@,03�<:�:,37B.73.<02��34,�V.;3:.13D;�9:<-.;.<0�<5�;I99<:3�@,7;I:,;�/<,;�0<3�:,XI.:,�34,�V.;3:.132�F<7:/�,@9B<C,,;2�<:�70C�<34,:��9,:;<0�7I34<:.Y,/�3<�9:<-./,�7./2�6,0,5.32�<:�;,:-.1,�<0�34,�V.;3:.13D;�6,47B5�3<�7B3,:�34,�7BB,=,/��/.;1:.@.073<:C�1<0/I13�5<:�34,�9I:9<;,�<5�9:<-./.0=�7�;I99<:3.-,�@,7;I:,G��H4,�H.3B,�Z[�\<<:/.073<:�;47BB�/,3,:@.0,�799:<9:.73,�;I99<:3.-,�@,7;I:,;�<0�7�17;,?6C?17;,�67;.;G��]I99<:3.-,�@,7;I:,;�@7C�-7:C�/,9,0/.0=�<0�A473�34,�H.3B,�Z[�\<<:/.073<:�/,,@;�3<�6,�:,7;<076BC��7-7.B76B,G�]I99<:3.-,�@,7;I:,;�@7C�.01BI/,2�6I3�7:,�0<3�B.@.3,/�3<̂�1<I0;,B.0=_�,J3,0;.<0;�<5�/,7/B.0,;�<:��<34,:�1<I:;,?:,B73,/�7/KI;3@,03;_�;14<<B>17@9I;�,;1<:3�;,:-.1,;_�.01:,7;,/�;,1I:.3C�70/�@<0.3<:.0=�<5��1,:37.0�7:,7;�<5�34,�17@9I;�̀.01BI/.0=�;14<<B�6I.B/.0=;�70/�571.B.3.,;E_�:,;3:.13.<0;�<0�1<03713�6,3A,,0�34,��97:3.,;_�B,7-,;�<5�76;,01,_�1470=,;�.0�1B7;;2�A<:82�<:�,J3:71I::.1IB7:�<:�70C�<34,:�713.-.3C2�:,=7:/B,;;�<5��A4,34,:�34,:,�.;�<:�.;�0<3�7�1<@97:76B,�7B3,:073.-,_�3:7.0.0=�70/�,/I173.<0�9:<=:7@;�:,B73,/�3<�;,J?67;,/��47:7;;@,03_�:,5,::7B�3<�M@9B<C,,�a;;.;3701,�b:<=:7@_�70/�<34,:�;.@.B7:�@,7;I:,;G��]I99<:3.-,�@,7;I:,;�@I;3�0<3�I0:,7;<076BC�6I:/,0�,.34,:�97:3C�70/�@I;3�6,�/,;.=0,/�3<�9:<3,13�34,��;75,3C�<5�34,�97:3.,;�70/><:�34,�V.;3:.13D;�,/I173.<07B�,0-.:<0@,032�<:�3<�9:<-./,�;I99<:3�/I:.0=�34,��F<7:/D;�=:.,-701,�9:<1,/I:,;�<:�34,�.05<:@7B�:,;<BI3.<0�9:<1,;;G��H4,�V.;3:.13�A.BB�0<3�.@9<;,�;I14�@,7;I:,;�5<:�9I0.3.-,�<:�/.;1.9B.07:C�:,7;<0;G�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-.�,/01.�23�45567/89056�:9;<�9=�9>>65>6/90.<�:57/?;�56�0.6:/890.�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.=�90�0-.�B58B1@=/58��5?�0-.�C6/.A98B.�>65B.7@6.=<�56�90�0-.�B58B1@=/58�5?�0-.�/8?56:91�6.=51@0/58�>65B.==<�56�0-.�D/=06/B0�:9;��B580/8@.�0-.:�E.;587�0-90�>5/80F��,-.�D/=06/B0�G/11�>65A/7.�9�B5:>19/8980�56�6.=>587.80�G/0-�9�0/:.1;�5>>560@8/0;�05�=..H<�?65:�98��9>>65>6/90.�987�/:>960/91�.:>15;..<�:57/?/B90/58�56�6.A.6=91�5?�0-.�,/01.�23�45567/89056I=�7.B/=/58�05��>65A/7.<�7.8;<�:57/?;<�56�0.6:/890.�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.=�9>>1/B9E1.�05�0-.:F�,-.�/:>960/91�.:>15;..�:@=0��E.�=5:.58.�50-.6�0-98�0-.�.:>15;..�G-5�:97.�0-.�B-911.8C.7�7.B/=/58�987�:@=0�-9A.�9@0-56/0;�05��:57/?;�56�6.A.6=.�0-.�7.B/=/58�/?�0-.�/:>960/91�.:>15;..�7.0.6:/8.=�0-90�0-.�7.B/=/58�05�>65A/7.<�7.8;<��:57/?;<�56�0.6:/890.�0-.�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.�G9=�/8B58=/=0.80�G/0-�0-.�7.?/8/0/58�5?�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.=��9=�=.0�?560-�/8�0-.�J.;�D.?/8/0/58=�=.B0/58�5?�0-/=�>51/B;F��K�>960;�:9;�=..H�977/0/5891�:57/?/B90/58�56�0.6:/890/58�5?�9�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.�9>>1/B9E1.�05�0-.:�/?��B/6B@:=098B.=�B-98C.�:90.6/911;F��,-.�D/=06/B0�G/11�850�7/=B15=.�/8?56:90/58�9E5@0�98;�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.=�05�>.6=58=�50-.6�0-98�0-.�>.6=58��05�G-5:�0-.;�9>>1;<�/8B1@7/8C�/8?56:/8C�58.�>960;�5?�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.=�>65A/7.7�05�9850-.6�>960;<��@81.==�8.B.==96;�05�>65A/7.�0-.�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.�56�6.=056.�56�>6.=.6A.�9�>960;I=�9BB.==�05�0-.�D/=06/B0I=��.7@B90/58�>65C69:�56�9B0/A/0;<�56�9=�50-.6G/=.�>.6:/00.7�>@6=@980�05�0-.�LMLN�,/01.�23�6.C@190/58=F��2?�0-.�B5:>19/8980�56�6.=>587.80�/=�98�.1.:.8096;�56�=.B58796;�=0@7.80�G/0-�9�7/=9E/1/0;<�0-.�,/01.�23��45567/89056�=-911�B58=@10�G/0-�58.�OPQ�56�:56.�:.:E.6=<�9=�9>>65>6/90.<�5?�0-.�=0@7.80I=�287/A/7@91/R.7��S7@B90/58�T65C69:�O2STQ�0.9:<�/?�98;<�56�58.�OPQ�56�:56.�:.:E.6=<�9=�9>>65>6/90.<�5?�0-.�=0@7.80I=��U.B0/58�VMN�0.9:<�/?�98;<�05�7.0.6:/8.�-5G�05�B5:>1;�G/0-�0-.�6.W@/6.:.80=�5?�0-.�2DSK�987X56�U.B0/58��VMN<�/8�0-.�/:>1.:.8090/58�5?�=@>>560/A.�:.9=@6.=F��,-.�D/=06/B0�K7:/8/=069056�:9;�>19B.�98�.:>15;..�6.=>587.80�58�97:/8/=0690/A.�1.9A.�?65:�.:>15;:.80��6.=>58=/E/1/0/.=�7@6/8C�0-.�>.87.8B;�5?�0-.�Y5967I=�C6/.A98B.�>65B.7@6.=F��D/=B/>1/896;�U98B0/58=�987�Z.:.7/.=[�\5115G/8C�9�7.0.6:/890/58�0-90�=.]̂E9=.7�-969==:.80�5BB@66.7<�0-.��D/=06/B0�:9;�/:>5=.�7/=B/>1/896;�=98B0/58=<�G-/B-�:9;�/8B1@7.[����_�� ̀"a� b+��PF��28?56:91�D/=B/>1/8.��PF��G6/0/8C�9==/C8:.80=c��LF��B-98C/8C�5?�=.90/8C�56�15B90/58c��dF��>6.=B-551�1@8B-0/:.<�9?0.6̂=B-551�7.0.80/58c��NF��/8̂=B-551�7/=B/>1/8.c��LF��\56:91�D/=B/>1/8.��PF��=@=>.8=/58�5?�E@=�6/7/8CX0698=>56090/58�>6/A/1.C.=c��LF��6.:5A91�?65:�B5̂B@66/B@196�987X56�.]069B@66/B@196�9B0/A/0;O/.=Q<�/8B1@7/8C�90-1.0/B=c��dF��.:.6C.8B;�6.:5A91c�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-��./.012.342�546�/0�74�712�89:;�.<=44>�?@A.B��C-��1D0/>.342�546�/0�74�13E=7A�8F:;�.<=44>�?@A.�46�7=1�2/GH16�45�.<=44>�?@A.�61G@3232E�32�@��.1G1.716I�J=3<=1K16�3.�E61@716B��L-��1D0/>.342�546�/0�74�421�89;�A1@6B��M-��016G@2127�1D<>/.342B�@2?��F-��@2A�47=16�.@2<7342�@/7=463N1?�HA�7=1�O7/?127�P4?1�45�P42?/<7-��Q46�RG0>4A11.S��9-��46@>�46�J637712�J@6232EB��T-��J637712�61063G@2?.B��U-��61V/361?�<4/2.1>32EB��,-��61V/361?�76@3232E�46�1?/<@7342B��C-��?1G47342B��L-��./.012.342�J37=�0@AB��M-��./.012.342�J37=4/7�0@AB��F-��716G32@7342�@2?�@2A�47=16�.@2<7342�@/7=463N1?�HA�@2A�@00>3<@H>1�W4@6?�X4>3<A�@2?Y46�1G0>4A11��=@2?H44Z-��[=1�\3.763<7�G@A�@>.4�064K3?1�61G1?31.I�J=3<=�G@A�32<>/?1�?3.<30>32@6A�.@2<7342.Y<42.1V/12<1.-�[=1��[37>1�]̂�P446?32@746�J3>>�24735A�7=1�\3.763<7�_?G323.76@746�45�7=1�61<4GG12?1?�61G1?31.I�.4�@2��@/7=463N1?�@?G323.76@746�<@2�<42.3?16�7=1�61<4GG12?@7342�@2?�3G0>1G127�@0064063@71�61G1?31.�32��<4G0>3@2<1�J37=�@00>3<@H>1�?/1�064<1..�064<1?/61.I�J=17=16�.7@7/746A�46�<4276@<7/@>-��̀37=�61.01<7�74�.7/?127�61.042?127.I�7=1�[37>1�]̂�P446?32@746�J3>>�24735A�7=1�\3.763<7�_?G323.76@746�45�7=1��61<4GG12?1?�61G1?31.�832<>/?32E�?3.<30>32@6A�.@2<7342.Y<42.1V/12<1.;I�.4�@2�@/7=463N1?�@?G323.76@746��<@2�<42.3?16�7=1�61<4GG12?@73428.;�@2?�3G0>1G127�@2�@0064063@71�61G1?A831.;�32�<4G0>3@2<1�J37=�X4>3<A��C9,,-9�a�O/.012.342aRD0/>.342I�X4>3<A�C99,-T9�b�_H1A@2<1�X64<1?/61.�a�X64E6@G�\1.3E2-�\3.<30>321�45�@��.7/?127�61.042?127�G/.7�<4G0>A�J37=�7=1�@00>3<@H>1�064K3.342.�45�7=1�]2?3K3?/@>.�J37=�\3.@H3>3731.��R?/<@7342�]G064K1G127�_<7�8]\R_;�@2?Y46�O1<7342�C:,�45�7=1�c1=@H3>37@7342�_<7�45�9dMT�8eO1<7342��C:,f;I�@2?�7=136�61.01<73K1�3G0>1G12732E�61E/>@7342.-��\3.<30>321�45�@2�1G0>4A11�J3>>�H1�3G0>1G1271?�32�@<<46?@2<1�J37=�Q1?16@>�@2?�O7@71�>@JI�W4@6?�04>3<AI��@2?�@00>3<@H>1�064K3.342.�45�@2A�61>1K@27�1G0>4A11�=@2?H44Z.-���g hijh j����k137=16�7=1�W4@6?�246�@2A�47=16�016.42��G@A�3273G3?@71I�7=61@712I�<416<1I�46�?3.<63G32@71��@E@32.7�@2A�32?3K3?/@>�546�7=1�0/604.1�45�3271651632E�J37=�@2A�63E=7�46�063K3>1E1�.1</61?�HA�[37>1�]̂�46�7=3.��04>3<AI�46�H1<@/.1�7=1�32?3K3?/@>�G@?1�@�610467�46�<4G0>@327I�71.73531?I�@..3.71?I�46�0@673<30@71?�46�615/.1?��74�0@673<30@71�32�@2A�G@2216�32�@2�32K1.73E@7342I�064<11?32EI�46�=1@632E�/2?16�7=3.�04>3<A-�]273G3?@7342I��7=61@7.I�<416<342I�46�?3.<63G32@7342I�32<>/?32E�32373@732E�@�?3.<30>32@6A�064<1..�@E@32.7�@�016.42�546�@�<4?1�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'��,-�.,/01.2�34,5624,/�2762�0,89�/,2�4/3,538�98:�049.;4<4/624,/�=12�6;4989�,12�,-�278�96<8�-6.29�6/0��.4;.1<926/.89�69�6�.,<>564/2�,;�4/-,;<624,/�;8>,;280�6=,12�>,994=58�98:�049.;4<4/624,/?�-,;�278�>1;>,98��,-�4/28;-8;4/@�A427�278�8:8;.498�,-�6/B�;4@72�,;�>;43458@8�98.1;80�=B�C4258�DE�.,/92421289�;82654624,/F�G88;��;82654624,/�49�659,�>;,74=4280F�H82654624,/�6@64/92�6�>8;9,/�-,;�<6I4/@�6�.,<>564/2�,;�>6;24.4>624/@�4/�6/��4/38924@624,/�49�6�98;4,19�34,5624,/�,-�2749�>,54.B�2762�.6/�;89152�4/�278�4<>,9424,/�,-�049.4>54/6;B��96/.24,/9J.,/98K18/.89�6/0J,;�,278;�6>>;,>;4628�;8<80489F��L,<>564/29�6558@4/@�;82654624,/�<6B�=8�-4580�6..,;04/@�2,�278�@;4836/.8�>;,.801;89�982�-,;27�6=,38F�C78��M492;4.2�97655�4/424628�429�@;4836/.8�>;,.801;89�1>,/�;8.8434/@�6/B�.,<>564/2�6558@4/@�;82654624,/F��C78�8:8;.498�,-�;4@729�>;,28.280�1/08;�278�N4;92�O<8/0<8/2�,-�278�P/4280�Q26289�L,/9242124,/�0,89�/,2��.,/9242128�;82654624,/�>;,74=4280�1/08;�2749�>,54.BF��L76;@4/@�6/�4/04340165�A427�6�.,08�,-�.,/01.2�34,5624,/�-,;�<6I4/@�6�<628;4655B�-6598�92628<8/2�4/�=60��-6427�4/�278�.,1;98�,-�6�@;4836/.8�>;,.8804/@�1/08;�2749�>,54.B�97655�/,2�.,/9242128�;82654624,/?�>;,34080?��7,A838;?�2762�6�0828;<4/624,/�2762�98:�049.;4<4/624,/�,..1;;80?�65,/8?�49�/,2�91--4.48/2�2,�.,/.5108�2762��6/B�>6;2B�<608�6�<628;4655B�-6598�92628<8/2�4/�=60�-6427F����RS"T� SUVS W��C78�M492;4.2�A455�I88>�.,/-408/2465��278�408/242B�,-�6/B�4/04340165�A7,�769�<608�6��.,<>564/2�,-�98:�049.;4<4/624,/?�6/B�.,<>564/6/2?�6/B�4/04340165�A7,�769�=88/�;8>,;280�2,�=8�278��>8;>82;62,;�,-�98:�049.;4<4/624,/?�6/B�;89>,/08/2?�6/0�6/B�A42/899?�8:.8>2�69�<6B�=8�>8;<42280�=B�278��N6<45B�X01.624,/65�H4@729�6/0�G;436.B�O.2�YZNXHGOZ[?�\]�PFQFLF�̂\_\@?�,;�NXHGO�;8@15624,/9?�_̀��LFNFHF�>6;2�aa?�,;�69�;8K14;80�=B�56A?�,;�2,�.6;;B�,12�278�>1;>,989�,-�_̀�LFNFHF�>6;2�̂]b?�4/.5104/@�278��.,/01.2�,-�6/B�4/38924@624,/?�786;4/@?�,;�c104.465�>;,.8804/@�6;494/@�278;81/08;�Y4F8F?�278�M492;4.2d9��,=54@624,/�2,�<64/264/�.,/-408/246542B�97655�/,2�4<>64;�,;�,278;A498�6--8.2�278�.,<>564/6/2d9�6/0��;89>,/08/2d9�;8.84>2�,-�278�4/-,;<624,/�2,�A74.7�278B�6;8�8/242580�;856280�2,�278�4/38924@624,/�6/0��0828;<4/624,/�,-�A78278;�98:�049.;4<4/624,/�,..1;;80[F��%eeVS�U S����R� fT��Sgh �%iT�"iT� ��C78�j,6;0�A455��.,/92;18�6/0�6>>5B�2749�>,54.B�.,/94928/2�A427�278��N4;92�O<8/0<8/2�2,�278�PFQF�L,/9242124,/�6/0�278�>;4/.4>589�,-�6.608<4.�-;880,<�69�982�-,;27�4/�6/B��j,6;0�>,54.B�,;�8<>5,B88�76/0=,,IF���gUS�S�k��O55�8<>5,B889?�4/38924@62,;9?�08.494,/l<6I8;9?��-6.454262,;9�,-�4/-,;<65�;89,5124,/�>;,.899?�278��C4258�DE�L,,;04/62,;Y9[�6/0�0894@/889?�6/0�,278;�>8;9,/9�A7,�6;8�;89>,/94=58�-,;�4<>58<8/24/@�278��j,6;0d9�@;4836/.8�>;,.801;89�,;�7638�278�6127,;42B�2,�<,04-B�,;�28;<4/628�91>>,;2438�<8691;89�97655��;8.8438�2;64/4/@�;856280�2,�2784;�012489�1/08;�C4258�DE�6/0�2749�G,54.BF�C78�2;64/4/@�97655�=8�>;,34080��>;,<>25B�1>,/�74;4/@�,;�.76/@8�,-�>,9424,/�2762�6528;9�2784;�012489�1/08;�C4258�DE�,;�2749�>,54.B?�6/0��6//1655B�278;86-28;F�C78�2;64/4/@�97655�/,2�;85B�,/�98:�928;8,2B>89F��C;64/4/@�<628;4659�<192�=8�<608�636456=58�-,;�4/9>8.24,/�1>,/�;8K1892�=B�<8<=8;9�,-�278�>1=54.F�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'���,��-".,,/0�1��234�567896:8�73;<<�=;6>8;6>�?@9�;�A496@B��@?�74C4>�DEF�:;<4>B;9�G4;97�834�?@<<@H6>I�94:@9B7J��KL��?@9�4;:3�:@=A<;6>8�@?�74M�B67:96=6>;86@>N�94:@9B7�B@:O=4>86>I�834�6>?@9=;<�947@<O86@>�A9@:477��;>BP@9�834�I964C;>:4�A9@:4BO947�?@<<@H4B�;>B�834�947O<86>I�@O8:@=4Q��RL��?@9�4;:3�>@86?6:;86@>�83;8�834�268<4�ST�U@@9B6>;8@9�94:46C47�@?�6>?@9=;86@>�;V@O8�:@>BO:8�83;8��94;7@>;V<G�=;G�:@>7868O84�74M�B67:96=6>;86@>�O>B49�268<4�STN�6>:<OB6>I�>@86?6:;86@>7�O>B49�WX��ULYLZL�[�K\]LXXD:FDKF�@9�DRFN�94:@9B7�B@:O=4>86>I�834�;:86@>7�834�567896:8�8@@̂�8@�=448�687��@V<6I;86@>7�O>B49�WX�ULYLZL�[K\]LXXQ�;>B��WL��;<<�=;8496;<7�O74B�8@�A9@C6B4�834�94_O694B�89;6>6>IL���̀  a0",�%//�0� b,� ac��̀ de�%//�0� b,� ac�d�"��,e,1d 0��a��234�f@;9B�948;6>7�B67:9486@>�8@�;AA@6>8��7O68;V<G�_O;<6?64B�A497@>7�H3@�;94�>@8�f@;9B�4=A<@G447�8@�?O<?6<<�;>G�?O>:86@>�@?�834�f@;9B�O>B49�8367��A@<6:G�6>:<OB6>IN�VO8�>@8�<6=684B�8@N�268<4�ST�U@@9B6>;8@9N�6>C4786I;8@9N�B4:676@>g=;̂49N�;AA4;<��B4:676@>g=;̂49N�@9�?;:6<68;8@9�@?�834�6>?@9=;<�947@<O86@>�A9@:477L��234�f@;9B�;<7@�948;6>7�B67:9486@>�8@�;AA@6>8�8H@�DRF�@9�=@94�A497@>7�8@�h@6>8<G�?O<?6<<�834�9@<4�@?�268<4�ST��U@@9B6>;8@9N�6>C4786I;8@9N�B4:676@>g=;̂49N�;AA4;<�B4:676@>g=;̂49N�;>B�?;:6<68;8@9�@?�834�6>?@9=;<��947@<O86@>�A9@:477L��ij��k�lmn�	m�opq�r�lmnsm�n�qs
�p���tsm��uvr	m��rl�sll�tr�p�m��s�lw�	�u�	�x�snp��qw��
���vrp�n��mj�l�w���	
��r	�vp�rty�zvm�r�m���q�m�p�m�y�mj��uvr	m��rl�sll�tr�p�m��mj��i�m���{|�}��np�rsm�ny���r~�lm�tsm�ny�p�	�l��r�qs��ny�sww�s��p�	�l��r�qs��ny�srp�us	���msm�n��u�mj���ru�nqs��n�l��vm��r��wn�	�ll�m��sr
�lv�msz�
��vs��u��p��rp�~�pvs��srp�lv	j�p���tsm��r�qs
�z��n�l	�rp�p�z
�mj��k�lmn�	m��opq�r�lmnsm�n�sm�sr
�m�q����567:9486@>�6>��AA<6:;86@>�234�f@;9B�948;6>7�B67:9486@>�8@�6>849A948�;>B�;AA<G�8367�A@<6:G�6>�;�=;>>49�83;8��67�>@8�:<4;9<G�O>94;7@>;V<4N�4C4>�6?�834�f@;9B�7�6>849A948;86@>�@9�;AA<6:;86@>�B6??497�?9@=�834�6>849A948;86@>��@?�;>G�7A4:6?6:�:@=A<;6>;>8�;>BP@9�947A@>B4>8L��547A684�834�f@;9B�7�94;7@>;V<4�4??@987�8@�;>86:6A;84�;<<�4C4>8O;<68647�6>�B9;?86>I�8367�A@<6:GN�68�67�A@776V<4��O>;>86:6A;84B�@9�4M89;@9B6>;9G�:69:O=78;>:47�=;G�>@8�V4�7A4:6?6:;<<G�@9�94;7@>;V<G�;BB94774B�VG�834��4MA9477�A@<6:G�<;>IO;I4N�6>�H36:3�:;74�834�f@;9B�948;6>7�B67:9486@>�8@�947A@>B�8@�834�O>;>86:6A;84B�@9��4M89;@9B6>;9G�:69:O=78;>:4�6>�;�H;G�83;8�67�>@8�:<4;9<G�O>94;7@>;V<4L��234�A9@C676@>7�@?�8367�A@<6:G�;94�>@8�:@>89;:8O;<�6>�>;8O94N�H348349�6>�83469�@H>�96I38�@9�;7�A;98�@?�;>G��@8349�4MA9477�@9�6=A<64B�:@>89;:8L��::@9B6>I<GN�834�f@;9B�948;6>7�B67:9486@>�8@�94C674�8367�A@<6:G�;8�;>G��86=4N�;>B�?@9�;>G�94;7@>L�234�f@;9B�=;G�;AA<G�A@<6:G�94C676@>7�8@�;>�;:86C4�:;74�A9@C6B4B�83;8�B@6>I�7@�67��>@8�:<4;9<G�O>94;7@>;V<4L�



������������������������������� ����������� !"��#�#�����$�#%���#��#�����&%���������'��#���(%���#�����)�%$�����%��*�����+�������'����)%��������#��+���,�-�./01��23��� 4 3�1��-5��61��23��� 4 3�1�,78�5�1��23��� 4 3�1�9 ��39:�1�-5�(������5,-.�0./0.%0.;01��-5�(������755�9 �39:�1��<9���"2;2"=4>3�?2 <��234@2>2 293��"=�4 2����ABC�;9A9� �%� ��D�-557��.����%01�-5�(������/8��9 �39:�1��2 >9��'��D� <9��"=�4 2���%A9�"A9� 3��D��,�-�.�2 >9��'01�67���������4C ��5/1�67�(������--,�.40.801�67�(������--,�.40.�501�67�(������--,�.40.6501�7-�(������,861�7-��(�����-555��9 �39:�1��2 >9��*��D� <9�2;2>��2E< 3�%� ��D��,/71�7-�(�����-555"�9 �39:�1�7-�(������-5559�9 �39:��1���F3��9;239"��9G=4>��4C433A9� �)=2"4��9�.-55�0��H�#9�>4�-5-7��IJKLMNJO�



��������������	
��������	��������������	�����	�����
������������������������������ ���������!�������"����#	�����$
�%�����&!����� '�()��*)*+��,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,��-�	�.�������	
������������
�	��
�#����	�����	��#��
���
���/����!�
� �*)*0���
���������������� ���������	�����&��	
�/�����	�� ������	�������"
���#	������
�%���1�������2�  �	  �2��������	
������
/	�����2����������//���'�
��	
����������
���������
�%����	��������������2�
.�2�����
	'�!
���������	�����
��������
�����1����	�.�'�����	�����	�����
����������



����������� ��	
���	���������������������
�������������������	������� ���!"#�	������������������$�%��������"���!�&��������'(��')'*���&�� �!�	��"�����	��	��
��+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++����
���
���!���,,��"��
�
�����	�����-����"���
����
��������
�����
.�����
����-����"���
�����������	�����
�����
����/�����	����
�	���0�	���	�
�1������23�	2���	4��������	�	��"���
�	��	��
�	�������4#���������������	���$�����	��
������#�	�.��������3�	��#������4��0���	�����-����
���	�����������	��
�"�
���	���	��#���������	��	0���	����"�$�������3�
�����������	���"��2�0��$�����
������#�	��5�.�.������3�
���"��2�0�	6������#�(7���	������23�
�����	�	��"���
�	��	��
�	�������4#�������	�����	��1����4������8�����$���������"��0�
������#�	�.��9��	���2����������	���"�
��	���	��#���2$#��	����
:0�	���	�
��$�
������
��������������������
�������$�����	�	��"���
�	��	��
����4���
���$�����������"��0�
������#�	����������������
�	����$�����
���������".�������$�����	���������#�(,��')'*���	���"��2�0������
���-��
������	��������	���	����/������$����1��0�����������')'*;',�
������#�	�����
����2���1�������������������
�������$���
����������1����4��4	
���������������
���
���!�	��"�����	��	��
�����	�����������	��	����/�������4#�������
���
������	��"�����$����4����9�
����2��.�������������	���	����/�
����
����23�	2�������	����
:0�	���	�
�1�����	<����	���1������������-�������	���	����2��
�/�	�����!�0�
����
��������1
��=��.�



����������� ���	
��������	�������������	�����	�����
������������������������ ���!���"��#��	#���	
�$��������%&�����#'�(���������))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))��*#�	����������
�	��
�+��,��"����##�-��,�
�+�����������"������ ���!���"��#��	#���	
���.���"	�,��,���/
	
'�(��"�����!��
�0�	���	
#'����0���	#��	'����	��##���"��#��	'1��.���"	�,��,���/
	
'��(�����!��
�0�	��##���"��#��	'����	���	
#'����0���	#1��2&�0�����
	��������
�+��-��,��"�������/�#��'�����"	�,��,�&�
�#��!�����!��
�0�	��##����"��#��	'����	������"��#��	'1�3�������"��4����
	��5�*����/#��+�
�	#��	'���
������#�67�,"���"��#�/	����������-��	'�����1����	���������##�-1���"	�8�'�����	�����	�����
����������



School District of West De Pere 
2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR 

  
 

Approved:  10/18/2023 

 
 
Aug 27  4K Open House 
 
Aug 28   K-8 Open House 
                     
Aug 27-28  Inservice/Workdays 
 

AUGUST ‘24 
S M T W Th F S 

    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 
 

 FEBRUARY ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

      1 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28  

 

Feb 21  K-12 Early Dismissal 
                (Inservice-Workday) 

 Feb  20 Gr 4K-8 Conferences  
  

 
Total Instructional Days - 20 

 
Sept 2    No School-Holiday  
Sept 3    First Day for Students 
Sept 20   K-12 Early Dismissal 
                (Inservice-Workday) 

 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 20 

SEPTEMBER ‘24 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30      
       

 

 MARCH ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31      
 

   
 
Mar 7 K-12 Early Dismissal 
               (Inservice-Workday) 

 

Mar 21  K-12 Early Dismissal 
              (K-8 Trade off) 
              9-12 Inservice 
 

Mar 24-28   No School 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 16 

Oct 16   Gr 9-12 Conferences 
                                   
  

Oct 17   K-8 Early Dismissal 
               K-8 Conferences                                     

Oct  18 No School-Trade off 
 

 
Total Instructional Days – 22 

OCTOBER ‘24 
S M T W Th F S 

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31   
 

 APRIL ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30    
 

April 18 No School 
 
 
 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 21 

 
Nov 8  K-12 Early Dismissal 
               (Inservice-Workday) 
Nov 27 K-12 Early Dismissal 
                (Inservice-Workday) 
 
Nov 28   No School-Holiday 
 
Nov 29   No School 
 
Total Instructional Days - 19 

NOVEMBER ‘24 
S M T W Th F S 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
 

 MAY ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 
 

 
May 2   K-12 Early Dismissal 
              Building Level Inservice  
 
May 26  No School-Holiday 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 21 

 
Dec 23-31   No School 
 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 15 

DECEMBER ‘24 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31     
 

 JUNE ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30      
 

 
 
Jun  6   Last Day for Students  
              K-12 Early Dismissal 
              Building Level Inservice  
 
Jun  9   No School-Workday 
       
       
 
Total Instructional Days -5  

Jan 1  No School-Holiday 
 

Jan  22 Gr 9-12 Conferences 
                                 

Jan 20 No School-Inservice 
 
  

Total Instructional Days - 21 

JANUARY ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

   1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

 

 JULY ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31   
 

 
 
         “No School”  
      
          Early Dismissal 
   

 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 180 



 

A VISION OF PRIDE AND EXCELLENCE 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1900 Williams Grant Drive  •  De Pere, WI  54115 
Kathleen Held — Principal  •  Michael Kowalczyk — Associate Principal  •   (920) 425-1900  •  FAX (920) 425-1914 

 

 

 

To: Dr. Lau and the Board of Education 

From: K. Held/M. Kowalczyk 

Date: July 10, 2024 

Re: Staffing 2024-2025– additional section KDG due to enrollment 

 

We are requesting an additional 1.0 FTE due to enrollment needs.  

Currently we have 7 sections of Kindergarten with 147 enrolled as of July 10, 2024. The class 
size in each classroom with our current 7 teachers would be at 21 students. In the past when we 
have reached 20 students/room we have looked for an additional teacher at the younger grades. 
We are requesting an additional teacher due to enrollment at the Kindergarten level, moving 
from 7 sections to 8 sections. This would be a posted as a one-year contract. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



����������	
���
�����	
���������������������������������������������� !"�##��"�� �$%#&�'(')��*+,,-.�/0.��1���2����3�453�67	�73��8��
�39��:�3
������	
6��;��
��	�<�7�=���
5;�3
	��3>�<�;�
�7�3�39�6�
��?�	@��15

��A�?	@�B���3A�?�	@��7��537A?	@�C��D���
�73;��?�	�C73�5<	��7�
���	������EFG�;7<	�7�6��H��3��I��I7�7
��3@�
�JK�L-MM,+�L-NOPOQ��R�S���H�T���HU	�V�

���V�D�7�<�9�
�7�S7H��:�������S�	5SS���	�������	
5;�3
	=�1�73H�<�5=�W
�����H	��73
7	
��=��XX�YZ0O[�LP\N+P0�]-+,̂��G�;�9�7;��
��H��3�7�3�6��8I����3���6�
��
�5�	�����V7SD�75�73;��53�7
�1�
��
�63=�

�_̀aZZ,�b0MO-M-Z.��1����������c5
��
��3�
�7S��7	�;�3��	5���7��I��3�S�37��>�D�
��	�	5SS��@�1��<�S7;���:����dAeee�S�7�	�
��D���;�	
��D5
�;�
���59���5���D5�H�S�7��I��9�7S@��1�73H�<�5�����7���<�5����7�;�6��H=��f.+-̂P�/+P̂[��1���g3��;7�1��D���	���	
�39��73��h������i�����j�%�"k��l�����m���3�n595	
�o	
����S��pqeeFoon?A�73;��7	���8
�3;�;�73��3:�
��
��
����2�7�;@�1��	�S��
�39��	�1�����7�3�7D�5
�
����5���3
�	
7
������G���;��9�7;����7;�39�I�������3�<�����c7
�:���	
5;�3
	��3�2��63�73;�g5
797S���T�53
��	A��53;��	
73;�6�<��
�S7

��	�73;�7��93�6�
��
����7�
��3	�
�7
�6������7;�
���SI��:�;��5
��S�	��3�
�����5
5��@����7	����
��
7�<�H3�6����<�5�6�	��
���7

�3;@��rs̀Z\-.t�uv+.M[��w��x5�<�EyA�EzA�E{F��	
���������1��7
����I��	�3
	A��$����k������k���|�}��m��~�"k��"�#�������|"������3�
���R�9����������n5;�
���5S��w��n595	
�E{F��
7���W3	��:����7
�{qGen?�7
��
���R�9����������w��g�
�D���yF�pqGen?FR�S���H�T���H����73
�S��53�453�7�H�




